
City of Prosser, WA 
601 7th Street 

Prosser, WA 99350 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

7:00 P.M. 
TUESDAY, JULY 22, 2014 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL 
 
4. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
 
5. MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 

 
a.) Weekly Update Report (Mayor Warden) ......................................................................... Page 4 
b.) Police Department Quarterly Report (Chief Giles) ........................................................ Page 6 
 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
a.) Police Patrol Vehicles ..................................................................................................... Page 15 

~ Open Public Hearing 
~Receive Citizen Comments 
~Close Public Hearing 

 
b.) City Park Restroom Project ........................................................................................... Page 18 

~ Open Public Hearing 
~Receive Citizen Comments 
~Close Public Hearing 

 
7. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

a. Approve Payment of Washington Trust Bank Claim Checks Nos. 1052 through 
1053 in the Amount of $4,745.18, for the Period Ending July 22, 2014 ............................. Page 27 

 
b. Approve Payment of Payroll Checks Nos. 600119 through 600121 in the Amount of 

$2,173.87 and Direct Deposits in the Amount of $12,137.98, for the Period Ending 
July 15, 2014 ........................................................................................................................ Page 29 

 

The first Ordinance passed will be Ordinance 14-2899 
The first Resolution passed will be Resolution 14-1461 



c. Approve Payment of Claim Checks Nos. 10902 through 10903 and 10905 through 
10992, in the Amount of $234,636.18 and Electronic Payments in the Amount of 
$31,856.77, for the Period Ending July 22, 2014 ................................................................ Page 31 

 
d. Accept Monthly Report by Prosser Economic Development Association for the 

Month of June 2014 and Authorize Payment for those Services in the Amount of 
$2,166.66 and Authorize Payment in the Amount of $1,416.67 for Grant Writer 
Services ................................................................................................................................ Page 42 

 
e. Approve Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) Invoice Voucher 

Request No. 5 in the Amount of $4,573.50 for the Zone 2.5 Water Supply 
Improvements Project and Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Documents ........................... Page 45 

 
f. Approve Progress Bill No. 3 in the Amount of $11,388.00 for Work Performed by 

HLA, Inc., Through June 30, 2014, for Preliminary Engineering and Design on the 
Old Inland Empire Highway Improvements Project and Authorize the Mayor to 
Sign the Documents ............................................................................................................. Page 53 

 
g. Review and Confirm the Appointment of Mayor Paul Warden and Council Member 

Don Aubrey, as the Alternate, to the Good Roads Committee, as Appointed by 
Mayor Warden ..................................................................................................................... Page 57 

 
h. Approve the June 3, 2014 Meeting Minutes ........................................................................ Page 60 
 
i. Approve the June 10, 2014 Meeting Minutes ...................................................................... Page 63 
 

 
8. COUNCIL ACTION 
 

a.) Approve Payment of Claim Check No. 10904 in the Amount of $1,101.40, for 
the Period Ending July 22, 2014 .................................................................................... Page 66 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve Payment of Claim Check No. 10904 in the 
Amount of $1,101.40, for the Period Ending July 22, 2014. 
 

b.) Consideration of RESOLUTION NO. 14-_____ Providing for the Submission 
to Qualified Electors at an Election to be Held on November 4, 2014 of a 
Proposition Creating the Prosser Regional Fire Authority and Approving the 
Regional Fire Protection Service Authority Plan ........................................................ Page 68 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. 14-_____ Providing for the 
Submission to Qualified Electors at an Election to be Held on November 4, 2014 
of a Proposition Creating the Prosser Regional Fire Authority and Approving the 
Regional Fire Protection Service Authority Plan. 
 

The first Ordinance passed will be Ordinance 14-2899 
The first Resolution passed will be Resolution 14-1461 



c.) Consideration of ORDINANCE NO. 14-_____ Establishing Prosser 
Municipal Code Chapter 9.20.010 to Make Having Two or More False 
Alarms in a Ninety Day Period Unlawful and Consideration of 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-_____ Setting Emergency Response Registration Fees 
and a Late Penalty for Late Payment of Such Registration ..................................... Page 122 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Ordinance No. 14-_____ Establishing Prosser 
Municipal Code Chapter 9.20.010 to Make Having Two or More False Alarms in 
a Ninety Day Period Unlawful and Consideration of Resolution No. 14-_____ 
Setting Emergency Response Registration Fees and a Late Penalty for Late 
Payment of Such Registration. 

 
d.) Adopt ORDINANCE NO. 14-_____ Approving Position Descriptions for 

Certain Appointed and Un-appointed Positions ........................................................ Page 139 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Ordinance No. 14-_____ Approving Position 
Descriptions for Certain Appointed and Un-appointed Positions. 

 
 
9. COUNCIL DISCUSSION 
 
10. ADD ON ITEMS 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

The first Ordinance passed will be Ordinance 14-2899 
The first Resolution passed will be Resolution 14-1461 



Rachel Shaw 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

• 

• 

and Dave 

last check over 

Paul Warden 
Friday, July 11, 2014 5:40 PM 
Barry Morrow; David Giles; LJ Dacorsi; Paul Warden; Rachel Shaw; Regina Mauras; Steve 
Zetz; Toni Yost 
Council Update 7-11-14 

rmrnm11Tv- Thanks to herculean efforts by Regina, 

we have our in to Sue Jetter a 

then on to the USDA ahead the tight deadline, 

The vehicle costs went up as we thought they might, We brought the 

council best guess numbers based on the most recent patrol vehicle 

purchase from !ate , The cost for two kitted out 

patrol vehicles is closer to $93,000 up $5000 from $88,000, If successful 

the level is still 35% so the City cost of the purchase is $60,450 

with the paying the balance of $32,550 for a total of $93,000, 

to Sue Jetter we should know up or down if we were 

awarded the grant around Oct, 1,2014 which is the end/start of the 

fiscal year, If I we can to funded before the 

end of 2014, How we handle this from a 2015 budget perspective is a 

question for us going tm·\A,;mi but we can probably hold out on a final 

of the PD budget until early October, that 

business 

for was Tuesday, 8th, From a city law enforcement 

the day was pretty much a non-event, Since that we 

have a couple nearby business complain that some of Altitudes 

customers have been parking on bare land or across the street in 

business's parking lots, We the operator's of Altitude's to 

have outside staff to keep an eye out for people parking off site to 

cars in Altitudes parking area, They agreed to try to 

monitor and that, In meantime the two owners 

have or will be posting their parking areas to prohibit parking or to warn 

of if not a customer on, 

- SVID has been trying to shoot low water 

flow to the big weir box next to hospital has been causing issues 

1 

4



either a leak or more an wide. SVID has determined 

obstruction of some kind is in supply pipe between the hospital and 

the river. In order to locate it they would have to access to the pipe 

and open it up to allow access of cameras or other devices to 

location exact nature of problem. Doing so would the 

city irrigation system non-functional for an indeterminate time frame 

is not an this late in the summer. They n to supplement 

the water supply to the system with workarounds to get us through 

irrigation season this year, however they only able to 

supply about 75% of what we would normally have. With 

substantial deficit in the q1stPrn we will be doing everything to 

get our ~lnnn,,t 900 irrigation users to to PMC 9.92.030 

states even days 

odd numbered houses water on odd numbered days along 

other conservation measures. is a one hundred dollar penalty if 

found in violation by District Court provided for in PMC, but we will 

to our irrigation users sense civic duty with as much 

Have a good weekend, 

Paul Warden 
Mayor/Admin, City of Prosser 
509.786.8216, off 
509.786.0071, mob 
pwarden@ci.prosser. wa. us 

2 

5



601 7'h Street (Mailing Address) • 1227 Gennett Ave (Physical Address) Prosser, Washington 99350 
(509) 786-1500 • Fax (509) 786-2292 • www.citvillilrosscr.com • W'-''W.crimerips@prosserpd.org 

QUARTERLY REPORT, SECOND QUARTER 2014 

Patrol 

The catls for service and self initiated activity have increased 13% from fiscal year 2013, 2,548 
to 2,871. As discussed in the I st quarter 2014 report, below are possible reasons for the 2nd 

quarter 2014 increase. 

• Patrol units are more proactive. 

• Residents are more comfortable with calling police for service. 

• In 2013 the Department was down 2-3 officers during most of the year reducing our pro
activity. 

• MDT's were just been introduced in June 2013, Officers have now become more familiar 
with their use, resulting in more accurate activity statistics and better productivity on the 
part of the officers. 

• New implementation of monthly emphasis patrols and implementation of department 
policy which requires a minimum staffing level of two officers on duty 24/7. 

• Increased calls for assistance from outside law enforcement agencies. 

Police Department Overtime 

Department overtime costs for the first six months of2014 indicate a 39% decrease over the 
first six months of2013. We are seeing a cost savings of approximately $24,797.00 over the 
first six months of 2013. 

1,074.3 1,574.25 $38,957.38 $63,737.10 

Staff Meetings 

During the 2nd quarter, supervisory staff meetings were conducted on April 25, May 30th and 
June 18th 

6



Training 

Year to date training hours combined with pre-scheduled training for department personnel is up 
around 440 hours, we are right on track for everyone to meet the mandatory 24 hours of in 
service training for 2014. 

During the 2nd quarter of 2014: 

Sgt Markus attended the "Sergeants Academy" from April 14 through April 18. The Sergeants 
Academy is given by the Results Group a professional management consulting and training firm 
located in Spokane Washington. 

Officer Buck attended the N/W Gang Conference from April 19 through April 23. The 
conference was held in Spokane Washington. 

Officer Ohler attended the advance Driving Under the Influence (DUI) conference held in 
Spokane Washington from April 30th through May 2nd. 

All sworn officers attended the mandatory quarterly firearms qualification requirement on June 
1 oth and 11th 

Officer Hellyer attended the Glock Armor class on June 7th and gth. 

Officer Hellyer attended the Taser instructor re-certification class on June 12th 

Reserve Officer Colvig graduated from the Reserve Academy on June 12. 

Officer Spurgeon graduated from the Washington State Criminal Justice Equivalency Academy 
on June 25th 

All sworn officers received Taser re-certification during the 2'"1 quarter. 

Investigation 

Clearance rate of Part I Offenses has decreased by 25% from last year. 

• Clearance rate for Part I Offenses investigated second quarter in 2013 is 36%. Out of 87 
cases, 31 were cleared. 

• Clearance rate for Part I Offenses investigated second quarter in 2014 is 27%. Out of 84 

cases, 23 were cleared. 

• See attachments (A) and (B) for a comparison of clearance percentages between 
second quarters of fiscal year 2013 and 2014. 

Clearance rates are dictated by the type of crime and the resources available to follow up the 
crime. It is anticipated that once the department is fully staffed and fully operational, a full time 
detective will be put in place, which should increase clearance rates. 

2 

7



Charts show the oumber of offenses. Cases can have multiple offenses which is why there is a 
difference between the number of cases and the number of offenses. 

Part I Offenses 2013 
l·li!fotl liilM!1iil i·UIS!f! 2uM!llll 

Sex Offenses 2 Sex Offenses 1 
j Assaults/Harassment 17 Assaults/Harassment 10 

Burglary 3 i Burglary 5 
Larceny-Theft 30 . Larceny-Theft 19 
Motor Vehicle Theft 6 ' Motor Vehicle Theft 6 

. Counterfeiting/Forgery 0 Counterfeiting/Forgery 2 
Fraud 0 Fraud 1 
Stolen Property 1 '1 Stolen Property 2 

Destruction/Damage/Vandalism Destruction/Damage/Vandalism 
of Property 14 of Property 29 

i Drug Offenses 7 Drug Offenses 10 

Violation of No Contract Order 3 Violation of No Contact Order 1 

Weapons Offense 1 Weapons Offense 1 

TOTAL PART I OFFENSES 84 TOTAL PART I OFFENSES 87 

Part II Offenses 17 Part II Offenses 23 

COMBINED TOTAL OFFENSES 101 COMBINED TOTAL OFFENSES 110 

Reserves 

• Prosser Police Reserves contributed approximately 93 hours during the 2"d quarter 2014. 

04/17 

05/23 

05/24 

05/28 

06/26 

We should anticipate a rise in the amount of hours contributed by our Reserve Officers in 
the third quarter with the addition of Reserve Colvig, whom recently graduated from the 
Reserve Academy. 

P-40 P-41 

10 

4 

3 

6 

12 

3 

8



06/30 

TOTAL 

Traffic Infractions 

6 

41 

06/14 

TOTAL 

9 

52 

• During the 2nd quarter of 2014 the Prosser PD conducted 945 self initiated traffic 
stops/traffic complaints. As a result, 301 traffic citations were issued, which resulted in a 

traffic citation being issued 32% of the time, or approximately 3 out of every 10 traffic 
infractions encountered by patrol officers resulted in a traffic citation being issued. 

• Infractions Written- 2"d Quarter of 2014 indicates a 98% increase over 2nd quarter 
of2013. 

301 152 

Burglar Alarm Responses 

• During the 2nd quarter of2014 the Prosser PD has responded to 50 total burglar alarms, 
all of which have been false. Assuming that the current rate does not increase or decrease 
for the remainder of the 2014 fiscal year, a 19% inerease over fiscal year 2013 will be 

realized. 

Domestic Violence Incidents 

• Increase in domestic violence (DV) related incidents in the second quarter of2014 by 
50% from 6 incidents in 2013 to 9 in 2014. This statistic does not include outside law 
enforcement requests for DV assists that the Prosser PD has provided. 

Summary 

As stated earlier, during the 2nd quarter of2014, calls for service are up 13% from the 2nd quarter 

of2013, 2,548 to 2,871. We are seeing a slight decrease in Part I Crimes by 3%, and a decrease 
in part 2 crimes of 26%. Felony arrests are up by 25%. 

• Part 1 Crimes, - 2nd Quarter 2014 is showing a 3% decrease over 2nd quarter of 
2013. 

4 

9



• Part II Crimes, - 2nd Quarter 2014 is showing a 26% decrease over 2nd quarter 
2013. 

17 23 

Part II Offenses consist of the following incidents 

• Bad Checks 

• Curfew/Loitering/Vagrancy 

• Disorderly Conduct 

• Driving Under the Influence 

• Drunkenness 

• Family Offenses 

• Liquor Laws Violations 

• Peeping Tom 

• Runaway 

• Trespass of Real Property 

• All Other Offenses 

Criminal Citations Written- 2"d Quarter of 2014 indicates a 24% decrease over 2"d 
quarter of 2013. 

47 62 

Felony Arrests- 2nd Quarter of 2014 indicates a 25% increase over 2nd quarter of 2013. 

10 8 

5 

10



NIBRS Offenses 

Forcible Rape 

Forcible Sodomy 

Sexual Assault With Object 

Forcible Fondling 

Robbery 
ggravated Assault 

on.-Forcib.le Sex Offenses 
Incest 

Statutory Rape 

!<i\:lrjap)>fng · 

Human Trafficking - Commerica! Sex Acts 

Human Trafficking - Involuntary Servitude 

13urQl#fyl£!t~aking And Entering 
!:Son 

pirceny 
Pocket-Picking 

Purse-Snatching 

Shoplifting 

Theft From Building 

Theft From Coin-Operated Machine or Device 

Theft From Motor Vehicles 

Theft From Motor Vehicles Parts/ Accessories 

All Other Larceny 

Mot<itlief11CfeT'1eft 

C!,>unterfeiti!iglfi.Qrgei'y 

Fraud 
False Pretenses/Swindle/Confidence Game 

Credit Card/Auto Teller Machine Fraud 

Impersonation 

Welfare Fraud 

Wire fraud 

l;\11b@µ!~r!J!!i1t·.· ... 

Drug/Narcotic Violations 

Drug Equipment Violations 

foi11ogi!'phyt~b~cerie llifa\erl!!I 

~~11\~lin!JPff~11ses 
rrostil<1ti6n Offenses 

Prosser PD - Summary of Offense 

For 04/01/2014 through 06/30/2014 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

cl 

0 

0 

ll. 
o.· 
0 

Complete 

0 

0 

0 

0 
() 

2 

10 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

6 

1 

0 
0 

0 

Total 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
2 

10 

5 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

7 

3 

0 

7 

2 

11 

0 

0 

0 

Arrest 

0 

0 

0 

0 

.o 
2 

6 

4 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

4 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

2 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Total 
Clear 

0 0.00 % 

0 0.00 % 

Q 0.00 °/o 

Q Q.QQ Ofo 

cl (l,i)i).% 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

4 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

ll.Oll % 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

p,ll~% 

0.00 o/o 

0.00 % 

3~;33<}, 

QlOO.% 

0.00 °/o 

0.00 °/o 

57, 14 °10 

0.00 °10 

0.00 "lo 

17.28 % 

0.00 % 

9.09 % 

0.00 "lo 

0.00 "lo 

0.00 o/o 

0.00 % 

0.00 °10 

83.33 °10 

100.00 °10 

11



Prostitution 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 °/o 

Assist or Promote Prostitution 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0Q Ofo 

Purchasing Prostitution 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 Ofo 

llioi'aiion of No Contact Order . 0 3 3 (j 0 d ··.· b.M% . · . 

Bribery 0 0 0 0 0 • . 0 0.00% ··. . . 

11Veapon Law Violations 0 1 1 1 0 1 . 100.00% .. 

12



NIBRS Offenses 
urder a!ld Nl>n·Negligent Martslalighter 

l>rcible Sex Offenses 

Forcible. Rape 

Forcible Sodomy 

Sexual Assault With Object 

Forcible Fondling 

obl:lery 

ggravated Assault 

imple Assault 

on-Forcible Sex Offenses 

I lncest 

I .... S. tatu.tory R.~pe 
~ldnapping 

tJJti.ah Tri!fficking 

Human Trafficking - Commerical Sex Acts 

Human Trafficking - Involuntary Servitude 

ilfglary/Breaklng And Ehterillg 

rs on 
arceny 

Pocket-Picking 

Purse-Snatching 

Shoplifting 

Theft From Building 

Theft From Coin-Operated Machine or Device 

Theft From Motor Vehicles 

Theft From Motor Vehicles Parts/ Accessories 

All Other Larceny 

oior Venlcfe.Jheft 

xt1>rtion/Bll!l:l<:mail 

ounterfeiting/Forge!Y 

raud 

False Pretenses/Swindle/Confidence Game 

Credit Card/Auto Teller Machine Fraud 

lmpersonat\on 

Welfare Fraud 

Wire fraud 

ml>ezzlement 

r>t<>len Property Offenses 

Prosser PD - Summary of Offense 

For 04/01/2013 through 06/30/2013 

Attempt 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
(j 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Complete 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
{j 

3 

6 

0 

0 

0 

0 
jj 

0 

0 

0 

4 
0 

17 

0 

0 

1 

3 

0 

4 

1 

8 

5 

2 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
2 

Total 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
(j 

3 

6 

0 

0 

0 

0 
jj 

0 

0 

0 

5 

0 

17 

0 

0 

1 

3 

0 

4 

1 

8 

6 
0 

2 

1 

1 

0 

0 

0 

0 

II 
2 

. elltructlon/Dalllag'el\fan(jalism l>f Properl)I 0 29 29 

rug/Narcl>tl.c O~nses 

Drug/Narcotic Violations 

Drug Equipment Violations 

· 'orrtographyldbscene Maierial 

ambling Offenses 

rostitution Offenses 

Prostitution 

Assist or Promote Prostitution 

0 

0 

0 

ti. 
0 

0 

0 

0 

8 

5 

3 

0 
0 

0 

0 

8 

5 

3 

b 
0 

0 

0 

0 

Arrest 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
3 

6 

0 

0 

0 

0 

b 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

6 

0 

0 

1 

0 

0 

3 

.1 
0 

2 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

2 

1 

8 

5 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Exception 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

ti 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

Total 
Clear 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 
3 

0 

0 

0 

0 
(j 

0 

0 

0 
(I 

0 

6 

0 

0 

1 

1 

0 

0 

1 

3 

1 

0 

2 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

5 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

Percent 
Cleared 

0.00% 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

0.00% 

1.00.00% 

1110.00% 
Q.OQ% 

0.00% 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

b.till % 
.0.00% 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 
. d.00 % 

o:oo % 
35:29% 

0.00 % 

0.00 o/o 

100.00 % ! 

33.33 % 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

100.00 °/o 

37.50 °/o 

16.67% 
0.00% 

100.00% 
0.00% 

0.00 % 

0.00 °/o 

0.0Q 0/o 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

b .. 00% 

100.00 °/o 

100.00''/o 

.0.00% 

0.00 % 

0.00 % 

13



~ Purchasing Prostitution 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 % 

1 loiatlon of No Contact Order 0 1 1 1 0 1 1.<Jo.011 % 

rib~ry 0 1 1 0 0 0 O.D.0% 

... eapon Law Violations. 
' 

0 1 1 1 0 1 100.00% 

14



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

AGENDA BILL 
Agenda Title: Public Hearing for 2014 Meeting Date: 
USDA 55% grant match for two Police July 22, 2014 
Patrol Vehicles. Regular Meeting 

Department: Director: Contact Person: Phone Number: 

Police Department Dave Giles Paul Warden (509) 786-2332 
Cost of Proposal: Account Number: 
$61, 100.00 5942164 

Amount Budgeted: Name and Fund# 
N/A General Fund 

(001) 

Reviewed by Finance Department: 

Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: 

1. Public Hearing Notice 

Summary Statement: 

The City of Prosser was identified by the USDA through an Ell Report to our 
regional USDA office as being eligible for a 35% match grant that would be best 
suited for city equipment. 

Last year, due to scarcity of funds and competing projects in the General Fund, 
the council did not move forward with the Police Department's request for two 
new patrol vehicles to replace the two remaining 2007 Crown Victoria black and 
whites in their fleet. In 2013, the replacement and purchase of six patrol vehicle 
resulted in: zero repair costs (other than routine maintenance) for the new 
vehicles; increased officer productivity; operational and cost efficiencies due to 
better year round handling and fuel consumption. 

The two 2007 Crown Vies both have serious mechanical and electrical issues 
that require frequent repair costs and downtime. The opportunity costs of not 
spending resources on the 2007 vehicles should be considered as well. 

15



Financial Summary: 

$44,600 City portion of vehicle purchase 
$48,400* USDA grant portion of vehicle purchase 

$93,000 Total Project Cost - Two New Ford Interceptor Patrol Vehicles 

*Note: the $48,400 figure represents 55% of $88,000 which is the figure used for 
the grant application. 

The City portion would come from the current General Fund cash balance of 
$800, 116.00. 

FYI - The General Fund Reserve is currently at $233,916 and staff recommends 
not using this fund for this project. 

Consistent with or Comparison to: 

Recommended City Council Action/Suggested Motion: 

Conduct a Public Hearing for 2014 USDA 55% grant match for two Police Patrol 
Vehicles. 

Date: Date: Date: /-f 8~-zt;!{~ 
Today's Date: Revision Number/Date: File Name and Path: 

July 18, 2014 

16



City of Prosser, Washington 
Public Hearing Notice 

Prosser Police Car Project 
July 22, 2014 

Notice is hereby given by the w1dersigned City Clerk of the City of Prosser, Washington, 
that the Prosser City Council will conduct a Public Hearing on Tuesday, July 22, 2014, at 
7:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as may be heard, for the purpose of receiving citizen 
comments on a grant application with USDA, Rural Development for funding the 
purchase two new police cars. The Public Hearing will be held in the City Cow1cil 
Chambers, Prosser City Hall, 601 7'h Street, Prosser, Washington. 

All interested persons are encouraged to attend. No qualified individuals with a disability 
shall be excluded or denied the benefit of participation in the Public Hearing. Materials 
supporting the rationale for the proposed goals can be reviewed at City Hall, 601 7th 
Street, Prosser, Washington. 

If you require assistance to comment at the Public Hearing, please contact Prosser City 
Hall at (509) 786-2332 at least 7 days prior to the date of the Public Hearing to make 
arrangements. 

Dated: July l 0, 2014 

Publication Date: July l 6, 2014 

17



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

AGENDA BILL 
Hearing for City Park Restroom Project July 22, 2014 

Regular Meeting 

,------- ' ·--+--=--~~--~~----c~~---1 I Departm.ent: I Director: Contact Person: Phone Number: 

Works L.J. Da Corsi L.J. Da Corsi . (509) 786-2332 
1 Cost of Proposal: $175,600.. Account Number: ' 
I To Be Determined 

(TBD) 

, Amount Budgeted: $87,800 

Reviewed by Finance Department: 

1< M~ ---------

Name and Fund# 
i TBD-
A project fund will 
be ere~ 

·--------'-1a~w~ar~d~e.ccd j 

Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: ] 

1. Public Hearing Notice , 
1 -·-· 2. Project Application Report . I 

~Summary Statement: -1 
The City of Prosser has applied for a grant in the amount of $87,800 through the ' 
Recreation and Conservation office for the construction of a new restroom facility 
at City Park. The estimated cost of this new facility is approximately $175,600. 
Funding for the facility is as follows: 

I RCO Grant - Local Parks $ 87,800 
City of Prosser $ 52,200 
Force Account- Equipment $ 4,000 
Force Account- Labor $ 21,600 

·~u=s=D~A~G=r~a~n~t _____ ~$~1.0,00Q 

Total Project Funding $175,600 

This development project will include demolition of existing restrooms and , 
construction of new restroom facilities at Prosser's City Park. Access routes from ' 
the picnic shelters, playground, 7th Street and Sommers Avenue will be 
improved. A stormwater infiltration trench will be installed, existing utility lines will 
be routed underground to the building, two security lights will be installed for 
safet /security, and minor changes will be made to sewer and water_ lines to 

18



I accommodate connections to the new building. One new ADA compliant parking j 

· place will be designated on 7th street with a smooth access route to the restroom 
entrance. 

Consistent with or Comparison to: 

Recommended City Council Action/Suggested Motion: 

Conduct a Public Hearing for City Park Restroom Project. 

I Reviewed by Department Reviewed by City Approved by Mayor: .

1

. 

Director: Attorney: 

( • I f: /JU~1 
I 

11 q;J(/ . . I 

~ 7/;F-}'1 , Dat=-'-e: ~~---+-D==-at~e: -=-1-_fi-[ ~ 
I ~·s D~te: ~, Revision Number/Date: File Name and Pat~ I 

I July 17, 2014 I I 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--~~~-J~~~~~~~~~~ 

19



City of Prosser, Washington 
Public Hearing Notice 

City Park Restroom Replacement Project 
July 22, 2014 

Notice is hereby given by the undersigned City Clerk of the City of Prosser, Washington, 
that the Prosser City Council will conduct a Public Hearing on Tuesday, July 22, 2014, at 
7:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as may be heard, for the purpose of receiving citizen 
comments on a grant/loan application with USDA, Rural Development for funding the 
demolition of existing City Park restroom and construction of new restroom with 
improved access routes, lighting and underground utility lines. The Public Hearing will 
be held in the City Council Chambers, Prosser City Hall, 60 l 7'11 Street, Prosser, 
Washington. 

All interested persons are encouraged to attend. No qualified individuals with a disability 
shall be excluded or denied the benefit of participation in the Public Hearing. Materials 
supporting the rationale for the proposed goals can be reviewed at City Hall, 60 I 7'11 

Street, Prosser, Washington. 

If you require assistance to comment at the Public Hearing, please contact Prosser City 
Hall at (509) 786-2332 at least 7 days prior to the date of the Public Hearing to make 
arrangements. 

Dated: July I 0, 2014 

' ·-A . fi 0 ,or1;\J "' · ll~lfrl Y ~ :,/l_t~_)_· ___ _ 
Rachel Shaw, CMC 
City Clerk 

Publication Date: July 16, 2014 

20



l-'rcJ1e<~r Application 

Project#14-1415, Prosser City Park Restrooms 

Project 
Primary Sponsor: City of Prosser 

Funding Program: l/WVRP l."ocal Parks 

Project Type: Developn1ent 

p 

Current Stat.us; P.._ppli.caiion SubmittBd 

Primary Contact: LJ Da Corsi 
(509) 786-2332 
pub!icworks@cityofprosser.com 

This deve!opment project will include demolition of existing restrooms and construction of nevv restroon1 facilities at Presser's City Park. Access routes from the picnic 
shelters, pbyground. 7th Street and Sommers Avenue will be improved. A stormwater infiltration trench will be installed, existing utility lines will be routed undergrounfJ to the 
building,two security !!gilts will be installed for safety/security. andminor chan9es wi!lbe tnade to sewer and water !Ines to accommodate connections to the nev-1 building.One 
new ADA··cornp!iant parking place wil! be designated on 7th street with a smooth access route to the restroorn entrance. 

Category I Work Typo I Metric 

Community Values 

Service Area Radius 

Managernent Pi"iority 
Connecting children with nature 

FJr·oject sustainability 

Economic Benefit 
Pr·ojected economic benefit provided by the project 

Sites Improved 

Project acres developed 
Project acres renovated 

Completion Date 
Projected date of completion 

Funding Request 
WWRP- Local Parks (FY2016) 

Sponsor Match 

Total Project Funding 

Project Cost Su1nmary 
DEVELOPMENT COSTS 

Development 

A&E 
Subtotal 

Total Cost Estimate 

$87,800 
$87,800 

$175,600 

$157.600 
$18.000 

$175.600 
$175,600 

Application Answer 

5-25 miles (10-30 1ninute drive) 

Mixed-use Park 

City Park is the most heavily used park in Prosser. Children 
experience nature and outdoor p!ay there. Updated, safe restrooms 

wiJJ ensure that farnilies continue bringing children to the park to 
participate in outdoor activities held at the site, 

The following sustainable elements wi!! be included in this project: 
LED lighting: water-saving tixtures: low energy/higt1 output 

ventilation and hand-dryers: heating system will operate in cold 
season only: no forced air cooling system. 

City Park is the site for a number of popular Prosser events, 
including Farmer's Market (weekly May~Oct; twice a month Nov

Apr). It is a!so the destination of the annual Easter Egg Hunt, 4th of 
Ju!y Celebration, Latin Diversity Fest. and State's Day celebration 

each Labor Day_ These comrnunity events have a combined 
estimated attendance of more than 43,000 attendees. In addition, 

City records show that the Pavilion was reserved for 70 special 
events (in 2013) ranging from reunions to church activities. Lastly. 

City Park is used each Fall (Mon~Fr!) as a practice fiefd for !he 
Lovier Va!ley Soccer Association, Accessible restrooms are a 

crilical amenity that support these events and the quality of life in 
Prosser. 

1013112016 

Funding o/,, 
50.00 % 
50.00 % 

100.QO 0/o 

Min Match Required Sponsor Match Source 

Appropriation \Cash 

50°/o Force Acct - Equipment 

Force Acct Labor 

Gr;:int - Federal 

$52,200 

$4,000 
S21,600 
$10,000 

Project 0/o 

100.00 % 
100.00 o/o 

Admfn/A&E %; 

'! 1.42 ~,;, 

Maxirnum for Selected Program 

$500.000 

$3i,520(20'Yo) 

21



County: Benton 

Legislative Districts 2012: 16 

Congressional Districts 2012: 04 

Sections: 01 

Township: T08NR24E 

Coordinates: 46.20440175 
-119.76481697 

Coordinates from Mapped Point: 

Coordinates from Worksite 
Directions: 

Latitude: 46.20440175 

Latitude: 46.204150 

Longitude: -i19-76481697 

Longitude: -119.765469 

Worksih~ Description: The project will be completed the site of the existing restrooms, on the corner of 7th Street and Sommers Avenue in the southwest corner of Ciiy 
Park. F~estrooms are conveniently located adjacent to the picnic pavilion. between the play structure and concession stands. Other nearby landrnarks include Prosser Public 
Libraiy (to the west), Benton County Historical Museum (east) and Prosser High School (across the street to the south). 

Site Access Directions: Take Prosser t:xit #80 ~ Wrne Country Road off Interstate 82. Turn right onto Wine Country Road. Follow into town, over the 6th Street Bridge, veer 
left and continue through to the trciJflc stoplight. One block past this traffic stoplight is the intersection of Wine Country Road and 7\11 Street. There is a flashing traffic signal 
light at this intersection. Turn Right on 7th and fol!ow 4 full blocks (going SE). The project site is located on the !eft side of the street, on the corner of 7th Street and Sommers 
Avenue, 

Workslte Address: 
1 301 Seventh Street 
Prosser. WA 99350 

Category I Work Type I Metric 

Buildings and Structures 

Construct f fnsta!I restroom 
Total cost for Construct I instal! restroo1n 

Number of restrooms 

Select tile restroom type 

Provide the square feet of each restroom 

General Site Improvements 

Develop paths/v1a!kways 

Total cost for Develop paths/walkways 

Select the surface of the patr1/walkway 
Linear feet of path/walkway 

Minimum width of the patll/vvalkway 

Walkway lighting provided (yes/no) 
Nurnber of wafkvvay bridges 

!nstaH lighting (general securlty) 

Total cost for Install lighting (general security) 

Nurnber of generai security !ights installed 

Install signsfkiosk 
Tota! cost for Install signsfkiosk 

Nu1nber of kiosks 

Number of interpretive signsfdisplays 

Number of permanent entrance signs 

Number of electronic signs 

Project involves installation of informational signs (yes/no) 

Install site furnishings 
Tota! cost for !nsta!! site furnishings 

Select the site furnitlffe I amenities 

Parking and Roads 

Parkfng development 
Total cost for Parking development 

Nu1nber of vehicle parking stalls 

Nun1ber of vehicle with trniler parking stalls 

Nun1ber of accessible parking stalls Vehicle 
Nu1nber of accessible parking stalls - Vehicle with trailers 

Select the parking surfaces 

Se!ect the parking enhance1nents 

Site Preparation 

General site preparation 

Application Answer 

1 new, O renovated 

Restroom 

672 sq.ft 

Concrete 

100 
6 

Yes 
0 new. 0 renovated 

2 

0 nevi, 0 renovated 

2 new, 0 renovated 

0 new. 0 1·enovated 

O new, o renovated 

No 

Bike racks, Drinking fountains, Recycling/Trash reeeptades 

0 new. ·1 renovated 

0 new, 0 renovated 

1 
0 

Aspllaft 

Curbs, Striping 

Work Type Costs 

$110,000.00 

$10,000.00 

$1,200.00 

1400.00 

$2,200.00 

$200.00 

22



Tota! cost for General site preparation 
Acres of site preparation 

Nurnber of t1·ail ffliles for site preparation 

Buildings I structures to be dernolished 

Select the site preparation activities 

Utilities 

Install power uti!fties 

Total cost for Install power utilities 

Select the power utilities 

Install sewage system 
Total cost for Install sevvage system 

Nurnber of durnp stations 

Select the sewer utilities 

Install stormwater system 
Total cost for !nstaH slorrnwater system 

Select the slonnwater utilities 

Install water syste1n 

Total cosl for Install water systern 

Select the water utilities 

Cultural Resources 

Cultural resources 

Tota! cost for Cultural resources 

Acres surveyed for cultural resources 

Number of trail miles surveyed for cultural resources 

Permits 

Obtain permits 

rotal cost for Obtain permits 

Number of pern\its required for implernentation of project 

Architectural & Engineering: 

Architectural & Engineering (A&E) 

Total cost for Architectural & Enaineerina (A&EI 

0.11 
0.00 

O!d Restroom Building 
Demolition, Genera! site prep activities, Mobilization 

General service connection, Relocate/bury power utility 

0 r.evv, 0 renovated 

Sewer relocation 

Catch basins, Oil/water separators, Stormwater line 

Water line, Water meter, Water system relocation 

0.11 

0.00 

3 

$10,000.00 

$6,500.00 

$7,500.00 

$3,500.00 

$2,400.00 

$18.000.00 

1 of 7 fs the worksite{s} located within an existing park, wi!dlife refuge, natural area preserve, or other recreation or habitat site? If yes, narne the area 
and specify if the !and is owned by local, state or federal government. 

2 of 7 

3of1 

4 of 7 

5 of 7 

6 of 7 

Yes, This project is in tl1e existing Prosser City Park within the City limits of Prosser Washington. The Park is owned outright by the City of Prosser. a loca! 
government 

Identify the source of funds (i.e. federal grant, Conservation Futures, local appropriations, private land donation, etc,) that was origlnally used to 
acquire the property, 

The land was a part of the original 'Prosser r;·irsl Subdivision' wt1ich was a part of the City when boundaries were first determined. County records indicate the 
sate of the properly as 1/1/1lJOO; The deed to the prope1iy (attached) indicates that the prope1ty was deeded to the City on Feb. 19, 1959. 

Has the worksite been investigated for historical, archeolog!cai, or cultural resources? If yes, when did this occur and what agencies and tribes 
were consulted? Attach related documents {letters, surveys, agree1nents, E:tc.) to your project in PRISM. 
No. 

Describe existing project site conditions. The answer to this question will be used in culturai resource consultation so please provide detailed 
infonnaUon. 
The City o'f Prosser acquired t11e \and for City Park bet1Neen the t'1rne of Hie City's fonnation !n 1899 and 1915. The 4.49 acre site ·1s slighHy sloped w·1th a large 
open grass area and many large shade trees. City Park amenities include a p!aygrnund. i)asketba!I cou1t covered picnic pavilion, concession stands and a 
lighted outdoor stage with permanent bench seating. The Benton County Historica! Museum is located on the park grounds. The park is conveniently located 
across the streei from the public library and Prosser High School, just 3 blocks from the downtown core, Private homes line the property across Memorial 
Street and along a portion of Sorniners Avenue, The current restroom has had numerous plumbing. electrical, and ventilation malfunctions over the years. the 
1nost recent being mid~June 2014 during a Saturday Farn1er's Market, when malfunctions forced a 3~day closure of the facility. Overloading is corr1mon and the 
old system cannot accommodate heavy usage, as it occurs when la1·ge events are held at the Park. Maintenance is difficult, U1-ne-consu1ning and costly. 
Existing piping, p!urribing, and electrical connections are embedded in the CMU (concrete masonry unit) walls and concrete floor of the structure hindering 
repairs: there is no mechanical roorn. Water and sewer service lines are of old, outdated materials. and may have deteriorated beyond their usefu! life. 1t is 
becoming increasingly difficult to get replacernent parts for the fixtures and pipes in the existing restroom. The ventilation system is inoperable, and insulation is 
insufncient for restroom faci!it.ies to be open year round without the risk of frozen pipes. 

Describe any proposed ground disturbing activftles, That is, wrn a tool\s) be used to move earth {soil, rock, grave!, etc.) as part of this project? 
This includes hand or mechanfzed too!s, for example: shovel, auger, pick axe, backhoe, etc. The answer to this question wm bt:? used ln cuitura! 
resource consultat!on so please provide detailed information on the anticipated depth of excavation and the size of area disturbed. 
Oernolition of the existing restroon1s; deniolition of the 40' x 60' asphalt pad between existing restroom and the picnic pavi!ion and concession stands: 
demolition of the first IO' of curb/sidewalk at street corner of 7th Sireet and Sommers Avenue. Minor relocation of sewer and water tines to connect to nevi 
construction; installation of conduit for underground placement of utilities to new restroon1 building. Tools to be used will include a backhoe and shovels. The 
maximum depth of g1·ound disturbance will be 3'-4'. for utility relocation and creation of the storrnwater infiltration trench. 

Give street address for this workslte lf aval!able. 

1301 7th Street Prosser, WA 99350 

23



7 of 7 if buildings or structures {tfdegates, dikes, etc.) will be altered, rerr1oved, or dernol!shed, provide for each; identifying name, year constructed, 
year(s) remodeled/renovated, Attach at least one photograph for each to your project in PRISM. If none: NIA The answer to this question will be 
used in cultural resource consultation so please provide detailed information. 
The only structure that will be demolished is the existing restroom facility, built in 1976 and updated with new privacy panels, paint and fixture replacement in 
2000. 

Prosser, #1: City 
Activity: Development 

Landowner Control and Te-nu re 
City of Prosser Instrument Type: Sponsor owned property 

Purchase Type: 601 7th St 
Prosser, WA 99350 Term Length: Perpetuity 

Expiration Date: 
Landowner Type: Local Government Note: 

Overall 
1 of 15 

2of15 

3 of 15 

4of15 

5of15 

6 of 15 

7of15 

Does the project site or project boundary lie within the urban growth area boundary of a city or town with a population of 5,000 or more? !f yes, 
nan1e the comrnunity and attach one rnap called Population Proximity Map under the Attachment Tab in PRISM, 
Yes. City Park lies within the urban growth area boundary of the City of Prosser, population 6,017 (US Census 2010). 

Describe any ground disturbing work that >Nill be necessary as part of the design process, such as geotech work. Include anticipated number of 
test sites, depth of disturbance, location, etc. 
Ground disturbing work, as of t1·ie design process, will include staking and layout of the proposed improvements, and possible soi! testing at the location of 
the infiltration trench. disturbance for these functions should be no less than 1 '~0" and no more than 4'-0". For construction, there will be the removal of 
the existing walkv1ay, from the restroom to the playground. and the 1·emoval of 240 sq. ft of asphalt concrete pad, originally used to fll! in an old wading pool 
decomn1issioned in the early 1950s. Electrical Jines wi!! be routed underground in the new concrete pad that will be poured as part of this project. The deepest 
disturbance will be minor rerouting at water lines, sewer lines, and tr1e construction of the storrnwater infiltration trench. Maximum depth of these utilities should 
not exceed 4'-0". 

When vvi!I the project be completed and inade available to the public for outdoor recreation uses? 
By Septernber 2016 the restroom imp1·ovements proposed in this project will be available to the public during use of City Park, as well as during the many 
cornrnunity activities that are held at this popular site. After project completion the restroorns will have an autrnnatic tirned locking mechanism lo un!ock and lock 
the facility each 1r1orning and night, reducing City staffing costs. Proper insulation wilt increase public access to the faciliiy to 365 days per year. 

Describe any required mitigation as a result of the actton In this proposal. Will mitigation occur on this site or another location? 
No 

Are overhead utmty lines present at the site, an:d if so explain how they will be relocated or buried. 
Yes. E\ectric power lines currently run overhead to the restroom building. With construction of the new building, lines will reach the building through conduit in the 
concrete pad at a depth of I 2H. 

Wi!! this proposal create a new public parktrecreatlon area where none presently exists? !f yes, what will the area be named? 
No 

W\!I thls proposal renovate or expand an existlng pub!lc parklrecreatlon area? If yes, what ls the name of the exlstlng area? 
Yes. This project will irnprove restroom facilities at the existing City Park within the City limits of Prosser. The new restroon1 will be better insulated. rnore 
energy efficient, less subject to systern failure I closure and will be open year around. 

8 of 15 How does this proposal iinplement goals in your agency's planning document andtor the Statewide Comprehensive P!an (include references} 
RCO Plan adopted May 2011, pg. 27 Goal 2: Maintain and Improve existing Parks and Recreation Facilities Objective: Follow the Capitai lmproven1ent Plan to 
assure proper maintenance and upkeep of City Parks & Recreation properties. City Park is listed in the Capital Improvement Plan under "Restroom Repairs & 
Additions" City of Prosser Consolidated Cornprehensive Plan, adopted 4-5-201 i, pg 145, Table 7: City Park 2010-2015 Capital Improvement Program: New 
Restrooms for City Park were listed for 2013 SCORP (pg. 133) Discusses that "Recogniz(ing) that maintaining existing facilities and opportunities is important 
to recreationis\s, Taken as a whole, the results suggest that, although the public is seeking more facilities and opportunities, maintenance of existing facilities is 
a!so irnportant. More than a quarter of residents (29°/o) mentioned prob!ems related specifically to facility, including the poor state of facilities, diftlculty with 
access and broken equipment/poor maintenance." 

9 of 15 Is this project scope part of a larger effort not reflected in the project appHcation? !f so, briefly descril::;e the larger effort, funding amount(s) and 
source(s}, 
No. 

"10 of 15 Describe the nature of any rights~of~way, easements, reversiona!y interests, etc, to the project area. 
The entire area under renovation is City property. There are no issues regarding rights-of-way, easements. etc. at the project site. 

ii of 15 Who wiH be responsible for ad1nlnlstratlon, desfgn, and/or irnplementation of th ls project (i.e. in~house staff, paid consultants, contractors, 
volunteers, other agency staff, etc.)? Explain. 
City of Prosser Staff 

12 of 15 Is there, or wl!I there be, any significant public access or use restrictions? If yes, explain; 
Restroorns wi!I be open year-round from 7:00 arn to 10:00 ptn. An automatic locking system wm be installed to unlock and lock the building on schedu!e each 
day. 

13 of i 5 Does this application contain state, federal or other grants as part of the "sponsor n1atch"? If "yes," name the grant(s} and date grant wll! be 
avaUable. 
I/Ve plan to app!y to USDA Cornrnunity Facilities fund to acquire a portion of our sponsor match. We are anticipating $10,000 in USDA grant funds to be 
awarded no later than Oct 1, 20i4. 24



14 of 15 Does this application contafn elements required for rnitigation for other project(s)? If yes, explain: 
No 

15 of 15 Is this project a subsequent phase to a previously funded RCFB project? !f yes, please Identify the grant project number(sj ff known. 
No 

Applied Expiration 
Perrnit Type 

Building Permit 
Date 

0611012015 
0611012015 
0210112016 

Received 
Date Date Permit Number 

Other Required Permits 

Other Required Permits 

Permit Questions 

4 of ·1 If this project requires a federal permit, wm the scope of that permit cover ALL proposed ground disturbing activities included In this project? 
You may need to request a pre-application meeting with the pennltting agency to answer this question. 
No, NIA 

Required Attacl1rnents 5 out of 5 done 

Authorizing W 
Resolution/ Application 
Authorization 
Control & Tenure M 
Docurnentation 
Map: Area ol' Pote11iial Effect M 
(APE) 
Photo 1t¥ 
Site Pfan: Development site lef' 
plan 

Photos 

Attachment Type Title 
Appfication Review Report Application Review Report, 14-1415D(rtnd 07107114 14:09:40).pdf 
Authorizing Signed RCO Resolution.pdf 
Resolution! Application 
Authorization 
Control<~ Tenure 
Docurnentation 

Deed 

City Park - Control & Tenure.pdf 

City Park Oeed.pdf 
Evaluation: f·)roject 
presentation - Tech f~eview 
Mtg 

City Park Restroom Ppt for Tech Review #14-14 '15.ppt 

Map: Regional Location 

Map: Site Location 
Photo 
Photo 
Photo 
Photo 
Photo 
Photo 

Photo 
Project Support I Concern 
Documents 
Site P!aff Develop1nent site 
plan 

City Park & Surrounding Area.pdf 
Restroom Location Within Park.pdf 
Farmer's Mkt Crowd.jpg 

States Day.jpg 
Easter E:::gg Hunt 2.jpg 
Sommers Ave. Access.jpg 
Rough Surfaces at Restroom Entrance.jpg 
Overhead Utilities.jpg 
Existing Restroom Photo.jpg 
Ur. of Support Farmer's Marketpdf 

City Park Restroorn Site Plan 7:10.14.pdf 

Application Due Date; 05/01/2014 

Status Notes 

Attach Date 

0710712014 
04/29/2014 

0412812014 

Ol/1012014 
0510912014 

07/11/2014 
0711012014 
0711112014 

0711112014 
0711112014 
04/30/2014 
0413012014 
0413012014 
04/30/2014 
07/10/2014 

0711012014 

Application Subrnitted 

Application Returned 
Application Submitted 
Preapplication 

Status Date Name 

07/11/2014 Sue Jetter 
07/07/2014 Laura Moxham 
04130/2014 Sue Jetter 
04/03/20'14 

Thanks so much! Please let me know of any questions. Laura 

I certify that to the best of my knowledge, the information in this application is true and correct Further, ail application requi(ements due on the application due date have 25



been fully completed to the best of my ability. ! understand that if !his application is found to be incon1plete, it will be rejected by RCO. l understand that l may be required to 
submit additional docurnents before evaluation or approval of this project and ! agree to provide them. (Sue Jetter, 07/i 1 /2014) 

26



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

AGENDA BILL 
Agenda Title: Approve payment of Meeting Date: 

I Washington Trust Bank claim Check nos. July 22, 2014 
, 1052 through 1053 in the amount of 
' $4,746.18 for the period ending July 22, 

Regular Meeting 

2014 

De11artment: I Director: Contact Person: Phone Number: 
Finance j Regina Mauras Toni Yost (509) 786-2332 

Cost of Pro11Qsal: Account Number: 
$4,746.18 See Attached 

Amount Budgeted: 
, See 2014 budget for each item listed. , Name and Fund# 

i See Attached 
Reviewed by Finance De11artment: 

('\_ '-~ 
'"'41' 'I>" 

, Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: 

1. Accounts Payable transactions by account and department 
2. Check Nos. 1052 through 1053 
3. Checks for Approval 

Summary Statement: 

Checks have been reviewed and approved by department heads, the Finance Director, , 
and Mayor as necessary. Washington Trust Bank claim Check nos. 1052 through 1053 ' 
in the amount of $4, 746.18 for the period ending July 22, 2014 

Consistent with or Com11arison to: 

EXISTING ADOPTED OR PREVIOUS PLANS, POLICIES OR ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE COUNCIL 

Recommended City Council Action/Suggested Motion: 

Approve payment of Washington Trust Bank claim Check nos. 1052 through 1053 in the , 
amount of $4,746.18 for the period ending July 22, 2014 ' 

Reviewed by De11artment Reviewed by City Attorney: 

mv~ ! Director: 

-~~~ 
NIA 

Date: I --11;-W !c.f Date: 'i ·fl-2tl l.f- Date: 
Today's Date: Revision Number/Date: File Name and Path: 

Julv 17, 2014 I 

27



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Trans Date Type 

CHECK REGISTER 

0712212014 To: 07/22/2014 

Acct # Chk # Claimant 

Time: 08:23:26 Date: 07/17/2014 
Page: 1 

Amount Memo 

3579 07/22/2014 Claims 7 1052 Huibregtse, Louman & Assoc 4,643.50 North Prosser Water System 
Improvements; North Prosser 
Water System Improvements 

403 - 594 3441 003 - Capital Professional Services-
403 - 594 34 41 003 - Capital Professional Services-

3580 07/22/2014 Claims 7 1053 Prosser, City Of 

403 - 594 34 63 003 - Capital Other Improvements-] 

403 Water Fund 

381.00 North Prosser Water System Improvements 
4,262.50 North Prosser Water System Improvements 

I 02.68 Reorder Checks-City 
Reimbrusement 

102.68 Reorder Checks-City Reirnbrusement 

4,746.18 
-----Claims: 

4,746.18 

Date 

4,746.18 

28



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

AGENDA BILL 
Agenda Title: Approve payment of payroll Meeting Date: 
check nos. 600119 through 600121 in the July 22, 2014 
amount of $2, 173.87 and direct deposits in Regular Meeting 
the amount of $12, 137.98 for the period 
ending July 15, 2014 I 
Degartment: Director: Contact Person: Phone Number: 
Finance Regina Mauras Toni Yost (509) 786-2332 

Cost of Progosal: Account Number: 
$14,311.85 Various 

Amount Budgeted: 
Various amounts in salaries, wages, and benefits. Name and Fund# 

Various 

Reviewed b~ Finance Dei;iartment: 

,~ma.~~ 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: 

1. Payroll Check Register 

Summa!Y Statement: 
Payroll check nos. 600119 through 600121 in the amount of $2, 173.87 and direct 
deposits in the amount of $12, 137.98 for the period ending July 15, 2014. 

Consistent with or Comgarison to: 

EXISTING ADOPTED OR PREVIOUS PLANS, POLICIES OR ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE COUNCIL 

Recommended City Council Action/Suggested Motion: 

Approve payment payroll check nos. 600119 through 600121 in the amount of I 

$2, 173.87 and direct deposits in the amount of $12, 137.98 for the period ending July 
15,2014 

Reviewed bll Degartment Reviewed bll Ci!ll Attomell: I Aggroved bl[ Ma)lor: 
Director: 'f dl/ Ji_,_/ I 

·~~~~ N/A 

Date: 7---rf-2D(lf Date: 1·\'"}Wi'\- Date: 
' Todall's Date: ' Revision Number/Date: File Name and Path: 

July 17, 2014 

29



CHECK REGISTER 
City Of Prosser Time: 15:38:18 Date: 07/08/2014 
MCAG#: 0205 07115/2014 To: 07/15/2014 Page: 

Trans Date Type Acct# Chk# Clailnant An1ount Memo 

3290 07115/2014 Payroll EFT 138.52 July Draw 
3291 07/15/2014 Payroll EFT 704. 72 July Draw 
3292 07/15/2014 Payroll EFT 1,015.85 July Draw 
3293 07/15/2014 Payroll EFT 554.10 July Draw 
3294 07/15/2014 Payroll EFT 1,617.98 JulyDraw 
3295 07115/2014 Payroll EFT 642.90 July Draw 
3299 07/15/2014 Payroll EFT 554.10 July Draw 
3300 07/15/2014 Payroll EFT 595.45 July Draw 
3301 07/15/2014 Payroll EFT 1,371.50 July Draw 
3302 07/15/2014 Payroll EFT 689.22 July Draw 
3303 07 /15/2014 Payroll EFT 1,545 .63 July Draw 
3304 07/15/2014 Payroll EFT 1,556.82 July Draw 
3305 07 /15/2014 Payroll EFT 1,151.19 July Draw 
3296 07 /15/2014 Payroll 600119 411.75 JulyDraw 
3297 07/15/2014 Payroll 600120 1,155.67 JulyDraw 
3298 07/15/2014 Payroll 600121 606.45 July Draw 

001 General Fund 9,562.52 
403 Water Fund 3,510.98 
407 Sewer Fund 1,238.35 

14,311.85 Payroll: 14,311.85 

Signature Date 

30



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

AGENDA BILL 
Agenda Title: Approve payment of claim Meeting Date: 
check nos. 10902 through 10903 and July 22, 2014 
10905 through 10992, in the amount of Regular Meeting 
$234,636.18 and Electronic Payments in 
the amount of $31,856. 77 for the period 

. endina July 22, 2014. 
Degartment: I Director: Contact Person: Phone Number: 
Finance , Regina Mauras Toni Yost (509) 786-2332 

I 
Cost of Progosal: Account Number: 
$266,492.95 See Attached 

Amount Budgeted: Name and Fund# 
See 2014 budaet for each item listed. i See Attached 
Reviewed by: Finance De(;!artment: 

~ l\\n1 .. A 

Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: 

1. Check Register# 10902 through 10903 and 10905 through 10992 

Summa!Y Statement: 

Check Pavments , Amount 
10902 throuah 10903 $5,022.08 
10905 throuah 10992 $229,614.10 
Electronic Payments Amount 
IRS Federal Taxes $4,406.34 Xpress Bill Pay $417.70 
Chase $847.68 
Dept of Revenue $18,953.06 

' WA Trust Bank $7,231.99 

Consistent with or Comoorison to: 
City's policy to pay bills in a timely manner. 

Recommend Ci ouncil A i n/ , ed tv C ct o Suggested Motion. 

I Approve payment of 10902 through 10903 and 10905 through 10992, in the amount of 
$234,636.18 and Electronic Payments in the amount of $31,856.77 for the period ending 
July 22, 2014. 

Reviewed by Department 
Director: 

~ri\c.~~ 
Date: 
Today's Date: 
Jul 17,2014 

Reviewed by Citv Attorney: Approved by Mayor: 

NIA fJ_tJ~ 
Date: Date: 7-13-{lf 
Revision Number/Date: File Name and Path: 

I 

I 

i 

' 

31



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Trans Date 

3308 07/15/2014 

3309 07/15/2014 
3310 07/15/2014 

Type 

Payroll 

Claims 
Claims 

CHECK REGISTER 

07115/2014 To: 07/15/2014 

Acct# Chk# Claimant 

EFT !rs Federal Taxes 

10902 Cascade Natural Gas Corp 
10903 WA Dept Retirement 

511 Legislative 
514 Financial, Recording & Elections 
518 Centralized Services 
521 Law Enforcement 
524 Protective Inspections 
5 72 Libraries 
576 Park Facilities 
580 Non Expeditures 

50:!.·GeneralFunil. 

542 Streets - Maintenance 

1f?l4!~!;ree'tFUUil 

534 Water Utilities 

'l'm'wllier Fullil 

535 Sewer 

!107:\Sewei£iinC1 

Signature 

Time: 16:19:55 Date: 07/08/2014 
Page: 

Amount Memo 

4,406.34 941 Deposit For 07/15/2014 -
07115/2014 

4,518.98 Natural Gas 
503 .10 Elected Officials Retirement 

Contriution-Employer 

503.10 
221.85 

14.39 
558.83 

65.03 
18.18 

3,959.57 
3,076.15 

:s,ip7,1u 

19.13 

323.83 

;:.J2:3:K3 

668.36 

-----Claims: 
9,428.42 Payroll: 

Date 

5,022.08 
4,406.34 

32



CHECK REGISTER 
Time: 17:04:43 Date: 07 /16/2014 City Of Prosser 

MCAG#: 0205 07/22/2014 To: 07/22/2014 Page: 1 

Trans Date Type Acct # Chk # Claimant 

3485 07/22/2014 Claims 1 EFT Chase 

001 - 514 30 49 000 - Miscellaneous 
403 - 534 80 49 000 - Miscellaneous 
407 - 535 80 49 000 - Miscellaneous 
448 - 537 80 49 000 - Miscellaneous 
403 - 539 20 49 000 - Miscellaneous 
001 - 576 20 49 001 - Miscellaneous 

Alnount Me1no 

847.68 UB Electronic Payments; Non-UB 
Electronic Payments 

121.77 Non-UB Electronic Payments 
110.45 
110.44 
110.44 
110.45 
284.13 Non-UB Electronic Payments 

3486 07/22/2014 Claims 1 EFT Dor Electronic Payments 18,953.06 Excise Taxes 

3487 07/22/2014 

3488 07/22/2014 

3489 07/22/2014 

00 l - 514 30 44 000 - External Taxes 
403 - 534 80 44 000 - External Taxes 
407 - 535 80 44 000 - External Taxes 
448 - 537 80 44 000 - External Taxes 
001 - 571 22 44 000 - External Taxes 
001 - 576 20 44 001 - External Taxes 

Claims 1 EFT Washington Trust Bank 

403 - 594 34 63 003 - Capital Other Improvements-! 

Claims 1 EFT Xpress Billpay 

001 - 514 30 49 000 - Miscellaneous 
403 - 534 80 49 000 - Miscellaneous 
407 - 535 80 49 000 - Miscellaneous 
448 - 537 80 49 000 - Miscellaneous 
403 - 539 20 49 000 - Miscellaneous 
001 - 576 20 49 001 - Miscellaneous 

Claims 1 10907 Al CPA 

001 - 514 23 49 000 - Miscellaneous 

3490 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10908 AWC 

001 - 511 60 49 000 - Miscellaneous 

3491 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10909 Abadan Inc 

001 - 514 23 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
403 - 534 80 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
407 - 535 80 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
407 - 535 80 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
448 - 537 80 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
403 - 539 20 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
I 02 - 542 90 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 
001 - 576 20 48 000 - _Repairs & Maintenance 

3492 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10910 American Red Cross 

001 - 576 20 49 001 - Miscellaneous 

3493 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10911 Anchor Qea 

001 - 558 60 41 001 - Profession! Services-SMP 

0.99 Excise Taxes 
7,416.55 Excise Taxes 
3,396.70 Excise Taxes 
3 ,578 .63 Excise Taxes 

329.85 Excise Taxes 
4,230.34 Excise Taxes 

7 ,231.99 North Prosser Loan Interest 

7,231.99 North Prosser Loan Interest 

417. 70 Online Statements And Payments 

20.87 Online Statements And Payments 
87. 72 Online Statements And Payments 
87.72 Online Statements And Payments 
87. 72 Online Statements And Payments 
87. 72 Online Statements And Payments 
45.95 Online Statements And Payments 

315.00 Membership Renewal-R. Mauras 

315.00 Membership Renewal-R. Mauras 

375.00 20l4Annual Conference 
Registration~P. Warden 

375.00 2014 Annual Conference Registration-?. 

330.82 
4.91 

Warden 

363.84 Copy Machine- \\laste Water; 
Annex Copy Machine Maintenance 

12.18 Copy Machine-Waste Water 
4.91 
4.91 
4.91 
1.20 

81.00 Lifeguard Class 

81.00 Lifeguard Class 

227 .50 Shoreline Master Plan 

227.50 Shoreline Master Plan 

3494 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10912 Lindsay Barnes 37.49 Sunscreen, Dawn, Lighters 

001-57620 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 37.49 Sunscreen, Dawn, Lighters 

3495 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10913 Benton Co Prosecutor's Off 266.95 Kids Haven 2nd Qtr 

3496 07/22/2014 

3497 07/22/2014 

001 -5212051 000- lntergov't Professional Servic 266.95 Kids Haven 2nd Qtr 

Claims 1 10914 Benton Co Sheriff 

001 - 523 60 51 000 - Intergov't Professional Servic 

Claims 1 10915 Benton Co Treas Office 

10,854.84 Custody Billing-Ma)' 2014 

I 0,854.84 Custody Billing-May 2014 

141.63 Crhne Victim Comp 

33



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Trans Date 

CHECK REGISTER 

07/22/2014 To: 07/22/2014 

Type Acct # Chk # Claimant 

001 - 586 00 03 000 - PSEA and CVC Disbursemen 

Time: 17:04:43 Date: 07/16/2014 
Page: 2 

Amount Memo 

3498 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10916 Benton Co Treasnrer 

141.63 Crime Victim Comp 

4,256.75 Chip Seal-2014 

4,256.75 Chip Seal-2014 103 - 542 30 41 I 03 - Professional Service 

3499 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10917 Benton PUD 31,775.07 Electric Bill-6th St.; Electric 
Bill-WCR; Electric Bill 

00 l - 518 31 4 7 000 - Public Utility Services 
403 - 534 80 47 000 - Public Utility Services 
407 - 535 80 47 000 - Public Utility Services 
403 - 539 20 47 000 - Public Utility Services 
l 02 - 542 63 4 7 000 - Public Utility Services 
l 02 - 542 63 4 7 000 - Public Utility Services 
102 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utility Services 
102 - 542 90 4 7 000 - Public Utility Services 
00 l - 569 21 4 7 000 - Public Utility Services 
001 - 572 50 47 000 - Public Utility Services 
001 - 576 20 47 000 - Public Utility Services 
001 - 576 80 47 000 - Public Utility Services 

1,162.79 
14,959.46 
8,512.80 

479.68 
178.20 Electric Bill-6th St. 
469.82 Electric Bill-WCR 

3,520.97 
304.06 
468.00 
428.93 
945.51 
344.85 

3500 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10918 Benton Rea 798.42 Meter Reading-WCR; Meter 
Reading-Water Tower; Virtual 
Domain, Wireless Residential Base 

3501 07/22/2014 

001 - 518 88 42 000 - Communications 
403 - 534 80 42 000 - Communications 
403 - 534 80 47 000 - Public Utility Services 
102 - 542 63 47 000 - Public Utility Services 

Claims I 10919 Bleyhl Farm Service Gas 

9.95 Virtual Domain, Wireless Residential Base 
59.95 Virtual Domain, Wireless Residential Base 
60.72 Meter Reading-Water Tower 

667.80 Meter Reading-WCR 

6,373.48 Fuel- Waste Water And Building 
Dept; Fuel Charges-PW; PD Fuel 
Charges 

001 - 521 20 32 000 - Fuel Consumed 3,610. 13 PD Fuel Charges 
001 - 524 20 32 000 - Fuel Consumed 64. 70 Fuel- Waste Water And Building Dept 
403 - 534 80 32 000 - Fuel Consumed 536.87 
407 - 535 80 32 000 - Fuel Consumed 551.16 Fuel- Waste Water And Building Dept 
403 - 539 20 32 000 - Fuel Consumed 536.88 
l 02 - 542 90 32 000 - Fuel Consumed 536.87 
001 - 576 80 32 000 - Fuel Consumed 536.87 

3502 07/22/2014 Claims l 10920 Bleyhl Farm Service Inc 279.24 Linc Trimmer; Oil 

407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 214.51 Oil 
001 - 576 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 64.73 Line Trimmer 

3503 07/22/2014 Claims l 10921 Bohemian Enterprises Inc 50.00 Business License Refund 

001 - 321 99 00 000 - General Business Registratio11 -50.00 Business License Refund 

3504 07 /22/2014 Claims l 10922 Cascade Analytical 88.12 Kjeldahl Total Nitrogen; Kjeldahl 

407 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
407 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 

Total Nitrogen, Env Mngmt Fee 

44.06 Kjeldahl Total Nitrogen 
44.06 Kjeldahl Total Nitrogen, Env Mngmt Fee 

3505 07/22/2014 Claims l 10923 Centurylink Communications 
Inc 

156.53 Longdistance Bill 

001 - 518 3142000 - Communications 
403 - 534 80 42 000 - Communications 
407 - 535 80 42 000 - Communications 
448 - 53 7 80 42 000 - Commm1ications 
403 - 539 20 42 000 - Communications 
102 - 542 90 42 000 - Communications 
102 - 543 30 42 102 -Communication 
001 - 576 20 42 000 - Communications 

92.05 Longdistance Bill 
16.30 Longdistance Bill 
13.35 Longdistance Bill 
6.95 Longdistance Bill 
6.95 Longdistance Bill 
7.01 Longdistance Bill 
6.95 Longdistance Bill 
6.97 Longdistance Bill 

34



CHECK REGISTER 
Time: 17:04:43 Date: 07/16/2014 City Of Prosser 

MCAG#: 0205 07/22/2014 To: 07/22/2014 Page: 3 

Trans Date Type Acct # Chk # Claimant 

3506 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10924 Chervenell Construction 
Company 

409 - 586 00 00 000 - Utility Deposits Refunded 

3507 07/22/2014 Claims I 10925 Code Publishing Co 

001 - 514 30 41 000 - Professional Services 
403 - 534 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
407 - 535 80 41 000 -Professional Services 
448 - 537 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
403 - 539 20 41 000 - Professional Services 
102 - 542 90 41 000 - Professional Services 

3508 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10926 Commercial Tires 

102 - 542 90 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 

3509 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10927 Cook's True Value 

001 - 5212031 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 539 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 539 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 539 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

403 - 539 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
102 - 542 90 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001-57620 31 000- Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 80 31 000-0ffice & Operating Supplies 
001-57680 31 000- Office & Operating Supplies 
001 -576 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 80 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 80 31 000- Office & Operating Supplies 

3510 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10928 DB Secure Shred 

001 - 521 20 41 000 - Professional Services 

53.22 

42.26 
5.64 
5.64 
5.64 
5.64 
5.64 

Amount Memo 

53.22 Refund inactive customer credit 
balance 

70.46 PMC: Electronic Update 

105.05 Repair On Backhoe· 

105.05 Repair On Backhoe 

440.49 WD Shims; Galv Nipple; 9V 
Eatery; Clear Safety Glasses; 114" 
Staple; NitriJe Tough Glove; Univ 
Cart Filter; Adj Wrench Set, Port 
Work Light; CHR J Bend; Reuse 
Dry Filt Disc, \Vet Pick-Up Foam 
Filter: H 

10.28 GT Adj HD MTL Nozzle 
12.97 Reuse Dry Filt Disc, Wet Pick-Up Foam 

Filter 
42.93 Roll Refill, Fib Roll Cover, Glide Brush, 

Paint Tray 
27.05 Simple Green, Wash Brush 
18 .13 MPT Connector 
12.97 Nitrile Tough Glove 
16.23 Univ Cart Filter 
48.70 Adj Wrench Set, Port Work Light 
20.25 Galv Nipple 
32.47 9V Eatery 
47.61 Roll Refill, Fib Roll Cover, Glide Brush, 

Paint Tray 
7.03 3/4 Fem Coupling 
4.41 Hitch Pin Clip, Repai Lap Link 

30.31 Epoxy Paste 
4.10 1/4 MPT Adapter 
7.13 WD Shims 
6.49 Clear Safety Glasses 
4.86 1/4" Staple 

17 .32 CHR J Bend 
8.65 Foam Sealant 

60.60 Fogger, Turrent Nozzle, NeverKink Hose 

15.00 Media Destruction, Records 
Destruction 

15.00 Media Destruction, Records Destruction 

3511 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10929 David & Dorothy Evans 346.66 Apply Planning Deposit 

001 - 589 00 07 000 - Planning Deposit Disburseme 346.66 Apply Planning Deposit 

3512 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10930 Ferguson Enterprises Inc 173.28 Swivel Female 

403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 173.28 Swivel Female 

3513 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10931 Furniture Leisure 342.70 Replacement Parts For Pool Chai" 

001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 342.70 Replacement Parts For Pool Chairs 

3514 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10932 Sonny Garwood 121.93 Refund inactive customer credit 
balance 

35



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Trans Date 

3515 07/22/2014 

3516 07/22/2014 

3517 07/22/2014 

3518 07/22/2014 

CHECK REGISTER 
Time: 17:04:43 Date: 07/16/2014 

07/22/2014 To: 07/22/2014 Page: 4 

Type Acct# Chk # Claimant 

409 - 586 00 00 000 - Utility Deposits Refunded 

Claims 1 10933 Gemmy Industrial Corp 

001 - 514 23 31 000-0ffice & Operating Supplies 

Claims 1 10934 Grainger Inc 

407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
102 - 542 90 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

Claims 1 10935 Grandview Lumber Co 

001 - 576 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

Claims 1 10936 Green River Community 

403 - 534 80 43 000 - Travel 
403 - 534 80 43 000 - Travel 
403 - 534 80 43 000 - Travel 
403 - 534 80 43 000 - Travel 

College 

Amount Memo 

121.93 
341.80 Speckled Beige Rectangular Table 

341. 80 Varidesk-Pro+ 

195. 73 Miniature Lampe, Knocker Loose; 
High Pressure Sodium Lamp 

53.88 Miniature Lampe, Knocker Loose 
141.85 High Pressure Sodium Lamp 

58.48 Door Jamb, Weathersrip 

58.48 Door Jamb, Weathersrip 

560.00 Water Treatment Plant Operator 
Certificate Exam-A. Robinson; 
Water Treatment Plant Operator 
Certificate Exam-B. Lum 

Class Registration 
280.00 Class Registration 
280.00 Class Registration 

Class Registration 

3519 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10937 HD Fowler, Co 179.69 Nipple Brass, Barass Bell Reducer; 
Wilkins Ball Valve, Shutoff Valve 

403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

52.97 
126.72 Wilkins Ball Valve, Shutoff Valve 

3520 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10938 Hach Inc 459, 72 DPD Free Chlorine, DPD TOT 
Chlorine 

001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

3521 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10939 Hasty Awards 

459.72 DPD Free Chlorine, DPD TOT Chlorine 

507 .94 Little League Award Medals 

463 .90 Little League Medals & Sponsors Plaque 
44.04 Shipping 

001 - 571 22 31 001 -Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 571 22 31 001 - Office & Operating Supplies 

3522 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10940 Deb Heintz 70.00 Refund Punch Card-Youth 

001 - 347 30 00 000-Activity Fees -70.00 Refund Punch Card-Youth 

3523 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10941 Shane Hellyer 253.99 GlockArmor Class-Travel; K9 
M.eds 

3524 07/22/2014 

001 - 521 20 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 521 20 43 000 - Travel 

Claims 1 10942 Jonah Hoefer 

001 - 5712241 001 - Professional Services 

147.74 K9 Meds 
106.25 Glock Armor Class-Travel 

150.00 Baseball Umpire-Little League 
2014 

150.00 Baseball Umpire-Little Leagne 2014 

3525 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10943 Holiday inn Express Portland 113.44 Hotel For Taser Training-Hellyer 

3526 07/22/2014 

001 - 5212043 000 -Travel 

Claims 1 10944 

113.44 Hotel For Taser Training-Hellyer 

Huibregtse, Louman & Assoc 16,324.00 Old Inland Empire Hig~way; Zone 
2.5 Water Supply; 2014 General 
Services 

403 - 534 80 41 000 -Professional Services 145.00 2014 General Services 
102 - 542 90 41 000 - Professional Services 217.50 2014 General Services 
420 - 594 34 41 420 - Professional Services 4,573.50 Zone 2.5 Water Supply 
302 - 595 10 60 000 - Engineering 11,388.00 Old Inland Empire Highway 

3527 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10945 lcma Retirement Corporation 125,00 Annual Plan Fee 3rd Qtr 

001 - 511 60 49 000 - Miscellaneous 125.00 Annual Plan Fee 3rd Qtr 

3528 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10946 International Code Council, In 125.00 Membership Renewal- B. Morrow 

001 - 524 20 49 000 - Miscellaneous 125.00 Membership Renewal- B. Morrow 

3529 07122/2014 Claims 1 10947 Iron Horse Real Estate & Prop 100.00 Underground Pipeline 

36



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Trans Date 

CHECK REGISTER 
Time: 17 :04:43 Date: 

0712212014 To: 0712212014 Page: 

Type Acct # Chk # Claimant Amount Memo 

407 - 535 80 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 100.00 Underground Pipeline 

07/16/2014 
5 

3530 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10948 The Janitor's Closet 382. 72 Can Liner, Paper Towel, Toilet 
Paper 

001 - 576 20 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 

3531 07122/2014 Claims 1 10949 City of Kennewick 

001 - 521 20 51 000 - lntergov't Professional Servic 

382. 72 Can Liner, Paper Towel, Toilet Paper 

2,274.00 BiPin Comp Support 

2,274.00 BiPin Comp Support 

3532 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10950 LaCrosse Footwear Inc 210.27 Boot Repairs 

001 - 5212048 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 210.27 Boot Repairs 

3533 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10951 Leaf 413.33 FrontDesk Copy Machine Lease 

001 - 514 23 45 000 -Operating Rentals & Leases 
403 - 534 80 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 
407 - 535 80 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 
448 - 537 80 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 
403 - 539 20 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 
102 - 542 90 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 
001 - 571 22 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 
001 - 576 20 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 

3534 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10952 The Markets LLC 

407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 571 22 31 001 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001-57620 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

3535 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10953 Christy Mendoza 

001 - 521 20 43 000 - Travel 

177.74 
12.87 
12.87 
12.87 
12.87 
2.90 

181.21 

128.23 Super Chill Water; Super Chill 
Water; EED Matches Book; Party 
Ice, Bowls; Swim Diapers; Swim 
Diapers; lee 

9. 73 Super Chill Water 
16.68 Super Chill Water 
4.85 EED Matches Book 

17.49 lee 
12.84 Party Ice, Bowls 
47.60 Swim Diapers 
19. 04 Swim Diapers 

14.00 ACCESS TAC Training~PerDiem 

14.00 ACCESS TAC Training-PerDiem 

3536 07/2212014 Claims 1 10954 Mountain States Construction 434.91 Apply Planning Deposit 

001 - 589 00 07 000 -Planning Deposit Disburseme 434.91 Apply Planning Deposit 

3537 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10955 John Nesbitt 424.12 Apply Planning Deposit 

001 - 589 00 07 000 - Planning Deposit Disburseme 424.12 Apply Planning Deposit 

3538 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10956 Office Depot 174.03 Desktop Calculator; Selflnk 

001 - 514 23 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 514 23 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 514 23 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

3539 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10957 Outwest Pet Rescue 

001 - 524 20 41 000 - Professional Services 

Stamp; Speakers; Speakers, Tape, 
Duster, Paper 

23 .82 Selflnk Stamp 
36.77 Speakers 
97 .61 Speakers, Tape, Duster, Paper 
15.83 Desktop Calculator 

360.00 Animal Control Services 

360.00 

3540 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10958 Benkomatic I Owen Equipment 653.37 Support Drag Shield 

102 - 542 67 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 653.37 Support Drag Shield 

3541 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10959 Oxarc 4.027.39 Sodium Hypocblorite; High 

403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 45 000 - Operating Rentals & Leases 

- Pressure Acetylene; Calcium 
Hypochlorite Drum Granular, 
Calcium Chloride; Sodium 
Hypochlorite 

2,499.03 Sodium Hypochlorite 
41.15 High Pressure Acetylene 

37



CHECK REGISTER 
Time: 17:04:43 Date: City Of Prosser 

MCAG#: 0205 07/22/2014 To: 07/22/2014 Page: 
07/16/2014 

6 

Trans Date Type Acct# Chk # Claimant 

001 - 576 20 31 000-0ffice & Operating Supplies 

Amount Memo 

570.47 Calcium Hypochlorite Drum Granular, 
Calcinm Chloride 

001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 916.74 Sodium Hypochlorite 

3542 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10960 Pallis Pool & Patio 32.46 R-0010 Reagent, R-0004 Reagent 

001 - 576 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 32.46 R-0010 Reagent, R-0004 Reagent 

3543 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10961 Pocketinet Communications 398.00 WideAreaNetwork,Dcdkated3 
Mbps 

001 - 518 88 42 000 - Communications 398.00 Wide Area Network, Dedicated 3 Mbps 

3544 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10962 Powell-Christensen Inc 231.52 Apply Planning Deposit 

001 - 589 00 07 000 - Planning Deposit Disburseme 231.52 Apply Planning Deposit 

3545 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10963 The Print Guys Inc 106.64 Business Cards-R.S. & S.Z. 

001 - 514 23 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 106.64 Business Cards- R.S. & S.Z. 

3546 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10964 Prosser Economic Development 3,583.33 Contract For Services, Grant 
A Writer Agreement 

001 - 558 70 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 558 70 41 000 - Professional Services 

3547 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10965 Prosser Napa 

403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

3548 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10966 Prosser Rentals 

001 - 576 20 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 

3549 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10967 Prosser, City Of 

403 - 534 80 44 000 - External Taxes 
407 - 535 80 44 000 - External Taxes 
448 - 537 80 44 000 - External Taxes 

2,166.66 PEDA: Contract For Services 
1,416.67 Grant Writer Services 

685. 73 Tri-Power Ind V-Belt; Ho Clamp; 
Super HC Ind V-Belt 

21.61 Ho Clamp 
101.59 Tri-Power Ind V-Belt 
562.53 Super HC lnd V-Belt 

16.96 Propane 

16.96 Propane 

73,559.08 Water Utility Tax; Waste \\rater 
Utility Tax; Garbage Uility Tax 

33,394.28 Water Utility Tax 
36,639.64 Waste Water Utility Tax 

3,525.16 Garbage UilityTax 

3550 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10968 Public Safety Testingcom 135.00 Subscription Fees 2nd Qtr 

135.00 Subscription Fees 2nd Qtr 00 I - 52 l 20 41 000 - Professional Services 

3551 07122/2014 Claims 1 10969 Rainwater Water Co 

407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

3552 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10970 Jason Raver 

403 - 343 41 00 000 - Water Revenues 

3553 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10971 Martha Reynosa 

00 I - 5 89 00 07 000 - Planning Deposit Disburseme 

3554 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10972 City Of Richland 

001 - 521 20 51 000 -lntergov't Professional Servic 
001 - 522 21 51 000 -lntergovnmt Professional Sen 

3555 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10973 Royal Greens LLC 

001 - 321 99 00 000 - General Business Registration 

3556 07122/2014 Claims 1 10974 Karen Rumsey 

001 - 521 20 31 000 -Office & Operating Supplies 

3557 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10975 ST Michelle Winery 

00! - 589 00 07 000 - Planning Deposit Disburscme 

6.00 Water 
18.00 Water 
6.00 Water 

-75.03 

30.00 Water; \\later; Water 

75.03 Refund inactive customer credit 
balance 

216. 78 Apply Planning Deposit 

216.78 Apply Planning Deposit 

27 ,992. 75 Quarterly 800 MHZ Usage Fee; 
Quarterly Dispatch Services 

4,677.75 Quarterly 800 MHZ Usage Fee 
23,315.00 Quarterly Dispatch Services 

50.00 Refund Business License 

-50.00 Refund Business License 

50.00 Install Lettering P<llice Car #131 

50.00 Install Lettering Police Car #131 

185.56 Apply Planning Deposit 

185.56 Apply Planning Deposit 38



CHECK REGISTER 
Time: 17:04:43 Date: 07116/2014 City Of Prosser 

MCAG#: 0205 0712212014 To: 07/22/2014 Page: 7 

Trans Date Type Acct # Chk # Claimant 

3558 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10976 Saxton Riley, PLLC 

001 - 512 50 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 515 30 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 515 30 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 515 30 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 515 30 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 515 30 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 524 20 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 524 20 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 524 20 41 000 - Professional Services 
403 - 534 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
407 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 558 60 41 000 - Professional Services 
001 - 558 60 41 001 - Profession] Scrvices-SMP 

3559 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10977 Sherwin Williams 

403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

3560 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10978 Stripe Rite Inc 

I 02 - 542 64 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 

3561 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10979 Sunnyside Glass 

001 - 572 50 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 

Amount Memo 

4,609.58 Sewer Dept; Water Dept; 
Adminstration; 1952 Mountain 
View Drive (Parsons); 
Administration (Civil); Animal 
Control; Building; Code 
Enforcement; Planning; Prosser 
Police Dept; Records Request 
(Civil); R 

1,665 .68 Prosser Police Dept 
90.00 Adminstration 

120.00 1952 Mountain View Drive (Parsons) 
1,143.00 Administration (Civil) 

180.00 Records Request (Civil) 
15.00 Records Request (Criminal) 
75.00 Animal Control 

105 .90 Building 
30.00 Code Enforcement 

345.00 Water Dept 
13 5. 00 Sewer Dept 
675.00 Planning 

30 .00 SMP Updates 

55.01 Multi Aery U Deep 

55.01 Multi Aery U Deep 

10,613.40 Restriping 

10,613.40 Striping 

438.62 Bronze 0-P Mapes Panel 

438.62 Bronze 0-P Mapes Panel 

3562 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10980 Tony's Albrecht Glass LLC 120.21 Plexyglass 

001 - 576 20 48 000 - Repairs & Maintenance 120.21 Plexyglass 

3563 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10981 US Bank 28.00 Investment Maintenance Fee 

001 - 514 23 49 000 - Miscellaneous 28.00 Invest1nent Maintenance Fee 

3564 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10982 Utilities Underground Loe 33.54 Excavation Notifications 

403 - 534 80 41 000 - Professional Services 16.77 Excavation Notifications 
407 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 

3565 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10983 Valley Pipe Co 

3566 07/22/2014 

403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 534 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 
403 - 539 20 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 

Claims 1 10984 Valley Publishing Co Inc 

001 - 514 30 41 000 - Professional Services 

3567 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10985 Verizon Wireless 

001 - 518 31 42 000 - Communications 
001 - 518 88 42 000 - Communications 
001 - 521 20 42 000 - Communications 
403 - 534 80 42 000 - Communications 
407 - 535 80 42 000 - Communications 
001 - 576 20 42 000 - Communications 

16.77 Excavation Notifications 

1,178.73 1" PVC AV; RB Max Paw,; 10" 
Green Gaskit, PGJ; 8" Cap Slip, 
6" Pvc Flange, Gal P68 

45.03 I"PVCAV 
317.70 RBMaxPaw, 
409.56 1 O" Green Gaskit, PGJ 
406.44 8" Cap Slip, 6" Pvc Flange, Gal P68 

54.00 Ordinance Summary 2896-2898 

54.00 Ordinance Summary 2896-2898 

1,453.07 PD Wireless Cell Phone; Internet 
Charges-Pool; 4G Mobile 
Broadband; Building Dept MiFi 
Card 

231.47 PD Wireless Cell Phone 
40.01 Building Dept MiFi Card 

849.22 PD Wireless Cell Phone 
60.01 
60.02 

212.34 Internet Charges-Pool 

39



CHECK REGISTER 
Time: 17:04:43 Date: City Of Prosser 

MCAG#: 0205 07/22/2014 To: 07/22/2014 Page: 
07/16/2014 

8 

Trans Date Type Acct # Chi:: # Claimant 

3568 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10986 Vine Tech Equipment 

403 - 343 41 00 000 - Water Revenues 

3569 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10987 WAAuditor's Office 

403 - 534 80 51 000 - lntergov'T Professional Servic 

3570 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10988 WA Dept Of Enterprise 
Services 

001-51430 41 000 -Professional Services 
403 - 534 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
403 - 534 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
407 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
407 - 535 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
448 - 53 7 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
448 - 537 80 41 000 - Professional Services 
403 - 539 20 41 000 - Professional Services 
403 - 539 20 41 000 - Professional Services 
102 - 542 90 41 000 - Professional Services 

-250.00 

Amonnt Memo 

250.00 Refund inactive customer credit 
balance 

167.20 Federal Single Audit 

167.20 Federal Single Audit 

273.26 
36.43 

535.74 
36.43 

535.74 
36.43 

535.74 
36.43 

535. 75 
36.43 

2,598.38 July Newsletter; June Utility 
Statement 

3571 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10989 WA Patrol Budget & Fiscal 
Srvc 

96.50 Background Check; Background 
Check 

001 - 576 20 51 000 -lntergov't Professional Servic 
001 - 5 86 00 01 000 - Concealed Pistol Lie Dis burs< 

3572 07/22/2014 Claims I 10990 WA State Treasurer 

001 - 586 00 03 000 - PSEA and CVC Disbursemen 

3573 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10991 Paul Allen Warden 

80.00 Background Check 
16.50 Backgronnd Check 

7,669.35 PSEA 

7,669.35 PSEA 

596.23 AWC Annual Confrence 
2014~Travel 

001 - 511 60 43 000 - Travel 596.23 AWC Annual Confrence 2014-Travel 

3574 07/22/2014 Claims 1 10992 Whitney Equipment Co Inc 5,132.63 Drying Beds Pump-Wastewater 

407 - 535 80 31 000 - Office & Operating Supplies 5,132.63 Drying Beds Pump-Wastewater 

320 Licenses & Permits 
340 Charges For Goods & Services 
511 Legislative 
512 Judical 
514 Financial, Recording & Elections 
515 Legal Services 
518 Centralized Services 
521 Law Enforcement 
522 Contracted Services 
523 Detention/Correction 
524 Protective Inspections 
558 Planning & Community Devel 
569 Senior Center 
571 Education & Recreation 
572 Libraries 
576 Park Facilities 
580 Non Expeditures 

o.o 1 Genera1 Fnnd 

542 Streets - Maintenance 
54 3 Streets Adm in & Overhead 

102 Street Fund 

542 Streets - Maintenance 

103 Transpoitation Belleiit DiStric 

100.00 
70.00 

1,096.23 
1,665.68 
1,971.35 
1,548.00 
1,934.27 

12.480.03 
23,315.00 
10,854.84 

760.60 
4,515.83 

468.00 
1,005.28 

867.55 
10,186.62 
9,667.03 

82;506.31 

17,466.48 
6.95 

'17,473:43 

4,256.75 

4,256.75 
40



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Trans Date 

CHECK REGISTER 

07/22/2014 To: 07/22/2014 

Type Acct# Chk # Claimant 

594 Capital Expenditures 

3020IB 1!11provementProj ecfFund •. 

340 Charges For Goods & Services 
534 Water Utilities 
539 Irrigation And Reclamation 
594 Capital Expenditures 

410~ waier.Fiini!•L ··· 

535 Sewer 

407•SewerFiini!·· .•. • 

580 Non Expeditures 

11.09 .donsmµer Ufilltyide]l9siis:R1ln<l 

594 Capital Expenditures 

'12(l Zone 2:5 Waie{St!!'Jllylmpmv 

53 7 Garbage & Solid Waste 

~4§ Garbage~il 

* Transaction Has Mixed Revenue And Expense Accounts 

Signature 

Time: 17:04:43 Date: 07/16/2014 
Page: 9 

Amount Memo 

11,388.00 

11;388.QO 

325.03 
61,924.30 

2,331.08 
7,231.99 

71;812.40 

56,974.50 

56,974:W 

175.15 

.175.:\5 

4,573.50 

. 4,573:5.0 

7,904.49 

.7,904:119 

-----Claims: 
257,064.53 

Date 

257,064.53 

41



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

AGENDA BILL 
Agenda Title: Accept Monthly Report by Meeting Date: 
Prosser Economic Development July 22, 2014 
Association for the month of June 2014 Regular Meeting 
and authorize payment for those services 
in the amount of $2, 166.66 and authorize 

; 

payment in the amount of $1,416.67 for 
Grant Writer Services. 

Dei;iartment: Director: Contact Person: \ Phone Number: I 

Finance Regina Mauras Toni Yost . (509) 786-2332 

Cost of Proi;iosal: Account Number: 
$3,583.33 001-558-519-70-41 

Amount Budgeted: Name and Fund# 
$42,000.00 General Fund -

Professional 
Services 

Reviewed b}! Finance Degartment: 

'R,~'4 /VI.~ 
Attachments fo Agenda Packet Item: 

1. Invoice Number 2151 for June 2014 contracted service 
2. PEDA Monthly Report for May 2014 

Summary Statement: 

' Check has been reviewed and approved by department heads, the Finance Director, and 
Mayor as necessary. Check no. 10964 has been generated for Council approval. 

Consistent with or Comi;iarison to: 
' City's policy to pay bills in a timely manner. 

Recommended Citv Council Action/Suggested Motion: 
Accept Monthly Report by Prosser Economic Development Association for the month of 
June 2014 and authorize payment for those services in the amount of $2, 166.66 and 
authorize payment in the amount of $1,416.67 for Grant Writer Services 

Reviewed by Dei;iartment Reviewed by Citv Attorney: I Ai;ii;iroved by Mayor: 
Director: f'~wl~/ ~mo.M~ 

N/A 

Date: 7 ,.,- fl-'J.ei v:f< i Date: '1 I I ~II-I: Date: 
Today's Date: Revision Number/Date: . File Name and Path: 
July 17, 2014 

I i 

42



Prosser EDA 
1230 Bennett Avenue 
PROSSER, WA 99350 

BILL TO 

CITY OF PROSSER 
601 7th Sti-eet 
PROSSER WA 99350 

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES - June 2014 

DESCRIPTION 

GRANT WRITER AGREEMENT - June 2014 

Thank you! 
Total 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

6/30/2014 2151 

AMOUNT 

2,166.66 
1,416.67 

$3,583.33 

43



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ASSOC. 
THE DIRECTIOr~ YOU'L WAi~T TO GROW 

Prosser EDA Board Meeting 
Walter Clore Wine and Culinary Center 

Conference Room 

Friday, May 16, 2014 
Board Meeting 5:30-6:00 p.m. 

AGENDA 

1. Welcome & Introductions 

2. Regular Board Meeting 

A. Minutes Presented by Dianne Torres, Secretary 

B. Financials Presented by Brian Newhouse, Treasurer 

3. Director Report 

4. Committee Reports: 

5. Board Comments 

• Organization - Shon Small, Chair 
• Business Recruitment - Brian Newhouse, Chair 

~ Water Sub Committee - Bob Stevens, Chair 
• Project Specific I Troy Berglund, Chair 

~ Housing Sub Committee - Tyson Jones & Josh Mott, 
Co-Chairs 

6. June Board Meeting 

7. Adjournment 

2014 Speaker Series 
6:00-7:00 p.m. 

Rob McKinney 
14 Hands Winery Tour 

After the business meeting is adjourned at the Clore Center, we will be driving to the 
14 Hands Winery and production facility. 

Please be advised that the contents of meetings are of a confidential and sensitive nature. 

99350 't:f}['[Y:f .nrosser.org 

44



I CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

I AGENDA BILL 
!Aoe-nda."ntle: Approve Drinking Water Meeting Date: 
[ State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) July 22, 2014 
: Invoice Voucher Request No. 5 in the Regular Meeting 
i amount of $4,573.50 for the Zone 2.5 
I Water Supply Improvements Project 

and authorize the Mayor to sign the 
I documents. 
i Dei;iartment: I QJrectQG Contact Person: 

I Public Works I L.J. DaCorsi L.J. DaCorsi 
, cost of Proi;iosal: 
: Estimated Total Project Cost - $881,500.00 
I Revised DWSRF Invoice Voucher Request No. 5 -
, $4,573.50 

Phone Number: 

(509) 786-2332 
Account Number: 

, 

Name and Fund# 
Zone 2.5 Water 

. Amount Budgeted: Supply 

1

1 Funding derived through an approved low-interest loan from Improvements 

, 

the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) Fund 

i~-----------------~--'------'4=2~0---.j 
[ Reviewed by Finance Dei;iartment: 

'~~ 1------·-··---------
1 Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: 

I 1. Public Works Board - DWSRF Project Status Report 

I 
2. WA State Department of Commerce Form A 19-1A Voucher Distribution for 

$4,573.50 dated 06/01/14-06/31/14 

I 
3. HLA Invoice Number 13109E-007 for $4,573.50, dated 7/01/2014 

, 4. Project Cost To Date Breakdown Sheet, dated 6/10/2014 
! 

j Summarv Statement: 

I 
The City of Prosser applied for and received 2013 Drinking Water State 

, Revolving Fund (DWSRF) loan monies to construct 4,000 linear feet of new 12" 
j water transmission main from the Water Treatment Plant on SR 22 to the Painted I 
1 

Hills Booster Station. Included in the project is the demolition of the Booster 
1
[ Station and retiring of service of the Painted Hills Reservoir which will no longer 
be necessary upon project completion. The total original contract amount is 

j $890,315.00. The project budget is $881,500.00 and the loan fee is $8,815.00. 

! Expenses to Date - $ 56,695.20 
[ Loan Balance - $824,804.80 

~--------------··--·· 

45



[fo~T~ug~st 2~~- 2013, the Prosser City Council approved the contractual 1

1 , agreement between the City of Prosser and the Public Works Board for this 
I project. The funds originate from the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and / 
' are appropriated by the Public Works Board from the Drinking Water Assistance 
Account (DWSRF). The Board then enters into contract with the City of Prosser 
to disburse the funds, oversee the loan, and perform other services as defined in 
the Contract. The City also has contractual obligations that it must adhere to for 
the life of the loan, which in this case is 24 years. The time of performance for this 
project is 48 months from the Contract execution date to Project Completion 
date). 

, This Agenda Bill is to approve Voucher Request No.5 in the amount of $4,573.50 ! 
j for engineering s13rvices to date on this project and authorize the Mayor to sign I 

I 
the documents. This cost includes Project Administration, Design, Final Plans i 
and Specifications. This portion of the project is 6% complete. I 

I As with standard procedures for other City utility projects funded by state and [ 

I

. federal agencies, Council must approve the pay voucher requests before the 'I 

funding agency can release any monies. , 
. I 
I Consistent with or Comparison to: .. ··~~~1 

i EXISTING ADOPTED OR PREVIOUS PLANS, POLICIES OR ACTIONS TAKEN BY I 
I THE COUNCIL ; 

t·ReCOmmended City Council Action/Suggested Motion: ---~-·--~J 

I
' Approve Revised Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF) Invoice ! 
Voucher Request No. 5 in the amount of $4,573.50 for the Zone 2.5 Water I 

! Supply Improvements Project and authorize the Mayor to sign the documents. 

[ Rev.iewed by De12ciJ:1~JJ! I Reviewed by City i Approved by Mayor: 

1 .. Dl:;n (, (:m~:~/ MJ.,.A_ 
I -:/{/(/ "': ~;:/" . 

l_Date: ~bfRf ___ ~--+£ate: 1 ;g'/'J Date: ~/;[-2..tJ{ 
I Today's Date: I Revision umber/D.!lte~ File Name and Path: 

I July 14, 2014 --~I ______ _ 

46



Submitter: 

Date of Submission: 

Washington State 
Public Works Board 
1011 Plum Street SE 
Post Office Box 42525 
Olympia, Washington 98504-2525 

DWSRF PROJECT ST A TUS REPORT 
Paul Warden - Mayor 

This form must be completed each time you submit a reimbursement request. Reimbursement 
requests will not be processed unless accompanied by a current Project Status Report. 

Client Name: Prosser 

Contract Number: DM13-952-140 

Project Name: Zone 2.5 Water Supply Improvements 
Scheduled Project 

9/30/2017 Completion Date: 

1) Project Progress 

Please describe the progress you have made to date on your project's scope of work 
(see Attachment A in your contract). 

Design engineering, surveying and environmental compliance required for the project are ongoing. 

Approximately, what percentage of the project is complete? 
.. 

6 % I 

When do you expect the project to be completed (month/day/year)? 12/01/2015 

if the anticipated completion date is different from the one above, what factors led to the change in the 
completion date? 

47



2) Disadvantaged Business Enterprises (DBEs) 

Did you award any DBE contracts this Quarter? NO 

Total DBE contracted out this Quarter or Reporting Period: $ o.oo 

Type of Business Contract Total Award Date Indicate Type Contractor Name Contractor Address 
of Service 

• construction 

*supplies 

*services 

*eguipment 
Minority Owned Business 

Women Owned Business 

Small Business in Rural Area 

Small Business Enterprise 
ISBEl 
Historically Underutilized 
Business (HUB) Zone Small 
Business Concerns 
Labor Surplus Area Firms 
(LSAF) 

Other Entities Meeting EPA's 
DBE Rule Criteria 

3) Federal Funds Expenditures 

What is your jurisdiction's fiscal year? January To: December 

During the fiscal year, how much has your system expended in (all sources) federal funds? $1 477 478.84 
(2014) 
(Fiscal year is your fiscal year as determined by your organization) 

Note: Borrowers that expend $500,000 or more in federal funds (all sources) in their fiscal year must have an 
audit conducted in accordance with Office of Management and Budget (OMB) revised Circular A-133. The audit 
must be conducted within nine months of the end of the fiscal year in which the audit was "triggered." The 
applicable federal category for the DWSRF is CFDA 66.468. 

4) Dedicated Repayment Account (Private Systems Only) 

Please enter the current account balance for the repayment account: $ 0.00 

Administrative services provided by the Washington State Department of Commerce 
(360) 725-3150 Fax (360) 586-8440 www.pwb.wa.gov 

48



[11 WASHINGTON STATE 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

r.(<ON'CY Mli'-1\l!;R $hor1todo COll\lllllrctClllJtlld~ 

Fom VOUCHER DISTRIBUTION 
A19-1A OEPP.RTMENT Of COMMERCE 1030 DM13-952-140 PO BOX42525 

OLYMPIA, WA 98504-2525 

VENDOR OR CLAIMANT (Warrant is to be payable to:) INSTRUCTIONS TO VENDOR OR CLAIMANT; 

Submit &!is form la claim payment foi moleriol>, merchandise, or seMces, 
Shim eo•fo d'IW IOI v~~hllc-.m. 

City of Prosser Vendor's Certificole: The ;ndNkluaf signing~'" voucher bolowwarranls they have lhe aulhorilyto do so as 

601 Seventh Street authorized and M the behall at !he entity idcn~!led in lf\e Vol\!larlClientseotia~. The ind~·idllal :;;~;og below C<l<Ulies 
unde' penalty arpetjury ttml the items and lO!ols li:;ted herein arn prnp.,,- cho1goa l01 mateda!s, morG!landise or 

Prosser WA, 99350 scroioes r.,rnfolwd to the Stele otWaoh:ngtoo, am! !hat oil goods ~'mi&hecl •nd/01 oorv~s rendorod rnwe been 
~rovided v.ithoLll dCs~rlm1o~ijon beCal.!Se o( age, sex, m"italslatus, rsco creed, color, nalicm•I origin, handicap, 
<elinkilu:irV~trnim !>'!! Dl ibltlil«IVWlf.c'l5 'lnl!Q, 

i:on\att Person; 1ornYou 
Phone: ) ·Z3 
Contract Period 913012017 Bv: 

!REPORT PERIOD 06/01/14 - 06/30114 
(SIGN IN BLUE INK) 

Ma11or 
(TITLE) {tlAUJ 

vrlgma1 vomrac1 Amount '$890,315.00 

i..OBll' tee Iii anYJ $8,S15.00 

"""' DESCRIPTION Budget Previously Requ11sted ·Amount or Thia; lnvolce Award Remaining Balance 

711112014 Design'' and Final Plans and StleclficatiOns, En~r-ofimentai,_:Proj Admin $881,500.00 $52, 121.70 $4,573,50 $824,804 80 
Voucher No. 5 

Totals $881,500.00 $52, 121.70 $4,573.50 $824,804.80 

~·-c j J_o:Jil t5JCt>ill"G AAO .. ~. lll'AA(lyfi~.\ll"l'M1<\P~tt.~-""-%.Vmlhlt-W:>:rf!:1»"9'llt>os><'""""i !DATE 

lOCOATE CURRENT DOC, NO, REFERENCE DOC NO. l/ENOOR NUMBER ood SUFFIX 

SWV0015958-00 
\CCOUNfNO" A®NUM!'lffi VENDOR MfSSAGE 

28185 
"" 

TAANS ~' 
CODE MASTER """ SUB OBJ '" " ACCT SllBSlO AMOUNT INVOICE 

t>lGNllillltl: t"if ACC-OUNTI!IGT>l\.HllFl'Hfl'OT<'i>AYM911 "'" WAAAl\NTTOT'Al 

111ccommlll.l Af'l'ROl'Al fOR PAYMENT QA7E 

Prepared on 7111/2014 49



City of Prosser 
601 Seventh St. 
Prosser, WA 99350 

Payment is Due within 30 Days of the Date of this Invoice. 

FOR: 

Huibregtse, Louman Associates, Inc. 
2803 River Road 
Yakima, WA 98902 

Invoice number 
Date 

13109E-007 
07/01/2014 

Project 13109E Prosser - Zone 2.5 Water Supply 
Improvements 

Professional Engineering and Land Surveying Services in connection with the Zone 2.5 Water Supply Improvements project, per your 
request. for services performed June 1 through June 30, 2014. 

Description 

Phase 4 - Design and Final Plans and 
Specifications 

Phase 1 ~Environmental Compliance 

Licensed Professional Engineer 

Phase 2 - Project Administration 

Contract Administrator 

HUIBREGTSE, LOUMAN ASSOCIATES, INC. 

a~-tVfft•·w~ ... ._ 
Je~y T. Louman, PE 

President 

Total 

Contract Percent 
Amount Complete 

79,500.00 60.00 

79,500.00 60.00 

Phase subtotal 

Phase subtotal 

Prior Total 
Billed Billed Current Billed 

43,725.00 47,700.00 3,975.00 

43,725.00 47,700.00 3,975.00 

Billed 
Hours Rate Amount 

3.00 145.00 435.00 

435.00 

Billed 
Hours Rate Amount 

1.50 109.00 163.50 

163.50 

Invoice total 4,573.50 

Invoice number 13109E-007 50



City of Prosser 
Project 13109E Prosser- Zone 2,5 Water Supply Improvements 

PHASE 1 - ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE 
Contract Amount: $10,000.00 
Total Amount Billed to Date: $7,959. 70 
Contract Balance Remaining: $2,040.30 

PHASE 2 - PROJECT ADMINISTRATION 
Contract Amount: $10, 000. 00 
Total Amount Billed to Date: $1,035.50 
Contract Balance Remaining: $8,964.50 

PHASE 3 -EASEMENT AQUIS/TfON ASSISTANCE 
Contract Amount: $5,000.00 
Total Amount Billed to Date: $0.00 
Contract Balance Remaining: $5,000.00 

Invoice number 
Date 

13109E-007 
0710112014 

Invoice number 13109E-007 51



City of Prosser 
ZONE 2.5 WATER SUPPLY IMPROVEMENTS 

DWSRF Project No.: DM13-952-140 

lnvolce 
Date PE Phase 1 PE Phase 2 

01/01114 $ 7000 $ 144.00 $ 
02101114 $ 725.00 $ 148.50 $ 
03101114 $ . $ 198.00 $ 
04/01114 $ 1,015.00 $ 54.50 $ 
05101114 $ 5,714.70 $ 163.50 $ 
06101114 $ - $ 163.50 $ 
07101114 $ 435.00 $ 163.50 $ 

$ . $ . $ 
$ . $ . $ 
$ . $ . $ 
$ - $ . $ 
$ . $ . $ 
$ . $ . $ 
$ - $ . $ 
$ . $ . $ 
$ . $ . $ 
$ . $ . $ 
$ . $ . $ 
$ . $ . $ 
$ . $ . $ 
$ . $ . $ 
$ . $ . s 
$ . $ . $ 
$ . $ . $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ . $ . $ 
$ . $ - $ 

Total $ 7,959.70 $ 1,035.5u $ 

E • to.Daill $ 7,959.70 $ 1,035.50 $ 
llWSR!' Fund Loan Bal"""" 

Phase I - Environmental Compliance 
Phase 2 - Project Administration 

Phase 3 - Easement Acquisition Assistance 

Phase 4 - Design and Final Plans and Specifications 

Phase 5 - Services During Construction 

HLA Project No. 13109 

Project Costs To Date 
PE Phase 3 PE Phase 4 

. $ 6,360.00 $ 

. $ 13,515.00 $ 

. $ 11,925.00 $ 

. $ 3,975.00 $ 
- $ 3,180.00 $ 
. $ 4 770.00 $ 
. $ 3.975.00 $ 
. $ . $ 
. $ . $ 
. $ . $ 
. $ . $ 
. $ . $ 
. $ . $ 

- $ . $ 
. $ . $ 
. $ . $ 
. $ . $ 
. $ . $ 
- $ . $ 

- $ . $ . $ . $ 
. $ - $ 
- $ . $ 
. $ . $ 
. $ . $ 

- $ - $ 

- $ - $ 
. $ 47,700.00 $ 

$ 47,700.GO $ 

CE Prog Est - Construction Progress Estimates -Populated at Bid Opening/Award 

G:\PROJECTSl201 ~\13109\DWSRf 'NfO\VOUCHER ROST NO, 512014-07 PROJ COST BRFAKDOWN 5 

CE 'Phase 5 
. 
. 

. 

. 
-
. 
. 
. 
. 
. 
-. 
. 
. 
. 
. 
. 
. 
-. 
. 
-
. 

-
-

611012014 

CE Proa Est Project Total 
$ . $ 6,574.00 
$ . $ 14,38850 
$ . $ 12,123.00 
$ . $ 5,044.50 
$ . $ 9,058.20 
$ - $ 4,933.50 
$ . $ 4,573.50 
$ . $ . 
$ . $ 
$ . $ . 
$ . $ . 
$ $ . 
$ . $ -
$ . $ . 
$ . $ -
$ . $ . 
$ - $ . 
$ - $ . 
$ . $ . 
$ . $ . 
$ . $ . 
$ . $ -
$ . $ . 

$ $ . 
$ - $ -
$ . $ . 
$ - $ -
> . $ 56,695.20 

4 

52



! CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

b
1

' Age~Title: Approve Prog~~B~~D~e~gl~~: 
. 3 in the amount of $11,388.00 for work July 22, 2014 
[ performed by HLA, Inc., through June Regular Meeting 
1 30, 2014, for preliminary engineering 
i and design on the Old Inland Empire 
1 

Highway Improvements Project and , 
authorize the Mayor to sign the I 
documents. ] 

~rtmen_t_; r Director: I Contact Person: ! Phone Number: I 

~ublic Works I L.J. Da Corsi I L.J~. =D=a-=C-=o-'-'rs'-'-i ----;l'-'(.::..:509) 786-2332 1 

I ~-ost of Proposal: I Account Number: I 
I $284,700.00 I . 
I t\mount Budgeted: j' Name and Fund# 
i 

I $285,700 I #302 

I 
$247,000 (STPUS) I 

1 
38,567 (Local Match) I 

I Reviewed by Finance Department: 
! 

~---~_J 
1. Local Programs Progress Billing Form - STPUS-8030(001) Progress 

Billing No. 3 i 
2. Invoice 13093E-004 from HLA, Inc., to the City of Prosser in the amount of 

$11,388.00, dated July 1, 2014 I 3. Project c~~-ts To Date Sheet, dated July 8, 2014 __J' 
, Summarv Statement: I 
I , 

I
' HLA, Inc., has performed work in connection with their contract for preliminary I 
. engineering and design of the Old Inland Empire Highway Improvements Project. I' 

\The amount due, $11,388.00, must have Council approval prior to this invoice , 
I being sent to WSDOT for processing and subsequent payment to HLA, Inc. j 

. I rconsistent with or Comparison to: 

I Payment as per contractual agreements require City Council approval. 
' _ __J 

53



City of Prosser 

601 7th Street 
Prosser, \VA 99350 
fed Tax lD No.: 91-6001268 
Agency Use: 

TA-5331 
PE 

10 Consultant 

Total Preliminary Engineering 

RW 

Total Right o.f1'Vay 

CN 
30 Contract 

CE 
3 l Consultant 

Total C'onstruetion 

TOT AL PROJECT 

Total 
Eligible 

This Period 

11,388.00 

11,388.00 

0.00 

0.00 

000 

0.00 

11,388.00 

Local Programs Progress Billing 

Federal Aid Project: 
Agree1ncnt Nu1nber: 
Last Supplctnent: 

STPUS-8030(001) 
LA-8286 

Project Title: Old Inland Ernnirc f-Iighv•iaY ln1prove1ncnts 

2 - 3 - 4 5 -
Total Participation .A.mount Claimed An1ount 

Eligible Rate This Period Claimed 
To Date CollxCol3 Prior Periods 

0.00 
19,929.00 86.5000% 9,850.62 7,387.97 

19,929.00 9,850.62 7,387.97 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 86.5000% 0.00 0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 86.5000% 0.00 0.00 
0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

19,929.00 
. 

9,850.62 7,387.97 

Progress Bill No: 3 
Final Progress Bill?! No I 

Billing Period from: 611/2014 
through: 6/30/2014 

6 - 7 8 

Total Claiined Arnount Ren1aining 
To Date Authorized Federal funds 

Col 4 +Co! 5 Per Agreen1ent c,)f 7- Col 6 

0.00 0.00 
17,238.59 246,235.00 228,996.41 
17,238.59 246,235.00 228,996.41 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

17,238.59 246,235.00 228,996.41 

Submission of this request for payment certifies that in accordance with the laws of the State of Washington and under the conditions of approval for the project identified above, actual costs claimed 
have been incurred and are eligible for the purposes specified; also. that no other claims have been presented to, or payment made by, the State of Washington for those costs claimed for 
reimbursement. 

Mayor 
Signee - Paul Warden Title Date Approved by Regional Local Programs Office Date 

Revised 09/2008 
Return to Regional Local Programs Office 

54



A 
__ !luib~gtse, Lomnanils~e:s, fu" 
Civil Engineering • Land SU?11eyii1g • Planllil!ll 

City of Prosser 

601 Seventh St. 

Prosser, WA 99350 

Payment is Due within 30 Days of the Date of this Invoice. 

FOR: 

Huibregtse, Louman Associates, !nc. 

2803 River Road 

Yakima, WA 98902 

Invoice number 

Date 

13093E-004 

07/01/2014 

Project 13093E Prosser - Old Inland Empire 
Highway Improvements 

Professional Engineering and Land Surveying Services in connection with the Old Inland Empire Highway Improvements project, per 
your request, for services performed June 1 through June 30, 2014. 

Description 

Design Plans, Specifications and Estimate 

HUIBREGTSE, LOUMAN ASSOCIATES, INC. 

~//'I" 
L~~"""1-" 

ffrey T. Loum;n, PE 

President 

Total 

Contract Percent 
Amount Complete 

284,700.00 7.00 

284,700.00 7.00 

Prior Total Current 
Billed Billed Billed 

8,541.00 19,929.00 11,388.00 

8,541.00 19,929.00 11,388.00 

Invoice total 11,388.00 

Invoice number 13093E-004 55



City of Prosser 
OLD INLAND EMPIRE HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENTS 

Fed Project No.: STPUS-8030(001) 
HLA Project No.: 13093 

Invoice Project Costs To Date 
Date PE Other 

03101114 $ 1,423.50 $ - $ 
04101/14 $ 1,423.50 $ - $ 
06101/14 $ 5,694.00 $ - $ 
07/01114 $ 11,388.00 $ - $ 

$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 
$ - $ - $ 

Total $ 19,929,00 $ - $ 

HLA Contract \$ 284,700,00 I $ - 1$ 
Contractor I I I 
Contracts Total 

STPUS - 86.5% I $ 246,235.00 I $ - I $ 
CITY-13.5% \$ 38,465.00 I $ - I$ 
Budaet Total 

STPUS Eligible 
Costs - Design $ 19,929.00 $ - $ 
STPUS Eligible 
Costs - Canst. $ - $ - $ 

STPUS Fund Balance 

STPUS Fund Detail: 86.5% of $284,665.00 of Consultant Design. 

Contractor- "Information updated at Bid Opening. 
Other -

CE 

G:\PROJECTS\2013\13093\STPUS REIMB INFOISTP PROG BILL NO 3\2014.{)7 PROJ COST BREAKDOWN 3.xls 

- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- $ 
- ~ 

- 1$ 
I$ 

- 1$ 
- \$ 

- $ 

- $ 

Contractor P.E. 
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-
-

-

-

71812014 

Project Total 
$ 1,423.50 
$ 1,423.50 
$ 5,694.00 
$ 11,388.00 
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

$ -
$ -
$ -

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

$ -
$ 19,929.00 

$ 284,700.00 
$ -
$ 284,700.00 

$ 246,235.00 
$ 38,465.00 
$ 284,700.00 

$ 17,238.59 

$ -
$ 228,996.41 

56



r-·~··-- CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

I AqoruJO nuo R.,;,w eod w!~h~ N £? ~ffi~gl ~': 
I appointment of Mayor Paul Warden and June 22, 2014 
, Council Member Don Aubrey as the Regular Meeting 
I alternate, to the Good Roads Committee, [ 
• as appointed by Mayor Warden. 

Department: Director: Contact Person: I Phone Number: 

I City c_i_er_k _____ ~' _R_a_ch __ e_i_s_h_aw ___ ~R_a_c_he_i_s_h_a~w·------~~09) 786_-s_2_1_s __ 

l Cost of Ernposal: 

1

. Account Number: 
In~ ~ 
! 

I 

Amount Budgeted: 1 Name and Fund# • 

. n/a I n/a ______ 

1

1 

j Reviewed by Finance Department: 

In/a -----·-·--· I 
j Attachments to-A(J8rldaPa'C:i<etTiein: j 
11 City of Prosser Boards, Commissions, and Committee Appointment Listing I ,__ ____ _ 
I Summarv Statement: 

I Recently Council Member Steve Becken stepped down from his appointment to the ·1 

i Good Roads Committee and it is necessary to fill that position. Attached are the , 
! appointments made by Mayor Warden to be confirmed by City Council. ! 
I 

jQonSTSlenfwith or Comparison to: 

I EXISTING ADOPTED OR PREVIOUS PLANS, POLICIES OR ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE COUNCIL 

I Recommended Citv Council Action/Suggested Motion: j 
.

1

. Confirm the appointment of Mayor Paul Warden and Council Member Don Aubrey as the , 
alternate, to the Good Roads Committee, as appointed by Mayor Warden. I 

i Beviewed by Department I Reviewed by City Attorney: ,11.pprov.§dn_ f\llayor: 

1 Director:.n . ,-71 ~~--:-::::; ~~ / / 'l:fJ ti~LIJK,{(f:> c____-------~-· ~ 
' ' ') ~ -\ ~"ff_ f - -

I Date: i I 1·1: vL- l Dcite:
0:0"_.M'.2'' Date: -- 1-2.-DH 

Today's date:~!Revision Numtte'rfoate: File Name a_nd pgi;h: 

Jul 16, 2014 

57



City Boards, Commissions & Committees 

Length of 31ceting Location 
Beginning 
ofCurrent Term 

Date of 
Appointment or 

Name Committee Dayfrime C\1eeting Location Address Term Expiration Reappointment 

1Stevc Bcck~n :.---·!Ben Frnnklin Transit Board_ 2nd llm;sd;iy_ 7:0~~ Thr_'?.~ Rivers ·{ransi1 -1-~~-.- l/11?.QJl;:_ _ ____Jflf20151---~013 
Randy laylor (\fayor Pro- fen Franklin Tmns1t Board 2nd Timrsday, 7:00 pm Kcnm:'''ick 

tem - Al1c111a1c) ------- -----·-----· -·-- ------ .. 1/1/2013 lil/?.015 1!8/2013 

~~Var~c_c__ Benton Count\· Law~ Ju~i.~e C'omi~JH~-~---· 2nd Tuc_~_9ay, 12·0~ ___ ---·----~-=r ------ l/l/1008 11pon rcsigi~c---------1 ~~ .. :~ 
b---·---- --.-------------·· ---------·- ··--- ·---··--·- -----~!---- ' ' 
T11omas Groom Benton County \1osgmto s:ontrol Bo~ __ 2 year tenn l/1!2013 1213112014 12/11!20!21 

Steve Becken Benton Franklin Community Action Council ·----=-t=··---~"-rlrnr_sdav, 5:30pm ---~~~-,-,----i-720 Vi Cour! ~t Pasco =r=--11s_12008\upon rcsit::_m1tion -1 . l-'8.'2008 

RandyTay!nr ------- ·---- 3rdFn<lay 11:3_2 __ ~ -----·· __ l-'8,2008 up~nrcs1gn~1tmn ... L'8'2?08 ··---- =± --+-- F=~---· - ~- ·-. . -·---,----j 
Paul \\'ankn (Allcniatc ____ 3rd Friday, l 1:30 ill.E___ ______ ~ l/1/20Q8 1ipon resignation l/?i '2008 

~Ew;-------tB;lton Franklin Solid \\';-~TC ,\dYisory Council I IQnmtcrly, 6 p.rn \VSU Ext, County Annex J 5600 E W Cal;al Dr_ -----+------
f--------------+-- ------·---------- _____ Kennewick _ 1/1/20121 J/J/2914 ____ _____lil_i_G"~.!2. 

Tammyl\~~Keirnnn lso~-~l~~!mcn1 ·:=:~------~rm ls1~)~:- City Hall ---~ 60J 7thSt. Prosser :·~¢=- 1/i-__GQl_?_ ____ _______!!l~' 
M1keKel!.~. BoardofAdju~trne~~t ------·-- 3 •cartem1 !;:!.:!:!!~_r:~~!~y.6:00 m CrryHall 6017thSLProsscr l/l/2011 l/l/2017 1/14/2014 
Bill Riley Board of Adius1ment !st Tlmrsdav, 6-00 m __ Cu:y Hall 601 7t~ __ St Prosse:___ 1/1/2012 111(2..Q.12 ·--~012 
!d~lia Aguilar Board of Adjustment 6-~.?~ ICi Hall 601 7th SL Prossc1 l/112012 l/J/2015 8/27.12012 
Gary Krebs Board of1\djustmcnt ____ 6-00 pm -··· City H.:i.!!_ 601 7th St. Prosser li!/2013 1/l/20161 _______ J 1/26 12013 

~rj-~ Stagg. -----· Board of Adius1mcnt 6:00 pm City H~-----~Q!.20_St. Prosser J/l/2013 _ lil/20~-- S1J0/2QJJ 
l!l.~w111 Hoardofi\diustmcnt 6:00pm CrtyHa_ll _______ ~~_l 7thSt.Prosscr ------r- _ l/1/20q _ ___lil/2~--- 6/22/2010 

L___ -+-----·~ I 
~. ..• . - l)o~doflk"ili ···----·-------==== BFHD Offi~_c ___ .--\_±12 W Clark St., Pasc9-------+---·- t··--··----i 

···---· Budget&FinanccCommiit~------·-----1---- l2nd&4thTuesday. -- lcityHall 1601 7th .. St.Pross~~ -----+--··-----~ 

2nd & 41h Tuesday, 
City !fall 1601 7th St Prossei j !lll?_~----1--- _5_!6_!2_014 

5:30om 
~~ndy Taylor [Budget & Finm1ce C'0rnmittcc 

],'8:'2008 ==t 530 m ~h-S ;---f ~~n-- ~<lget&ImanceCommmc_' __ . ____ . ___ --~~~Tuesda~-Cit:y .. Hall -·-=---e~~r _ ! !/!/ZOU 

I - ... 
l/1!2013 ==c= .~008 

Chamber Board Don Aubrey ~fnda\ 7<1m ___ ChambcrConfcrcncc l230BennettProsser·-~- . ·----+---· 
f------ -f----1---------·-- Room ·-- -----~ lil/Z9l4 l2/3li2.2l.±f-- !/28/20~ 

WyattCor:c CnJ~f~ ---=§6 \eartci::~~-d Thursdm, 10·30~- City Hall 60! 7th St. Prosser l/1!20'121 12/3112015 - 3/1;3/20J: 
D~111 !3aldv.~n Cn1l Sen ice( om1rnssrnn 6 ~cartcnn 2nd Tlrnrsdm, 10:30 am City Ilall 601 7th St. Prosser J/l/20121 12/31/2016 1/8/2013 

Glenda Sc~'.~- Cl\~ll~C~;;;;;;;:; ~n 2nd Tirnrsda\ 10:30 am-· City Hall :601 7th St. Prosser J/l/20l2µ)i2017 _______ ]_{_!}/2012 

'.\1on!.an Everett . Co{;;~}-~~d-~rcs Committee :·-----=+------ As Nccd:~~l____ City Hall _QOJ 7th St. !2:_~- 1/1/2_?_0~:··-------
Randv Taylor Council Policy and Pmccd_:!rcs Committee ___ ! /\s '\'ccd~ Ci!\:__~----- §01 7th St_ Prosser 1/1/2008 _ ... ______ _, 

~ Council Polin' and Pmc0nrcs Comml!tcc -----· As Need~ City ___ I-:!i'.!L___ 601 7th St_ Prosser 1!1/2Q08 j---------j 

~-- Co~askForceCommittcc --------~~-'------ __ _ 
~ CountySeatTaskForceCommincc \s'\ccd~d ' 

f_ ··---__ 1n;;,;Llnc ____ .-.-·- . ------· --==:cc~--- ---_-:_-:_-_-_-_-__ -t------ _: ~·· 1 J 
TB_D_____ _Do\~~~-zat~onComrn1ttee ----------·-f-·-3~' ="-----f'P"'Crn;fomocoR"""-.c1'.'!'_ll'"""'-"><>""'---r ···--~ .. -· ' 
StcvcBeckcn Fanner's \farkct Lrnson 4th \.londl) 7 00 pm -----=-----·-r --- ~~ _·_· __ _ --:-- J 820@ 

Page 1 of2 
7116/2014 2·03 PM 

H:\f'ACKET\2014\7 .. 22-2014 Regular Meeting\Boaids Commissions Com1nit1ees List 7-16-2014 58



City Boards, Commissions & Committees 

Length of 
Name Committl·c Term Dav/Time Meeting Lorntlon 

J\'feeting Location 
Arfrlrcss 

Beginning 
of Current Term 

Date of 
Appointment or 
Reappointment 

E:= 
¥b~·-

-.--.. -Tf~-k:;~d .. ~.-,;agc~~~t Citi~~;;·s Advis~ry z;;nin~- ___ ... I As ~ceded.. -- -----------i--·· --------t--

Term -., Expiration --··----· 

Good Roads Committee I 
Good Roads Committee (Altemale) 

3rd Wednesday, 6:00 pm 
3rd Wednesdav, 6:00 nm 

1/8/2008 7/22/2014 
7/2212SJ!4 " - 7122/2014 ~ !

1 
Don Aubrey 

:: ___ . Bc"t~~Hm.;mg Coo<immm off"" 2od \V~dO>. 330 p~ m:.Act;;;;; ~Hice .. 1720 WSoort.St. '"rn ... ' . ---- ----·- J 
~~----- I-lotcl.'\fo1d l:ocal Tax ,,\dY1so:,flomm11tcc.rr_!_"A Cl! Hall __ --~--St Prf'._;;scr I 1!11201~ ~?~- l 11412014 
FredLarnb !-!otcli,..,,fotc1LoealTaxAdv1so1 ·Committcc.'TP/1. l 1carterm As~ecded ICityHall '6017thSt.Prosser l!J/2014 12/3li2014 L14/20J4 
Torn I?cnl~a _ 1-lotet'.\fotcl Local Tax_.'\dviso1y.C:ommittcc_1fPA "1 ve.ytenn As :-.Jeeded. _____ .~Hall _ ----- -· l/112014 .lz(.~)12014 ·--· 1114/2014 

l-loteJ,l\fotcl Loca! Tax Adv1sorv CommHtcc.'fPA 1 veartenn I As Needed _ Cny Hall -··----- __ l/1/2014 ·- 12/3 _l/2014 l/14.'2014 
\for-an Everett 1 vear term As Needed Ci Iiall 601 7th St. Prosser ~/1/2014 1213 l/2014 ... ____ 1114/2014 
Rob Steelman ·--~-·- ____ 1 yearte~n As Needed City!:fall 60! 7thSt. Prosser 1/112014 _ 12/31(rnl4 1/14/2014 

I Deb ,~11g11stayo _ Hotel/Motel Local Tax :~dvisorv Co1111nitte_:::·TPA ~- j l ye".'._~enn I As N~edcd.. ·--Fty Hall _ 160 l _?_th St. Pros~:.;r 1/ J -~~ 12(?.~·--·--J/1412014 

1Bob Elder .1LCU£Y l:loard ·--··----·-- ] ye~-·1:~·~-dav. 2:00 p1~"=tz;;~nty('o~~11issionc.r's 1626-·\farket, Pro~er 1/1/20141 !2!31/2016 1128/2014 

TBD _ J"-1id('olnmbi~}.ibrary Boa~J.6rpointcd by the Countv) 17 years 13-~_9-- \1onday. 7:00 pm MidColumbia Library - I 405 S. Day!~~ Kenne,~ick. I -·---------i 

~- I -·-··---·---- '. -·-· -·"--·-··~-- . -·-·-
1\farnn \\lard _ IPEDA -·------- i !st Thursday, 5:30 pm Dcpm ('onf~~:ence Room. 1230 Bcnncu . ___ !_?'.}l/20141 . 5/612Q_!j_ 
Pan! ~Vnrdcn (ahcmatc)·.-.. ~. I ls_i; Thursday_ 5:30 pm Depot S'onfcrencc Room" 1230 Bennett ·- l2i3_1/20J4 1/28/2014 

~ I ~;.d~S--.chmidt, Chair""~·· I Planning Commi.·ssi.·on ~.?..si.tion :-Jo 1 -·.-=-====~···· ~3-y-,~-,-<n··n-+-3t_d_T_l_m_t>_d_e_v. 6-00 im Ci.ty li'lll 601 7th St Prosser '-6(30/2011 6/301'?.Qli. 6/_J0/20-i.4 
Trevor Day -· _l'laf!ningC01rnnissmnl'os1t1on'\'o 2 3vc~rterm 3rd"llmrsday_6:00pm Ci!).'. Hall 6017Th"§t Prosser 6/26/2012 6/301?.015 11126/2013 
i Rohm Siemens i Planning Commission Posllion No 3 3 year term 3rd Thnrsd~y, 6:00 pm City Ball 1601 7th St Prosser 516/2013 

'Dorothy E\·an~· I Plan~ing C'om_!flission l\;~- 3 vcar term 3T_d Timrsda)::~·-tcit~,~- 160 l 7th St Prosser 6/26/20 l ~ 
Jer~my Lyrm \Pbnnin<' Commission Position "<:;.-_5____ 3 "ear term 3i::d Tlrnrsda\', ?~:.n City Hall 601 7th St Prosser _____ 7!9/2013 
§amuel Fitch IPlannin~ Commission Position :-Jo 6 3 vear term 3rd Thursda~:. 6:00 pm .- Citv Hall 601 7th St. Pross~.r 7/9/20.l_l 
DevinaRioias IPli!nningC'ornmissionP0sition~o- 7 }Ycartenn 3rdThmsdav,6:00nm City Hall 6017thSt Pr?..s~- 6/30/201] _ 6/30/2014 6/1012014 

·--··----
Bob Elder Regional Fire /\Uthoritv B0ard Fire Denrntmcnt J/I0/2012 l/l/2012 

\forgan Everett ·------ Rcf!:innsl Fire Authority:~- _ ... ~r-------------·---·· Fire Department ~g4/2009 312412009 

rRandy Taylor _ ~~hon!) ~onrd -· " --·- Ftre Denartmen1 -··-··- ·-- ----· 

Randy Tavlor RTPO (Rerrio!!_al Trnnsp0rt.::... 2nd Th11rsdnv, 7:00 am --·-~- ~E- ™T 
~-· School Distric~.facili\ics C~rnrnttec As Needed ..... ----+- J-· -·--{ 

~-5\~---- lsiguC~i~mi11ce ···-------~:t===-- IAs~ceded_._ I -·-··----· I ·=-t=Jz:8~'20081 l.'812008 

: · · - -·-··· --.-· ----- ' West Lincoln Ave. 

llyear1ern1 Quartcr!y,2prn lll~WestLmcolnAve ylltkO I lfl/20141 12f3l/20!4[ . 5/27120~ 
Yakuna a _gna · ' . - ·----+-, ---r--······· --

~;rey I Yakima Sub-Basin Recovery Board 

~~ Zctz ·--·· I Benton and franklin C~nn1ies Steering Co;;~- I I Annually -·····----- Dept of Human Services 7207 W~st Deschutes Ave 

l . . KcMewick -~--·--~--

Lo$f Modified: 7 /16/2014 

Page2of2 
7/16/2014 2:03 PM 

H:\PACKET\2014\7-22-2014 Regular MeetinglBoards Commissions Comm<ttees List 7-16-2014 59



CALL TO ORDER 

CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
601 7ni STREET 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 

TUESDAY, JUNE 3, 2014 

Mayor Warden called the Special Meeting of the Prosser City Council to order at 7:01 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

ROLL CALL 
Council Members Taylor, Hamilton, Everett, Ward, Becken, and Elder were present. Council 
Member Aubrey requested an excused absence. 

Others in attendance were City Clerk Shaw, Finance Director Mauras, Public Works Director 
DaCorsi, Police Chief Giles, and City Attorney Saxton. 

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 
Leif Luglan, 60 l Lincoln Court, spoke in favor of the proposed false alarm ordinance. Mr. 
Luglan did express his concern with the notification process and the fee outlined in the ordinance 
and requested Council consider amending that portion. 

Henry Burnell, 210 Chardonnay Avenue, owner of Silver Dollar Store, inquired when the 
registration paperwork be made available. 

Finance Manager Yost explained upon approval and adoption of the proposed Ordinance and 
Resolution setting the fee, the forms will be mailed out. 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
Council Member Everett reported progress is continuing to be made on the Regional Fire 
Authority (RFA) Plan and should be coming forward for Council consideration at a future City 
Council meeting. 

PUBLIC HEARING 

PROPOSED 2015-2020 SIX YEAR TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
At 7:07 p.m., Mayor Warden recessed the Special Meeting of the Prosser City Council to 
conduct a Public Hearing on the proposed 2015 - 2020 Six Year Transportation Improvement 
Program. Mayor Warden called for public comment. With no comments being offered, Mayor 
Warden closed the public hearing and reconvened the Special Meeting of the Prosser City 
Council at 7:08 p.m. 

60



COUNCIL ACTION 

CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE REGARDING FALSE ALARMS AND 
CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION SETTING EMERGENCY RESPONSE 
REGISTRATION FEES AND A LATE PENALTY FEE 
Council Member Hamilton inquired into the history of the staff proposal of the Ordinance and 
Resolution and stated it was his preference that officers check the doors and windows at 
businesses to engage with business owners rather than fining citizens for false alarms. 

City Attorney Saxton explained staff hoped to encourage citizens and business owners to be 
good stewards of the community by properly training their employees or individuals who operate 
the alarms and decrease the incidences of false alarms. 

Council Member Ward stated he felt the proposed fee was too high and was concerned with the 
impact to tax payers. 

Council Member Everett asked where the formula for the proposed fee came from. 

Chief Giles explained it was based on an average hourly rate of officers along with the average 
response time on these types of calls. 

Council Member Everett asked if there was an appeal process. 

City Attorney Saxton explained not as the ordinance was currently written however that could be 
amended to include such language. 

Council directed staff to change the fee amount to fifty-dollars and add an appeal process. 

Mayor said staff will make the amendments and bring back the ordinance and resolution at a 
future City Council meeting for consideration. 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

RESERVE OFFICERS 
Chief Giles provided a brief background on the request to offer pay of fifteen-dollars per hour to 
reserve officers. There was discussion regarding the Law Enforcement overtime budget and the 
City's contribution to the pension and disability plan of reserve officers. 

Council directed staff to research the City's current contribution level to the pension and 
disability plan and bring the item back for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

REVIEW AND DISCUSS PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE PROSSER MUNICIPAL 
CODE 3.62 REGARDING COMPETITIVE BIDDING 
Finance Manager Yost explained in 2004 the City adopted a Competitive Bidding Policy and no 
changes have been made to update the policy, therefore staff proposed amendments for Council's 
consideration. Ms. Yost reviewed the changes and discussed the draft administrative policy 

61



which is intended to provide staff with an outline on purchasing requirements. She further 
explained the next step in the process would be for staff to draft an ordinance implementing the 
policy. 

Council directed staJT to prepare the ordinance for Conncil consideration at a future City Council 
meeting. 

ADD ON ITEMS 

K-9 SITUATION BRIEFING 
Mayor Warden advised the K-9 Officer is experiencing some health issues. The extent of those 
issues is w1clear at this point. 

ADJOURL..,MENT 
There being no further business before the City Council at this time, the Special Meeting of the 
Prosser City Council was adjourned at 7:59 p.m. 

Mayor Paul Warden 
Attest: 

City Clerk Rachel Shaw 

62



CALL TO ORDER 

CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
601 7n1 STREET 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, JUNE 10, 2014 

Mayor Warden called the Regular Meeting of the Prosser City Council to order at 7:00 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Prosser Heights Elementary "Kid that Cares" Shaili Butler. 

ROLL CALL 
Council Members Aubrey, Hamilton, Everett, Ward, Becken, and Elder were present. Council 
Member Taylor requested an excused absence. 

Others in attendance were City Clerk Shaw, Finance Director Mauras, Finance Manager Yost, 
Public Works Director DaCorsi, Police Chief Giles, and City Attorney Saxton. 

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (None) 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
Council Member Elder stated he noticed irrigation water running in some of the streets in town 
and wondered if Mayor could add a water conservation reminder in the monthly newsletter insert 
to citizens. 

Council Member Aubrey reported he and the Mayor attended the Yakima Sub-Basin Recover 
Board meeting which was a tour of Kittitas County. 

PUBLIC HEAIUNG 

WATER USE EFFICIENCY GOALS 
At 7:03 p.m., Mayor Warden recessed the Regular Meeting of the Prosser City Council to 
conduct a Public Hearing regarding water use efficiency goals. Mayor Warden called for public 
comments. With no comments being offered, the Public Hearing was continued to the Regular 
Meeting of the Prosser City Council on June 24, 2014. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
A motion was made by Council Member Becken, seconded by Council Member Hamilton to 
approve Consent Agenda Items "A - H". Motion passed 6 YES, 0 NO, 1 ABSENT (Taylor). 

a. Approve Payment of Payroll Checks Nos. 600061 through 600071 in the 
Amount of $17,647.20 and Direct Deposits in the Amount of $97,558.46, 
for the Period Ending June 10, 2014 

63



b. Approve Payment of Claim Checks Nos. 10697 through 10706 and 10708 
through 10781, in the Amount of $156, 744.83, and Electronic Payments in 
the Amount of$106,342.17, forthe Period Ending June 10, 2014 

c. Accept Monthly Report by Prosser Economic Development Association 
for the Month of May 2014 and Authorize Payment for those Services in 
the Amount of $2, 166.66 and Authorize Payment in the Amount of 
$1,416.67, for Grant Writer Services 

d. Approve the March 2014 Financial Statement 

e. Accept the 2013 Annual Report for the Year ending December 31, 2013 

f. Approve USDA Outlay Report and Draw Request No. 31, in an Amow1t 
of $4,746.18, for Costs Associated with the Northwest Prosser Water and 
Sewer improvements Project (Contract Addendum No. 2) and Authorize 
the Mayor to Sign the Documents 

g. Review and Confirm the Appointment of Council Member Aubrey to the 
Yakima Sub-Basin Recovery Board as Appointed by Mayor Warden 

h. Approve the May 27, 2014 Meeting Minutes 

COUNCIL ACTION 

APPROVE PAYMENT OF CLAIM CHECK NO. 10707 IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$59,925.20, FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JUNE IO, 2014 
Council Member Hamilton recused himself due to a conflict of interest. A motion was made by 
Council Member Everett, seconded by Council Member Becken to approve payment of claim 
check no. 10707 in the amount of $59,925.20, for the period ending June 10, 2014. Motion 
passed 5 YES, 0 NO, 1 ABSENT (Taylor), 1 ABSENTION (Hamilton). 

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION NO. 14-1458 APPROVING THE CITY OF 
PROSSER SIX YEAR TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) 2015-
2020 
A motion was made by Council Member Hamilton, seconded Council Member Ward to adopt 
Resolution No. 14-1458 approving the City of Prosser Six Year Transportation Improvement 
Program (TIP) 2015 - 2020. Motion passed 6 YES, 0 NO, 1 ABSENT (Taylor). 

CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. 14-2893 AND RESOLUTION NO. 14-1459 
APPROVING A COMPETITIVE BIDDING POLICY AND FORM CONTRACTS 
A motion was made by Council Member Becken, seconded by Council Member Elder to adopt 
Ordinance No. 14-2893 amending 3.62 of the Prosser Municipal Code regarding the Competitive 
Bidding Policy. Motion passed 6 YES, 0 NO, l ABSENT (Taylor). 

64



A motion was made by Council Member Everett, seconded by Council Member Elder to adopt 
Resolution No. 14-1459 establishing approved contract forms to use in conjunction with Prosser 
Municipal Code 3.62. Motion passed 6 YES, 0 NO, 1 ABSENT (Taylor). 

CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE NO. 14-2894 AND ORDINANCE NO. 14-2895 
AMENDING PMC 13 AND THE CITY OF PROSSER'S UTILITY FEE SCHEDULE 
A motion was made by Council Member Becken, seconded by Council Member Elder to adopt 
Ordinance No. 14-2894 amending various sections of Prosser Municipal Code Chapter 13. 
Motion passed 6 YES, 0 NO, 1 ABSENT (Taylor). 

A motion was made by Council Member Everett, seconded by Council Member Becken to adopt 
Ordinance No. 14-2895 amending the City of Prosser Utility Fee Schedule. Motion passed 6 
YES, 0 NO, l ABSENT (Taylor). 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

NON-UNION SALARY STUDY REVIEW 
Finance Director Mauras provided a 2015 Analysis of Non-Union Employee Salaries handout 
and discussed the highlights. 

Council Member Everett asked that staff use the same cities that were used in the 2004 salary 
study instead of cities west side of the state as a comparison. 

Mayor Warden said staff will bring back an updated comparison to a Work Session for further 
discussion. 

ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business before the City Council at this time, the Regular Meeting of the 
Prosser City Council was adjourned at 7:26 p.m. 

Mayor Paul Warden 
Attest: 

------· 
City Clerk Rachel Shaw 

65



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

AGENDA BILL 
I 

Agenda Title: Approve payment of claim Meeting Date: 
I Check no. 10904 in the amount of July 22, 2014 

$1, 101.40 for the period ending July 22, Regular Meeting ' 
2014. 

DeQartment: Director: Contact Person: I Phone Number: 
, Finance Regina Mauras Toni Yost (509) 786-2332 

! ' 
Cost of Pro1:1osal: Account Number: 
$1,01.40 See Attached 

Amount Budgeted: Name and Fund# 
See 2014 budget for each item listed. See Attached 

Reviewed by Finance Dei;iartment: 

~n\9.'-'\~ 
Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: 

I 
1. Check Register# 10904 

Summa!Y Statement: 
Approve payment of claim check no. 10904 in the amount of $1, 101.40 for the period 
ending July 22, 2014. 

Consistent with or Com1:1arison to: I 
City's policy to pay bills in a timely manner. 

Recommended Citv Council Action/Suggested Motion: 
Approve payment of claim Approve payment of claim check no. 10904 in the amount of 

1 $1, 101.40 for the period ending July 22, 2014. 

Reviewed by De[!!!rtment I Reviewed by Cltlf Attorney: AQQroved by Mayor: 
Director: 

~.n°'"~ 
N/A /~v~ 

Date: 7~(1-2-0/'f Date: "1-11·aD~ Date: 
Today's Date: Revision Number/Date: File Name and Path: 

' I 

66



City Of Prosser 
MCAG#: 0205 

Trans Date Type 

3311 07116/2014 Claims 

CHECK REGISTER 

07/16/2014 To: 07/16/2014 

Acct # Chk # Claimant 

l 0904 Senior Health Insurance 

517 Employee Benefit Programs 

H7 Stqploj,e~~l3enefifi18\,curi1y 

Signature 

Time: 16:21:31 Date: 07/08/2014 
Page: 1 

Amount Memo 

1, 101.40 Longterm Care Insurance-LEO FF 
1 

1,101.40 

\)llll91"10 

---- Claims: 
1,101.40 

Date 

1,101.40 

67



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
AGENDA BILL ]···· --------~--~--~~~-"--~~'----------------i 

j Agenda Title: Consider of Resolution Meeting Date: 
, 14-____ Providing for the July 22, 2014 

Submission to Qualified Electors at an Regular Meeting 
Election to be Held on November 4, 
2014 of a Proposition Creating the 
Prosser Regional Fire Protection 
Service Authority and Approving the 
Regional Fire Protection Service 
Authority Plan. 

fn
1

. D-;;paf.tment: 'i Director: . Contact Person: 
Finance Regina Mauras Regma Mauras 

r Cost of Proposal: 
1 Significant amount of staff and attorney time reviewmg and 

preparing RFA plan documents for Council's consideration 

Amount Budgeted: 
None in 2014 

r Reviewed by Finance Department: 

Phone Number: I 

509-786-2332 ___j 
Account Number: · 
5143051 

. Name and Fund#: 
I General Fund (001) 

I At~c~e1i_d_a_P-ac_k_e_t_I_t_em_: _______________ _ 
I 

I
', 1. Joint Resolution 14-__ _ 

2. West Benton RFA Plan 

Summary Statement: 

The attached joint resolution will place before the voters of Benton Cotmty Fire Protection 
District Number 3 (BCFPD3) and the voters of the City of Prosser the issue whether to 
form a regional fire protection service authority (RF A) in accordance with Chapter 52.26 
RCW . 

. If approved by the voters at the November 4, 2014, election, the RFA Plan would be 
, approved and the RFA would exist effective January l, 2015. 

All fire protection assets owned by the City will, by operation of law, be transferred into 
the RFA, including but not limited to the Fi.re Station and Fire Apparatus. The City's fire : 
hydrants are not being transferred into the RFA i 

All fire-related debts are also being transferred into the RF A with the exception of the I 

68



j bonded indebtedness owed on the fire station. 
·-----·----·--··---·· 

[For 2015, the RFA will be governed by a board made up of three City Council Members 
i <md three BCFPD3 Commissioners. Connnencing January 1, 2016, the RFA will be 

I
! governed by a fire-member board that is direc.tly elected by the voters. Two commissioner 

districts are created in the RF A Plan. Two RF A Commissioners would be elected from a 
·1 district that is the same as the City Limits of Prosser. Two RF A Commissioners would be 

elected from a district that is the remainder of the RFA. One RFA Commissioner would be 
, elected at large. 

The RFA would be authorized to levy regular property taxes up to $.95/$1,000 assessed 
.

1 

value and other sources identified in the RFA Plan. With a future levy lid lift approved by 
the voters of the RFA, the maximum levy could be increased to $1.50/$1,000 assessed 

. value. . I 

The amount of the RFA levy will be deducted from the City's maximum levy rate of i 
$3.375/$1,000 assessed value resulting in a maximum City levy of$2.425/$1,000 assessed 
value. For 2014, the City levy rate is $2.93335488/$1,000 assessed value. For 2014, the 
City budgeted $318,948 for fire services. -~ 

I Consistent with or Comparison to: I 

[----------------------~ I Recommended City Conncil Action/Suggested Motion: I 

j Consider of Resolution 14- . Providing for the Submission to Qualified Electors at I[ 

an Election to be Held on November 4, 2014 of a Proposition Creating the Prosser 
Regional Fire Protection Service Authority and Approving the Regional Fire Protection · 

'I Service Aut_h_o_n_·t_y_P_l_an_._,----··---------r--------

' Reviewed by \ R=ey-ie\~~~-~~--__ c/ity Attorney: ~A(fpprovLled by Mayor: 

I
. Department Director: _____ :.'-

i ~ f.lOJlkOI> le_-;; . LA-~ 
I Date: 7·1 t.fm1~ ;_])ate: ;:/1;/f? I Date: Z-f f-lO/f 

Today's Date: . I u~•ion Nnmboc/Do<" I 'il' N'm' ••d ·_a_t_h_= __ ~ 
July 18, 2014 

69



JOINT RESOLUTION NO. 

A JOINT RESOLUTION of the City Council of 
the City of Prosser, Washington, and the Board of 
Commissioners of Benton County Fire Protection District 
No. 3, providing for the submission to qualified electors of 
the City and the District, at the general election to be held 
on November 4, 2014, of a proposition that, pursuant to 
Chapter 52.26 of the Revised Code of Washington, 
approves a plan to form a regional fire protection service 
authority within the boundaries of the City and the District, 
effective January 1, 2015 and providing for other matters 
properly related thereto. 

RECITALS 

A. The ability to respond to emergency situations by fire protection and 

emergency medical service agencies has not kept up or progressed with community needs 

and special service demands. Providing an effective fire protection and emergency 

medical service system requires a collaborative partnership and responsibility among 

local and regional governments and the private sector. 

B. There are efficiencies that can be gained by regional fire protection and 

emergency medical service delivery, while maintaining local control. 

C. The City of Prosser ("the City") and Benton County Fire Protection 

District No. 3 ("the District") have had a cooperative partnership, striving to provide the 

highest level of fire protection and emergency medical services to their citizens within 

the confines of available resources. This cooperative partnership began with an inter local 

agreement in 2002, which created a separate entity to provide services funded through 

contributions from both parties. 

D. In March 2014, the City and the District formed a Planning Connnittee to 

evaluate regional fire protection needs, stable funding mechanisms and the parameters of 

the Regional Fire Protection Service Authority (the "Prosser RF A"); 

E. The Plmming Committee met and prepared a Plan to create the "West 

Benton Regional Fire Authority," and to govern and finance its operation. The Plan is 

1 

70



being formally approved and adopted by each entity pursuant to this Joint Resolution. A 

copy of the Plan is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated by this reference. Copies are 

also available from the administrative offices of the City and the District. 

F. Authority to form a Regional Fire Protection Service Authority is 

authorized by Chapter 52.26 RCW. Chapter 52.26 RCW requires that in order to create a 

Regional Fire Protection Service Authority, the Plan must be approved by the voters of 

the area affected by the Plan. Therefore, in accordance with the Plan and state law, it is 

appropriate to place before voters within the proposed service boundaries of the Regional 

Fire Protection Services Authority, at the general election to be held on November 4, 

2014, calling for the creation of the West Benton Regional Fire Authority, to be funded 

by a property tax levy, and the approval of the Plan, all in accordance with state law. 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROSSER, 

WASHINGTON, AND THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY 

FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 3, DO HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

RESOLUTION . 

SECTION l. · Findinrzs of Prosser Citv Council and Benton County Fire 

Protection District No. 3. The City Cormcil of the City of Prosser Washington and the 

Board of Commissioners of Benton County Fire Protection District No.3 hereby find that 

it is in the best interests of the City and the District to submit to the qualified electors of 

the City and the District at the general election to be held on November 4, 2014, a 

proposition to approve the Plan and to create the West Benton Regional Fire Authority. 

The Plan authmizes the RF A to be initially funded by a regular property tax levy of $.95 

per $1,000 of assessed value, which is offset by a state law mandated reduction in City 

and District property tax levy rates. Certain other revenue sources may be authorized in 

the future, including additional voted tax levies and fire benefit charges, if the voters 

authorize such revenue sources in accordance with statutory requirements. 

2 

71



If approved by a simple majority of the voters within the boundaries of the proposed 

Authority voting on the ballot proposition in accordance with RCW 52.26.060, this 

proposition would create a regional fire protection service authority as provided in chapter 

52.26 RCW called the "West Benton Regional Fire Authority," with boundaries 

coextensive with the boundaries of the City of Prosser and Benton County Fire Protection 

District No. 3, effective January I, 2015 funded by a property tax and other sources that 

do not require supemiajority voter approval. Certain provisions of the Plan may be 

amended by the Governing Board of the proposed Authority without requiring voter 

approval, all as set forth in the Plan. 

SECTION 2. - Proposition for Voter Submittal. There shall be submitted 

to the qualified electors of the District and the City for their ratification or rejection, at 

the general election on November 4, 2014, the question of whether or not the West 

Benton Regional Fire Authority should he created in accordance with the Plan. The Board 

of Commissioners of Benton County Fire Protection District No. 3 and the City Council 

of the City of Prosser hereby requests the Auditor of Benton County, as ex-officio 

Supervisor of Elections, to call such election and to submit to the voters of the City and the 

District the following proposition at such election, in the fom1 of a ballot title, which has 

heen prepared by the City Council and the District Board, pursuant lo RCW 52.26.060, as 

follows: 

[Continued on next page.] 

3 

72



CITY OF PROSSER 
BENTON COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT No. 3 

PROPOSITION 1 

The City of Prosser and Benton Cmmty Fire Protection District 
No. 3 have adopted a Joint Resolution approving the West Benton 
Regional Fire Authority Plan ("Plan") concerning creation of the 
West Benton Regional Fire Authority ("Authority"), effective 
January 1, 2015. 

If this measure is approved, it would approve the Plan and create 
the West Benton Regional Fire Authority to provide regional fire 
protection and emergency medical services funded with a property 
tax of $.95/$1,000 assessed value and other sources identified in 
the Plan. City and District levies would he reduced to offset the 
Fire Authority's levy. Fire benefit charges and additional voted 
taxes may be collected only upon future supennajority voter 
approval. 

Should the Plan for and fornm\ion of the West Benton Regional 
Fire Authority be approved? 

YES [ ] 

NO [ ] 

SECTION 3. Authorize Continued Acts of Regional Fire Authority Planning 

Committee. The City Council of the City of Prosser Washington and the Board of 

Commissioners of Benton County Fire Protection District No. 3 hereby authorize the 

Regional Fire Authority Planning Committee to continue operating on an as needed basis 

until the effective date of the Authority. The Plarming Committee shall function as the 

governing board for the purposes of carrying out the requirements of Chapter 52.26 RCW 

until such time as a new governing board is established on January 1, 2015 pursuant to 

the Plan. 

SECTION 4. - Pro and Con Committee Appointments. The Prosser City Council 

and the Benton County Fire Protection District No. 3 Board of Commissioners hereby 

assign to the Regional Fire Authority Planning Committee the task of appointing 

members to a committee to advocate voters' approval of the proposition and to a 

committee to prepaTC arguments advocating voters' rejection of the proposition. 

4 

73



SECTION 5. - Desir5nation o(lndividuals to Receive Notices re: Ballot Title. For 

purpose.s of receiving notice of any matters related to the ballot title, as provided in RCW 

29A.36.080, the Prosser City Council and the Board of Fire Commissioners hereby 

designates the Fi.re Chief/District Secretary and the City Attorney as the individuals to 

whom the Cotmty Auditor shall provide such notice. 

SECTION 6.- Implementation. The Fire Chief/District Secretary is authorized to 

implement such administrative procedures as may be necessary to carry out the directives 

of this legislation, including modifying the text of the "West Benton RF A Plan" and the 

text of the ballot title and any other text, language and/or descriptions relative thereto 

necessary to confonn such ballot title, text, language and/or descriptions to the intent of 

the parties, consistent with the objectives of this resolution. No substantive modifications 

to the ballot title, text, language and/or descriptions of any document shall be made 

without the approval of the Mayor. 

SECTION 7. Copies Filed with the_ Benton County Auditor. The City Clerk and 

the Fire Chief/District Secretary, or his or her designee, are each hereby authorized and 

directed, no later than August 5, 2014, to provide to the County Auditor a certified copy 

of this resolution and the proper City and District officials are authorized to perform such 

other duties or take such other actions as are necessary or required by law to the end that 

the proposition described in this resolution appear on the ballot before the voters of the 

proposed Authority at the November 4, 2014 election. 

SECTION 8. - Severabilitv. If any section, subsection, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or pl1rase of this resolution is declared unconstitutional or invalid for any reason, 

such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this resolution. 

SECTION 9. - Ratification. Any act consistent with the authority and prior to the 

effective date of this resolution is hereby ratified and affinned. 

SECTION 10. - Effective Date. This resolution shall take effect and be in force 

i1m11ediately upon its passage. 

5 

74



PASSED at a regular open public meeting by the City Council this 22"' day of 
July, 2014. 

CITY OF PROSSER 

MAYOR PAUL WARDEN 

Attest: 

RACHEL SHAW, CITY CLERK 

HOW ARD SAXTON, CITY ATTORNEY 

6 

75



ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Benton County Fire Protection 

District No.3, Benton County, Washington, at a regular open public meeting of such 

Board on the day of~~-·-.. ··· , 20_, the below commissioners being 

present and voting. 

COMMISSIONER 

COMMISSIONER 

COMMISSIONER 

ATTEST: 

FIRE CHIEF/ SECRETARY 

7 

76



PROSSER WA 
·N;,,1(,,1,,., ,4 ,;,,. 'l!',,,,;.,,1'"" 'II,.,,,.~'""'""'! 

west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

/ 

EXHIBIT "A" 

Regional 
Fire 
Authority 
Plan 
City of Prosser Benton County 
Fire Protection District #3 

77



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Acknowledgement ..................................................................................................... 1 

Strategic Opportunity ................................................................................................. 2 

Section 1: Background & Needs Statements ............................................................. 3 

Section 2: Definitions ................................................................................................ 7 

Section 3: Formation Authority ................................................................................. 9 

Section 4: Jurisdictional Boundaries .......................................................................... 11 

Section 5: Governance and Organizational Structure ................................................ 13 

Section 6: Funding and Finance ................................................................................ 16 

Section 7: Deployment; Operations and Emergency Management ........................... 19 

Section 8: Administrative/Management/Personnel Components .............................. 21 

Section 9: Hazard Prevention, Public Education Services ......................................... 23 

Section 10: Support Services ..................................................................................... 25 

APPENDICES 

Appendix A - WBRF A Mission/Vision Statements ................................................. 26 

Appendix B - Jurisdictional Boundaries ................................................................... 27 

Appendix C - PF3 Governance Board ...................................................................... .32 

Appendix D - Community Task Force Recommendations ...................................... 33 

Appendix E - Services; Levels of Service; Performance Measures ......................... .40 

Appendix F - Organizational Hierarchy ................................................................... .42 

Appendix G - WBRFA Financial Blueprint.. ........................................................... .43 

78



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

Recognizing the challenges and opportunities that all fire jurisdictions are facing, the City of 
Prosser and Benton County Fire Protection District #3, through a partnership of many years, 
agreed in 2008, to explore the different governance options available in operating and funding 
Prosser Fire District #3. 

In February 2009, the Prosser Fire District #3 Joint Fire Board recommended that the City and 
Fire Protection District develop a Regional Fire Authority (RF A) Plan. After an unsuccessful 
attempt in 2012 to validate the effort at the November 2012 election, the Joint Fire Board 
committed themselves to reviewing and seeking community input to address the governance 
issue. Through the efforts, dedication and professional commitment of the individuals 
acknowledged, the Joint Fire Board has completed the 2014 WBRFA Plan. 

On behalf of the City of Prosser and Benton County Fire Protection District #3, and all Prosser 
Fire District #3 personnel, I want to thank everyone who participated in creating the future vision 
of our organization that will ultimately provide the citizens we serve and protect an enhanced 
opportunity to determine the level of service they desire. 

Your efforts are recognized and very much appreciated. 

RANDY FOX 

Joint Fire Board Chairman 

Regional Fire Authority Planning 
Committee Members: 
Morgan Everett, City Council 
Bob Elder, City Council 
Randy Taylor, City Council 
Randy Fox, Fire Commissioner 
Max Benitz, Fire Commissioner 
Tim Stewart, Fire Commissioner 

Prosser Fire District #3 Community Task 
Force Members: 
Gayle VVheeler 
Kevin Hanlon 
Glenn Bestebraeur 

Mike Means 
Bruce Etzel 

1 

City of Prosser and PFD3 Leadership, Staff 
and Personnel: 
PaulVVarden,Afayor 
Regina Mauras, Finance Director 
Doug Merritt, Fire Chief 
Seth Johnson, Captain 
Josh Smith, Captain 

79



w esil: Bent:on Regional Fire Authority Plan 

REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 

VISION 

Prosser Fire District #3 is a community partnership of the City of Prosser and Benton County 
Fire Protection District #3, providing effective and sustainable Fire, Rescue and EMS services 
that maximize the resources entrusted to us to serve the needs of a changing community. 

STRATEGIC OPPORTUNITY 

To strategically position Prosser Fire District #3, which includes the City of Prosser and 
Benton County Fire Protection District #3, in a cost effective governance partnership that 
provides the community with effective and sustainable Fire, Rescue and EMS services. 

• Effective Fire and lifesaving EMS service is dependent on three components: 

o Fire/Hazard/Injury Prevention 

• Safe buildings reduce fire risk, life loss, and reduce the long term cost of 
emergency response; 

o Public Education 

• Perfect emergency response is not possible, the public must be empowered 
to reduce their own risk and provide time critical actions prior to arrival of 
firefighters; 

o Emergency Response 

• Perfect prevention does not exist, emergency responders must arrive prior 
to flashover in fire, and brain death in non-breathing patients. 

• The three legs of the Fire Service delivery system: fire prevention, public education and 
emergency response, can only be sustained with adequate funding. 

o Level of Service performance objectives provide the measure of adequate service; 

o Prevention, Education and Response resources must be balanced to meet the 
Level of Service objective and assure the most cost effective delivery of service; 

o Adequate funding of the fire service delivery system is evidenced by its ability to 
meet level of service performance objectives. (Appendix E) 

2 80



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

SECTION 1 

Adopted July 22, 2014 

THE FEASIBILITY OF FIRE DEPARTMENT PARTNERSHIPS 

During the past three decades, fire protection in America has undergone a process of remarkable 
transformation. Change began in the early 1970's, roughly corresponding with the publication of 
America Burning by The National Commission on Fire Prevention and Control. Fire departments 
across the nation began to assume a greater role in the protection of citizens from many more 
hazards than in the past--quickly expanding from fire suppression to greater emphasis on fire 
prevention, emergency medical service, ambulance transport, hazardous materials, specialized 
operations, natural disasters, and (in the recent past) Homeland Security. This was the dawning 
of the "ALL RISKS" first responder doctrine in the Fire Service in America. 

The process of change continues today, although some fire agencies feel that the progress made 
is not in the spirit of 1973 's America Burning. While many goals of America Burning (and of the 
Fire Prevention and Control Act of 1974 that followed) have not materialized, the 
responsibilities, scope of service, and emergency incidents of community fire departments 
continue to increase. Urban and suburban expansion have reached unprecedented levels across 
America, yet laws that limit the funding of public services increasingly restrict emergency 
services in those same communities. Nearly all such tax limit laws trace their roots to 
California's Proposition 13, passed by voters in that state in 1978. 

Well before the date of America Burning and the California tax revolt, private sector businesses 
recognized the benefit of merger and collaboration as a means to increase efficiency. For years, 
critics have advised government to reinvent itself and to administer programs more like a 
business. An increasing number of executive fire officials and policymakers now recognize the 
moral imperative to maximize the efficiency and effectiveness of emergency service resources 
through a process of strategic cooperation. 

Consequently, what was once relatively uncommon in the fire protection industry has become 
more widespread as fire department leaders react to internal forces promoting maximization of 

3 81



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

resources and the external drivers (i.e., expanding scope of service, increased populations, rapid 
community development, and limited capital). 

More and more, local fire agencies partner with other jurisdictions to eliminate service 
duplication and to focus resources on providing essential services. Such strategic alliances 
between fire protection agencies began in areas experiencing rapid economic development, 
primarily surrounding burgeoning West Coast cities like Los Angeles, San Diego, Denver, 
Seattle, Salt Lake City, and Portland. Now, as the economic development that so characterized 
large metropolitan centers during the last two decades spreads and external forces act to limit the 
ability of the once isolated surrounding communities to unilaterally react to the change; the 
strategic partnership of emergency service organizations becomes an alternative more frequently 
considered by policymakers. 

There are over 400 fire protection districts and 270 cities and towns in the State of Washington 
today. In the past ten years, the State of Washington has experienced: 

• A remarkable increase in the number of cooperative efforts, consolidations, and 
fire protection district mergers. 

• An increase in the number of cities and fire protection districts developing and 
improving cooperative services, consolidations and/or mergers and inter-local 
contractual agreements for emergency services. Examples are: City of Sumner 
and East Pierce Fire & Rescue; Cities of Auburn, Algona, and Pacific; and Lewis 
County Fire Protection District #12 and the City of Centralia. 

• A consistent pace of cities that have annexed into fire protection districts. 

• Legislative authorization to form Regional Fire Protection Services Authorities 
(RF A's). 

Many factors have led to the increase in these cooperative agreements, mergers, or annexations. 
These factors include: 

• Recent committee studies and state legislation encouragmg or providing 
incentives for cooperative services. 

• State and federal grant criteria requires or allows for higher scoring for entities 
with cooperative or consolidated services. 

• Tax limitation initiatives and referendums that have reduced the revenue available 
to many counties, cities, towns, and special purpose districts, thereby increasing 
the need to consolidate activities to achieve efficiencies and reduce operating 
costs. 

4 82



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

• The Growth Management Act and its implementation in Washington counties that 
requires long-term planning of facilities and operations by counties, cities, towns, 
and special purpose tax districts. 

• The cost of emergency operations; the cost of purchasing emergency apparatus 
and equipment; the cost of constructing fire station facilities; and the cost of fire 
suppression equipment, emergency medical and rescue equipment, and clothing 
have significantly increased. 

In 2009, as a part of a joint project to provide strategic planning efforts to Prosser Fire District 
#3, the Joint Fire Board endeavored to consider a change in governance models to better address 
some of the challenges and inefficiencies of the current Interlocal Agreement which was entered 
into by both parties in 1994. These efforts culminated in the establishment of the 2009 Prosser 
Planning Committee and subsequent 2010 Prosser RFA Plan which was turned down by the 
electorate in November of 2010. 

It was in a climate of ongoing regional change and continued challenges to a sustainable level of 
service in the current governance model (ILA) that the Prosser Fire District #3 Joint Fire Board 
selected, commissioned and facilitated the Prosser Fire District #3 Community Level Of Service 
Task Force with the sole mission of reviewing and analyzing Prosser Fire District #3 data, 
history, strengths, short-falls and gaps in service to the community. The resultant conclusions, 
findings and recommendations of the Community Task Force were memorialized in a Task 
Force Final Report (included in part as Appendix D). Based on this background, the findings 
and recommendations of the Community Task Force identified as the primary and pivotal 
recommendation for achieving a sustainable level of service to be the change of governance 
model in the form of a Regional Fire Authority. This became the basis of the Joint Fire Board's 
revitalization of their efforts to change the current governance model. 

Based on this background the Planning Committee has identified the following NEEDS 
STATEMENTS for the formation of the West Benton Regional Fire Authority: 

I. The ability to respond to emergency situations by Prosser Fire District #3 for fire protection, 
rescue and emergency medical services has not kept up or progressed with the community's 
needs and special service demands. 

2. Providing a fire protection, rescue and emergency medical service system requires a 
collaborative partnership and responsibility among local and regional governments and the 
private sector. Vital elements of that collaborative effort must be a focus on levels of service 
and a dedicated and sustainable funding mechanism to meet those demands and standards. 

3. There are efficiencies to be gained by regional fire protection, rescue and emergency medical 
service delivery, while maintaining the balance of local control that has been successful for 
the joint provision of services under the Interlocal Agreement between the City and Benton 
County Fire Protection District #3. 

5 83



w esil: Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

4. Timely development of significant projects can best be achieved through enhanced funding 
options for regional fire protection, emergency services, specialized rescue, hazardous 
material mitigation, using already existing taxing authority to address fire protection and 
emergency service needs, with new authority to address critical fire protection projects and 
emergency services. 

5. The City and Benton County Fire Protection District #3 have had a cooperative partnership, 
striving to provide the highest level of fire and emergency services to our citizens within the 
confines of available resources, the creation of an RF A will continue this partnership on a 
permanent basis with a stable governance and financial system. 

6 84



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

SECTION2 

DEFINITIONS 

Ado led July 22, 2014 

Revision The DEFINITIONS section of The WBRFA Plan is 
subject to amendment by a majority vote of the WBRF A 
Governance Board. 

Revised 

The definitions in this section apply throughout this WBRF A Plan, unless the context clearly 
requires otherwise. 

1. "BCFD#3" means Benton County Fire Protection District #3. 

2. "Board" or "Governance Board" or "Governing Board" means the Governance body of a 
regional fire protection service authority. 

3. "City" means the City of Prosser. 

4. "Effective Date" means January 1st, 2015 pending approval of the WBRFA Plan by voters of 
the Participating Jurisdictions. 

5. "Interlocal Agreement" means the lnterlocal Agreement Between the City and Benton 
County Fire Protection District #3 For The Joint Operation of a Combined Fire Department 
as a Separate Agency dated November 4, 2002. 

6. "Participating Jurisdictions" means the City and Benton County Fire Protection District #3. 

7. "Prosser Fire District #3" or "PFD3" means the interlocal agency formed by the City and 
BCFD#3, pursuant to the Interlocal Agreement. 

8. "West Benton Regional Fire Authority" or "WBRFA" means the Regional Fire Protection 
Service Authority defined in this plan whose boundaries are coextensive with the City and 
BCFD#3, which shall use a dba of West Benton Fire/Rescue. 

9. "RCW' means Revised Code of Washington. 

7 
85



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

10. "Regional Fire Protection Service Authority" or "Regional Fire Authority" or "RFA" 
means a regional fire protection service authority formed pursuant to chapter 52.26 RCW. 
An RFA is a municipal corporation, an independent trucing authority within the meaning of 
Article VII, Section 1 of the state Constitution, and a taxing district within the meaning of 
Article VII, Section 2 of the state Constitution. 

11. "Regional Fire Authority Planning Committee" or "Planning Committee" means the 
advisory committee created under RCW 52.26.030 to create and propose to the City and 
BCFD#3 the Regional Fire Authority Plan. 

12. "Regional Fire Authority Plan," "WBRFA Plan" or "Plan" means a regional fire protection 
service authority plan, in accordance with RCW 52.26.040(3)(b), for the development and 
financing of the RFA, including, but not limited to, specific capital projects, fire operations 
and emergency service operations, and the preservation and maintenance of existing or future 
facilities and services. 

WBRFA SECTION 2 PLAN REVISION DISPOSITION: 

The DEFINITIONS section of the WBRFA Plan is subject to amendment or revision only by a 
majority vote of the WBRFA Governance Board. 

8 86



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

SECTION3 

Ado led July 22, 2014 

Revision The FORMATION AUTHORITY section of the 
WBRFA Plan is subject to amendment or revision only 
by submission of a revised WBRF A Plan to the electorate 
for ap roval. 

8evised 

A. STATUTORY REFERENCE. 

1. Authority for the formation of a Regional Fire Authority by the City of Prosser and 
Benton County Fire Protection District #3 (Participating Jurisdictions) is authorized by 
Chapter 52.26 RCW. 

B. PLANNING COMMITTEE. 

1. Authority to form and operate a Planning Committee is authorized by Chapter 52.26.030 
and 52.26.040 RCW. 

2. The Planning Committee included three (3) members of the Prosser City Council and 
three (3) Commissioners of Benton County Fire Protection District #3 - which also 
served as the current Joint Fire Board. 

3. The mission and goal of the Planning Committee is to develop and present to the elected 
officials of each participating jurisdiction, the WBRFA Plan. 

4. Upon development, approval and adoption of the WBRFA Plan by the Planning 
Committee, the WBRFA Plan shall be presented to each participating jurisdiction's 
elected legislative body for approval and adoption by resolution for placement of the 
WBRFA Plan on the ballot for consideration by a vote of the people within the 
boundaries of the proposed RF A. 

5. Upon approval of the WBRFA Plan by the elected legislative body of each participating 
jurisdiction, the Participating Jurisdictions shall draft a joint ballot title, give notice as 
required by law for ballot measures, and perform other duties as required to put the 
WBRF A Plan before the voters of the Participating Jurisdictions for approval or rejection 
as a single ballot measure. 

9 
87



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

C. WBRFA PLAN IMPLEMENTATION. 

I. The current Interlocal Agreement shall remain in effect until the Effective Date and no 
current activity or operation of Prosser Fire District #3 will change prior to the Effective 
Date. 

2. Should the WBRFA Plan be approved by 50% of the voters of the Participating 
Jurisdictions, the West Benton Regional Fire Authority shall be formed on, January 1st, 
2015, in accordance with RCW 52.26.070. 

3. Should the WBRF A Plan be approved by 50% of the voters of the Participating 
Jurisdictions, on the Effective Date, the City Council of Prosser and the Bo.ard of 
Commissioners of BCFD#3 will terminate the current Interlocal Agreement and Prosser 
Fire District #3 will transfer all operations to the WBRF A. 

4. If the Plan is not approved by 50% of the voters, then operations relating to the services 
set forth herein shall remain unchanged. 

5. Upon voter approval of the WBRF A Plan, the City of Prosser and Benton County Fire 
Protection District #3 shall continue to exist as Washington State Municipal 
Corporations. The exclusive purpose of the continued existence of Benton County Fire 
Protection District #3 shall be to levy and collect taxes and/or other fire protection district 
revenue to be transferred to the WBRF A until such time as the WBRFA collects its own 
revenues and to provide representation to the newly formed WBRFA Governance Board. 
Benton County Fire Protection District #3 may be dissolved by the voters effective 
January I, 2016 pursuant to a ballot measure submitted for the November 2015 general 
election. 

6. The transfer of the powers, duties, functions, and personnel of the Participating 
Jurisdictions shall not affect the validity of any act performed before the creation of the 
WBRFA. 

7. The mission and vision ofWBRFA is set forth in Appendix A of this WBRFA Plan. 

WBRFA SECTION 3 PLAN REVISION DISPOSITION: 

The FORMATION AUTHORITY section of the WBRFA Plan is subject to amendment or 
revision only by submission of a revised WBRF A Plan to the electorate for approval. 

10 88



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

SECTION 4 

Revision The JURISDICTIONAL BOUNDARIES section of the 
WBRFA Plan is subject to amendment or revision only 
by a majority vote of the WBRFA Governance Board. 

11.evised 

A. STATUTORY REFERENCE. 

I. The jurisdictional boundaries of the WBRFA at formation shall be defined pursuant to 
RCW 52.26.020(2), and any alterations shall be made only in accordance with, the 
WBRFA Plan, chapter 52.26 RCW or other applicable state law, as it may be amended 
from time to time. 

B. JURISDICTIONAL BOUNDARIES ON DATE OF FORMATION. 

1. On the Effective Date, the jurisdictional boundaries of the WBRFA shall be the legal 
boundaries of the Participating Jurisdictions. The boundaries are depicted on the map and 
legal descriptions attached hereto and marked as Appendix B of this WBRFA Plan. 

C. CHANGES IN JURISDICTIONAL BOUNDARIES AFTER FORMATION OF 
WBRFA. 

1. Boundary Changes that do not require a WBRFA Plan amendment. 

a. City annexations of areas inclnded within the boundaries of BCFD#3. Such 
annexations will not affect the WBRFA since the areas will already be within the 
WBRF A boundaries. Pursuant to RCW 52.26.290 there will be no required asset or 
employee transfers between the fire protection district and the city. 

b. City annexations of areas not included within BCFD#3. On the effective date of 
such annexation, the territory annexed shall automatically be included within the 
boundaries of the WBRF A pursuant to RCW 52.26.290. The territory added to the 
WBRFA by such annexation shall be subject to the taxation, charges, and bonded 
indebtedness (if approved as part of the annexation process) of the WBRF A. Any 
transfer of assets or employees that occurs as a result of annexation shall be between 
the transferring entity and the WBRF A. 

11 
89



w es:t Ben:tolll Regional Fire Authority Plan 

c. Annexation of a portion of BCFD#3 by a City that is not a participating 
jurisdiction in the WBRFA. On the effective date of such annexation, the territory 
annexed shall automatically be removed from the boundaries of the WBRF A. In this 
situation the WBRFA shall not be obligated to transfer employees or assets of the 
WBRF A and the annexing city shall be restricted solely to assets and employees of 
the fire district, if any. 

2. Boundary Changes that require a WBRFA Plan Amendment. 

a. Annexations of Adjacent Fire Protection Jurisdictions. The boundaries of the 
WBRF A may be expanded to include adjacent fire protection jurisdictions through 
the Plan Amendment and annexation procedures set forth at RCW 52.26.300. 

WBRFA SECTION 4 PLAN REVISION DISPOSITION: 

The JURISDICTIONAL BOUNDARIES section of the WBRFA Plan is subject to 
amendment or revision only by a majority vote of the WBRF A Governance Board. 

12 
90



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

SECTIONS 

Ado led July 22, 2014 

Revision The GOVERNANCE and ORGANIZATIONAL 
STRUCTURE section of the WBRFA Plan is subject to 
amendment or revision only by submission of a revised 
WBRF A Plan to the electorate for approval. 

Revised 

A. STATUTORY REFERENCE. 

1. The authority to provide governance for the Regional Fire Authority is provided by 
RCW 52.26.080 and RCW 52.26.090. 

B. GOVERNING BOARD STRUCTURE AND OPERATION. 

1. Effective Date. As provided by RCW 52.26.080, the WBRF A Governing Board shall 
be established and have authority as of January 1, 2015. 

2. Commissioner Districts. Commencing January 1, 2016, the WBRFA shall have two 
separate Commissioner Districts based on the boundaries of the Participating 
Jurisdictions (the City Commissioner District and the Unincorporated Commissioner 
District) as authorized by RCW 52.26.080(4)(b). After formation of the WBRFA the 
City Commissioner District boundaries will change when the City boundaries change. 
The Unincorporated Commissioner District boundaries will include all areas of the 
WBRF A that are not located in the City including future annexations of the rural area 
into the WBRF A. 

3. WBRFA Commissioner Positions. Until the end of the 2015 Fiscal Year, the 
Governing Board shall consist of the existing PFD3 Joint Fire Board members 
consisting of the three elected Fire Commissioners of Benton County Fire Protection 
District Number 3 and the three elected City Council persons appointed by the City as 
summarized in Table 1 in Appendix C. Thereafter, the Governing Board shall consist 
of five WBRF A Commissioner positions with staggered six-year terms (as set forth in 
Paragraph 4 and summarized in Table 2 - Appendix C) established pursuant to RCW 
52.26.080(3)(a) as follows. 

13 91



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

a. WBRF A Commissioner Position 1 shall be filled by a registered voter 
residing anywhere within the boundaries of the WBRFA. 

b. WBRFA Commissioner Positions 2 and 3 shall be filled by registered voters 
residing in the City Commissioner District. 

c. WBRF A Commissioner Positions 4 and 5 shall be filled by registered voters 
residing in the Unincorporated Commissioner District. 

4. WBRFA Commissioner Positions and Terms of Positions. 

a. WBRFA Commissioner Position 1 shall be filled by the person elected at the 
November 2015 general election and shall take office on January 1, 2016 and 
shall serve until December 31, 2019. The individual elected to fill WBRFA 
Commissioner Position 1 in the November 2019 general election shall take 
office on January 1, 2020 and shall serve a six-year term. 

b. WBRFA Commissioner Position 2 shall be filled by the person elected at the 
November 2015 general election and shall take office on January 1, 2016, and 
shall serve a six-year term. 

c. WBRFA Commissioner Position 3 shall be filled by the person elected at the 
November 2015 general election and shall take office on January 1, 2016, and 
shall serve until December 31, 2017. The individual elected to fill WBRFA 
Commissioner Position 3 in the November 2017 general election shall take 
office on January 1, 2018 and shall serve a six-year term. 

d. WBRFA Commissioner Position 4 shall be filled by the person elected at the 
November 2015 general election and shall take office on January 1, 2016, and 
shall serve a six-year term. 

e. WBRFA Commissioner Position 5 shall be filled by the person elected at the 
November 2015 general election and shall take office on January 1, 2016, and 
shall serve until December 31, 2017. The individual elected to fill WBRFA 
Commissioner Position 5 at the November 2017 general election shall take 
office on January 1, 2018 and shall serve a six-year term. 

5. Governing Rules. The elected 2016 WBRFA Governing Board shall develop and 
adopt governance policies and rules for the WBRF A Governing Board to conduct 
business beginning in 2016 for the WBRFA in accordance with RCW 52.26.080. 

6. Authority. The WBRFA Governing Board shall have all the power and authority 
granted governing boards under Washington State law, and shall include the power 
and authority to make any decisions appropriate for the WBRF A and for matters 
related to Title 52 RCW. During 2015 the Governance Board shall primarily serve in 
a custodial role and, where reasonable, shall defer making any long term financial or 

14 
92



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

contractual commitments, reserving such decisions to the WBRF A Governance Board 
that takes office on January 1, 2016. 

7. Plan Amendments During 2015. During 2015 any plan provision that may be 
modified by a simple majority of the Governing Board shall require the unanimous 
consent of the Governing Board this provision shall prevail over any specific Plan 
Revision Disposition Section under any other Section of the Plan that is based on a 
simple majority vote of the Governing Board. 

WBRFA SECTION 4 PLAN REVISION DISPOSITION: 

The GOVERNANCE and ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE section of the Plan may be 
amended by a majority vote of the WBRF A Governance Board. 

15 
93



w esit Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

SECTION 6 

Ado ted July 22, 2014 

Revision The FUNDING and FINANCE section of the WBRFA 
Plan is subject to amendment or revision by the 
Governing Board except when voter approval is required 
by statute or voter approval is required by Section Six 
(Funding and Finance) of the WBRFA Plan. 

Revised 

A. STATUTORY REFERENCE. 

1. The authority to levy taxes and provide funding for the WBRF A is provided by chapters 
RCW 52.26, RCW 84.52 and RCW 84.55 as such statutes may be amended from time to 
time. 

B. WBRFA REVENUES: 

1. The WBRF A shall be authorized to levy and collect taxes in accordance with RCW 
52.26.050 (1) (b) subject to the following restrictions: 

a. The WBRFA shall be funded beginning in fiscal year 2016 by an authorized ad 
valorem property tax of $.95 per thousand of assessed valuation. The initial levy 
shall serve as WBRFA's highest lawful levy under RCW 84.55.010 and shall 
establish the tax base for the calculation of subsequent tax levies. The WBRF A 
Plan shall not be construed as creating any banked capacity under RCW 
84.55.010 or RCW 84.55.092. The WBRFA Governance Board shall adopt an 
annual budget and set its levy amount at a rate each year in accordance with state 
law and the adopted budget policies of the WBRFA. Any subsequent tax levies 
shall be limited by the limit factor under RCW 84.55.0101 unless the WBRFA 
voters approve a levy lid lift pursuant to RCW 84.55.050. This subsection of the 
plan may only be amended or revised by submission of a revised WBRFA Plan to 
the electorate for approval. 

2. This Plan shall not approve the implementation of a benefit charge under RCW 
52.26.050(a) but the WBRFA Governing Board may, in the future ask the voters to 
approve a benefit charge consistent with the requirements of RCW 52.26.180 through 
RCW 52.26.270. 

16 
94



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

3. To the extent permitted by law, the WBRFA Governance Board shall have the authority 
to pursue and contract with agencies and entities exempt from property taxes in 
accordance with RCW 52.30.020 and related statutes. 

4. The WBRF A Governing Board shall have the authority to pursue, subject to any 
applicable statutory voter approval requirements and WBRF A Plan Amendment, if 
required, all additional revenue sources authorized by law including but not limited to 
revenue sources specifically identified in Title 52 RCW and Title 84 RCW that are not 
otherwise addressed in chapter 52.26 RCW. 

C. TRANSFER OF ASSETS. 

1. On the Effective Date, Prosser Fire District #3 shall immediately transfer any remaining 
and future financial assets to the WBRF A. 

2. On the Effective Date, Benton County Fire District #3 shall immediately transfer all 
financial assets to WBRF A including the current Equipment Reserve Fund which shall be 
temporarily used for operations until such time as the 2015 WBRF A tax levy is collected 
in 2016. 

3. At such time as property taxes adequately fund the approved operational and 
administrative budget of the WBRF A, the BCFD#3 equipment reserve funds shall be 
transferred into the appropriate WBRFA apparatus fund. 

4. Except as otherwise provided in this WBRF A Plan, on the Effective Date, all reports, 
documents, surveys, books, records, files, papers, or written material in the possession of 
the participating fire protection jurisdictions pertaining to fire protection and emergency 
services powers, functions and duties shall be delivered to the WBRF A. 

5. On the Effective Date, all real property and personal property including cabinets, 
furniture, office equipment, motor vehicles, and other tangible property used by the 
Participating Jurisdictions in carrying out the fire protection and emergency services 
powers, functions, and duties shall be transferred to the WBRF A. City water systems 
including fire hydrants and related appurtenances shall not be transferred and shall 
remain City property. All funds, credits, or other assets held by the Participating 
Jurisdictions in connection with the fire protection and emergency services powers, 
functions, and duties shall be transferred and credited to WBRF A. 

6. On the Effective Date, ownership of the fire station shall be transferred to the WBRF A. 
The bonds issued for the original acquisition and construction of the fire station shall not 
be assumed by the WBRF A, but shall remain obligations of, and shall continue to be 
repaid by, the City and BCFD#3, respectively, until they are fully repaid in 2015. 

7. Except as othe1wise provided in this WBRF A Plan, any appropriations made to the 
Participating Jurisdictions for carrying out the fire protection and emergency services 
powers, functions, and duties shall be transferred and credited to the WBRF A. 

17 95



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

8. Except as otherwise provided in this West Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan, 
whenever any question arises as to the transfer of any personnel, funds, books, 
documents, records, papers, files, equipment, or other tangible property used or held in 
the exercise of the powers and the performance of the duties and functions transferred, 
the governing body of the participating fire protection jurisdiction shall make a 
determination as to the proper allocation. 

D. OPERATIONAL FINANCING AND WBRFA FUNDS. 

I. The operational and administrative budget for fiscal year 2015 for the newly formed 
WBRF A shall be established by the current sitting Joint Fire Board of Prosser Fire 
District #3 based upon current and projected services. 

2. The funding of the WBRFA operations and administration for fiscal year 2015 (January 
1st' 2015 - December 31 s', 2015) shall be furnished jointly by the Participating 
Jurisdictions with the sharing of costs the same as the current operating Jnterlocal 
Agreement -- split 40% being funded by the City of Prosser and 60% by Benton County 
Fire District #3. 

3. All future costs incurred by Fire District #3 beginning in 2016 shall be borne by the 
WBRFA. 

E. DEBT. 

1. The City of Prosser and Benton County Fire District #3 shall each retain its respective 
General Obligation bonded indebtedness existing on the Effective Date and each shall 
continue to impose its individual voter-approved special levies until such debt is fully 
redeemed or def eased. 

2. All other instruments of debt, financial liability or deferred payments owed by Prosser 
Fire District #3 or Benton County Fire District #3 shall be transferred to the WBRFA on 
the Effective Date. Unless specifically provided for in this WBRFA Plan no debt shall be 
transferred from the City of Prosser to the WBRF A. 

WBRFA SECTION 3 PLAN REVISION DISPOSITION: 

The FUNDING AND FINANCE section of the WBRFA Plan is subject to amendment or 
revision by the Governing Board except when voter approval is required by statute or voter 
approval is required by Section Six (Funding and Finance) of the WBRFA Plan. 

18 96



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

SECTION 7 

Ado ted July 22, 2(ll4 

Revision The DEPLOYMENT; OPERATIONS and 

Revised 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT section of The 
WBRFA Plan is subject to amendment by a majority 
vote of the WBRF A Governance Board. 

A. STATUTORYREFERENCE. 
1. The authority for the WBRF A to operate and establish LEVELS OF SERVICE 

components of the WBRFA Plan is provided in RCW 52.26.040, .090 and chapter 52.33 
RCW. 

B. EMERGENCY SERVICES AND SERVICE LEVELS: 

1. On the Effective Date, WBRFA shall be organized and managed administratively and 
operationally with the leadership as shown in Appendix F of this Plan. 

2. All current operational and service delivery aspects of Prosser Fire District #3 shall be 
transferred to the WBRF A on the Effective Date unless otherwise stated in this WBRFA 
Plan. WBRF A shall continue to provide all emergency services in the manner and at the 
levels of service currently provided as shown in Appendix E. 

3. Current staffing models, standards of coverage, deployment standards, field operations, 
command staffing, and operational policies and procedures shall be transferred and 
continued at the current level of service on the Effective Date. 

4. In recognition for the efforts and recommendations of the Prosser Level of Service Task 
Force, the Final Report of the Task Force has been provided in Appendix D which 
includes recommendations for emergency services, levels of service and desired response 
performance goals. Said future services and service levels are set forth as goals in 
Appendix E of this WBRFA Plan. 

5. This WBRFA Plan requires that WBRFA undertake an organizational Deployment Plan 
exercise in 2016-17 to adopt more specific targets for services, service levels and delivery 
models based upon the 'all risks' recommendation of the Community Task Force. As a 
result of that exercise, the Governance Board shall formally adopt, by resolution, service 
delivery plans, standards of coverage and deployment models. 

19 
97



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

6. All current automatic aid and mutual aid agreements, and any other contractual services 
agreements, documents, or memorandums currently in place with the Prosser Fire District 
#3, shall be transfe1Ted over on to WBRF A on the Effective Date to provide continuous, 
seamless readiness and emergency services coverage. 

7. On the Effective Date, WBRF A shall record, process and regularly report its incident 
activity and response performance data collectively as an RFA and individually between 
the rural and the city. WBRFA will annually compile and generate an annual report that 
will be available to the public and provided to the City of Prosser. 

8. As a component of the 2016 WBRFA Deployment Plan, considerations and 
contingencies shall be incorporated to develop an alternate, subordinate EMS response 
and transport delivery system to supplement the current hospital-based system. 

9. On the Effective Date, emergency management services within the boundaries of the 
WBRF A shall be provided as follows: 

a. Within the City. WBRF A will actively participate and facilitate emergency 
management services for the City pursuant to an inter-local agreement to be 
negotiated prior to the Effective Date. 

b. Within unincorporated Benton County. Benton County shall remain the provider 
of emergency management services, however, WBRF A shall coordinate, liaison 
and facilitate joint planning and mitigation efforts between City emergency 
management planning and operations and Benton County emergency management 
planning and operations. 

C. WBRFA SECTION 7 OPERATIONS AND DEPLOYMENT PLAN 
REVISION DISPOSITION: 

The DEPLOYMENT; OPERATIONS and EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT section of The 
WBRFA Plan is subject to amendment by a majority vote of the WBRFA Governance Board. 

20 
98



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

SECTIONS 

Ado ted July 22, 2014 

Revision The 

Revised 

ADMINISTRATIVE/MANAGEMENT/PERSONNEL 
COMPONENTS section of The WBRFA Plan is subject 
to amendment by a majority vote of the WBRF A 
Governance Board. 

A. STATUTORY REFERENCE. 

1. The authority for the WBRF A to establish and provide Administrative, Management and 
Personnel components is provided in RCW 52.26.040 and RCW 52.26.100. 

B. ORGANIZATION AND STAFFING. 

1. WBRFA shall be organized as provided in Appendix F of the WBRFA Plan. 

2. On the Effective Date, the Fire Chief of Prosser Fire District #3 shall serve as the Fire 
Chief of the WBRF A. The Fire Chief shall at all times be appointed and serve at the 
pleasure of the Governance Board. 

3. The existing staff of Prosser Fire District #3 shall transfer to the WBRFA to fulfill 
assigned duties as outlined in the organizational structure in Appendix F. 

4. All current FTE's of PFD3 and Volunteers shall be transferred on the Effective Date at 
their current rank, grade and seniority. The administrative staff of the WBRF A shall be 
the current members of the PFD3 administrative staff. 

5. All current administrative and business functions, agreements, documents, operations, 
and policies and procedures from PFD3 shall transfer over to the WBRFA unless 
otherwise noted in this plan. 

6. All current employee agreements, collective bargaining unit agreements, outstanding 
labor issues, personal service contracts, and any other contracts or agreements pertaining 
to work, duties, services or employment with Prosser Fire District #3 shall be transferred 
over with all personnel on the Effective Date. 

21 
99



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

7. As a part of the WBRFA Deployment Plan exercise, the WBRFA shall review, revise and 
update all current agreements and contracts currently executed with Prosser Fire District 
#3. 

8. Unless otherwise noted in the WBRF A Plan, the transfer of authority and the 
administration and management of the WBRF A shall be seamless and shall initially 
model the current administrative and management components of the current Prosser Fire 
District #3 municipal partnership. 

WBRFA SECTION 8 PLAN REVISION DISPOSITION: 

The ADMINISTRATIVE/MANAGEMENT/PERSONNEL COMPONENTS section of The 
WBRFA Plan is subject to amendment by a majority vote of the WBRFA Governance Board. 

22 
100



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

SECTION9 

Ado ted .luly 22, 2014 

Revision The HAZARD PREVENTION, PUBLIC 

Revised 

EDUCATION SERVICES section of The WBRFA 
Plan is subject to amendment by a majority vote of the 
WBRF A Governance Board. 

A. STATUTORY REFERENCE. 

I. The authority for the West Benton Regional Fire Authority to provide Fire/Hazard 
Prevention, Public Education and Fire Investigation components is provided in RCW 
52.26.040, RCW 52.26.090(2), RCW 52.12.031 (3),(6) and (7) 

B. SERVICES PROVIDED. 

1. Benton County shall continue to maintain its authority to adopt and enforce fire and life 
safety codes per RCW and shall continue to provide fire prevention and investigation 
services in the unincorporated portions of WBRF A. 

2. The City shall continue to maintain its authority to adopt and enforce fire and life safety 
codes per RCW. WBRF A personnel shall assist in adoption/revision of updated codes 
from time to time. 

3. The City shall maintain the authority to provide code enforcement activities for non
complaint properties and other fire prevention/safety requirements. 

4. The WBRF A shall provide fire/hazard prevention and public safety education services in 
the same manner and at the same level as the current Prosser Fire District #3. 

5. The City and the WBRF A shall enter into a Post RFA interlocal agreement for those fire 
prevention inspection/notification services, pre-construction plan reviews and other 
fire/hazard safety activities that are provided by the WBRFA within the City limits of 
Prosser. 

6. The WBRFA shall, under the new ILA, insure compliance with and maintenance of the 
current City of Prosser Fire Rating with the Washington Survey and Rating Bureau. 

23 101



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

7. As a part of the WBRF A Deployment Plan exercise, the WBRF A shall develop and 
adopt, in conjunction with the City, a new Fire Prevention/Safety Education platform to 
ensure a full scope of services for WBRFA. 

8. On the Effective Date of the adoption of Post RF A interlocal agreement for fire 
prevention inspection/notification services, pre-eonstruction plan reviews and other 
fire/hazard safety activities, WBRF A shall provide quarterly reports on said activities to 
the City. 

WBRFA SECTION 9 PLAN REVISION DISPOSITION: 

The HAZARD PREVENTION, PUBLIC EDUCATION SERVICES section of The WBRFA 
Plan is subject to amendment by a majority vote of the WBRFA Governance Board. 

24 
102



PROSSER WA 
'.s,,.;p1,,.~,.1 "h> ·w"'''"9'"" ')(\,,,. \1""""'" 

west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

SECTION 10 

Ado ted 

Revision The SUPPORT SERVICES section of The WBRFA 
Plan is subject to amendment by a majority vote of the 
WBRF A Governance Board. 

Revised 

A. STATUTORY REFERENCE. 

1. The authority for the West Benton Regional Fire Authority to provide Support Service 
components is provided in RCW 52.26.040, RCW 52.26.090 and RCW 52.26.100. 

B. SUPPORT SERVICES. 

1. All current aspects, provisions, levels of service of Prosser Fire District #3 Internal 
Support Services programs shall be transferred over to the WBRFA on the Effective 
Date. 

2. The current FTE, part-time and Volunteer PFD3 personnel assigned to support services, 
logistics, supply, fleet maintenance and facilities shall be transferred over to fulfill the 
duties of those services outlined in the organizational structure in Appendix C. 

3. As a part of the WBRFA Deployment Plan, the WBRFA shall develop and adopt a new 
Internal Support Services Plan to maintain a state of readiness and ensure a full scope of 
services and support to the responders, staff, and internal customers of WBRF A. 

WBRFA SECTION 10 PLAN REVISION DISPOSITION: 

The SUPPORT SERVICES section of The WBRFA Plan is subject to amendment by a 
majority vote of the WBRFA Governance Board. 

25 
103



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

APPENDIX 'A' - WBRFA Plan 

T¥BRE4RE4 

l\USSION 
STATEJVIENT• 

"The l\1ission Statement 
for \Vest Benton Regional 

Fire Authority is to 
maintain a state of 

readiness in order to plan 
for and provide a system 
of hazard prevention and 

emergency mitigation 
services to the citizens 

and visitors of the Prosser 
community" 

fVBRE4 

VISION STATEMENT 

The West Benton Regional Fire 
Authority seeks to be: 

li9An organization that is folly preparnd 
for all emergencies 
li9An organization that stiives to provide 
resomces and services that reflect the 
diverse needs of the community mid 
environment 
li9An organization that is always 
preparing for foture emergency needs 
li9An organization that is financially 
responsible, financially stable and that is 
enthusiastically supported by our 
community 
li9An organization that promotes a safo, 
productive and healthy 1vork 
environment 
li9A.n organization that maintains a high 
level of 
legislative/mmrngeme11t/workfbrce 
pmtnerships that embraces making 
decisions collaborntively 
li9An organization that influences and 
embraces change 

li9An organization committed to the 
professional development of its members 
and whose members are effective, 
empowered and enthusiastic about their 
service 

26 
104



w es:t Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

APPENDIX '8' 

City of Prosser: 

- WBRFA Plan 

CITY OF PROSSER 
CITY LIMITS 

Beginning at the northeast corner of Lot 2 Short Plat #1088, records of Benton County, 
Washington; Thence west to the northwest corner of said Lot 2; Thence south along the east 
right of way line of Albro Road to the south right of way line of Nunn Road; Thence east to the 
northeast corner of Lot 1, Short Plat #1153: Thence south along east boundary of said short plat 
to its intersection with the westerly extension of the south line of lot 1, short plat #1744: Thence 
east along south boundary of said short plat to the southeast corner of said Short Plat: Thence 
south to the northwest corner of Lot 1, of Short Plat #1702 ; Thence east to the northeast corner 
of Lot 2 of said Short Plat; Thence north to the southwest corner of Short plat 1646: Thence east 
to the north right of way line of North River Road; thence northeasterly along said right of way 
line to the southwesterly right of way line of Wine Country Road; Thence southeasterly along 
said right of way line to the center of the Yakima River: Thence southwesterly along the Yakima 
River for 4,070 feet more or less to a point being 799 feet west of the east line of Section I 0, 
Township 8 North, Range 24 East; Thence south to the centerline of the railroad right of way; 
Thence easterly along said centerline to the northerly extension of the west line of Lot C, Short 
Plat #598; Thence south to the northwest corner of said Lot C: Thence west to the northwest 
corner of Plat MONTECITO ESTATES, Lot 35: Thence south to the south boundary of 
unnamed canal: Thence west to the northeast corner of parcel 110844000005000: Thence south 
along east boundary of said parcel to the southeast corner of said parcel: Thence west to the 

27 
105



w es:t Ben:ton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

southwest corner of said parcel: Thence west along unnamed canal to its intersection with 
Richards Rd: Thence south along Richards Rd. to the north boundary of Section 15, Township 8 
North, Range 24 East: Thence east to the northeast corner of Section 15, Township 8 North, 
Range 24 East: Thence North along east boundary of Section 10, Township 8 North, Range 24 
East for 1964 feet: Thence east to the intersection of the centerline of Section 12, Township 8 
North, Range 24 East: Thence north along centerline of Section 12, Township 8 North, Range 24 
East for 3,000 feet: Thence east 436 feet: Thence north to the north boundary of Section 12, 
Township 8 North, Range 24 East: Thence east along north boundary of Section 12, Township 8 
North, Range 24 East to the northeast corner of Section 12, Township 8 North, Range 24 East: 
Thence north along the east line of Section 1, Township 8 North, Range 24 East, 1,500 feet: 
Thence east 310 feet: Thence north to the south boundary of SR 221 : Thence east along the south 
boundary of SR 221 for 1,020 feet: Thence south 1,020 feet: Thence east 690 feet; Thence south 
for 331 feet: Thence east to the centerline of Section 6, Township 8 North, Range 25: Thence 
south to the south boundary of Section 6, Township 8 North, Range 25: Thence east to the 
southeast corner of Section 6, Township 8 North, Range 25: Thence north to the northeast corner 
of the south half of Section 6, Township 8 North, Range 25: Thence west along the north 
boundary of the south half of Section 6, Township 8 North, Range 25 East to the center line of 
Section 6, Township 8 North, Range 25 East: Thence north for 220 feet: Thence west along the 
north boundary of SR 221 to the southeast corner of Lot 3, Short Plat #1389;: Thence north to 
the northeast corner of said Lot 3: Thence west to the east right of way line of SR 22: Thence 
north along said right of way line to the northwest corner of Short Plat #1408: Thence east to the 
northeast corner of said Short Plat: Thence north to the south boundary of an unnamed canal: 
Thence east along unnamed canal to the northeast corner of parcel 106852000016000: Thence 
north to the south boundary of East 1-82: Then west along the south boundary of East 1-82 for 
726 feet: Thence north for 600 feet: Thence west for 4 76 feet to the boundary of Wine Country 
Rd: Thence northeasterly along Wine Country Rd for 4, 777 feet: Thence south 1,200 feet: 
Thence east 320 feet to the west boundary of W I-82: Thence northeasterly along W I-82 for 
2070 feet: Thence north 100 feet to Wittkopf Loop: Thence northwesterly along Wittkopf Loop 
to the north boundary of Wine Country Rd: Thence north 75 feet: Thence southwest 1,060 feet: 
Thence north 275 feet: Thence east along the south boundary of Lot 2, Short Plat #850 to the 
southeast corner of Lot 2, Short Plat #850: Thence north along the east boundary of Lot 2, Short 
Plat #850 to the intersection with Lot 2, Short Plat No. 850: Thence northeasterly along the east 
boundary of Lot 2, Short Plat No. 850 to the south boundary of the Yakima River: Thence west 
along the Yakima River to the east line of the west 400 feet of Government Lot 4 of Section 1, 
Township 8 North, Range 24 East: Thence north to the north line of said Section 1: Thence west 
to the west line of said Section 1; thence north to the south line of parcel 136943000006004: 
Thence east along said south line to the intersection with the west line of parcel 
136944020052005: Thence east along the south line of said parcel to the northeast corner 
thereof; Thence west along the north line of parcel 136944020052005 and 136943000006004 to 
the east line of Section 35 Township 8 North, Range 24 East: Thence south along said east line 
to the centerline of the Yakima River: Thence west along said centerline 1,590 feet more or less 
to the intersection with the southerly extension of the west line of parcel 136943000006004; 
Thence northwesterly along said line to the intersection with Old Inland Empire Hwy: Thence 
west along Old Inland Empire Hwy to the Southeast corner of Lot 15 of the amended Plat of 
EMPIRE SUBDIVISION thence n01ih to the northeast corner of Lot 19 of said Plat: thence east 
to the southeast corner of Lot 28 of said Plat: Thence north to the southerly right of way line of!-

106



PROSSER WA 
',-;,,,1,1,i,."""";, 'll'"'"'"l"'·"'w,,,,.··:-,,,1,,_"'' 

west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

82: Thence west along said right of way line to the east right of way line of Gap Rd: Thence 
south along Gap Road to the west line of Section 35, Township 8 North, Range 24 East: Thence 
south along said west line to the southwesterly right of way line of Wine Country Road; Thence 
northwesterly along said right of way line 2,030 feet: Thence west 185 feet: Thence south to the 
point of beginning. 

Situate in Benton County, Washington. 

29 
107



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

FiJ:e District 3 

30 
108



West Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

Fire l'toiect1ou District 3: 

Bcgluning at the uortlnvest corner of Section 18 Township 11 Range 24: Thence soulh to tbc southwest co1ncr of Section 1S
'fowns1Jip 8 Rango 24; 1'11.enceeast to t.hc sontJ1cast conier of Section 15 'fownship 8 Rntrgc 24: Thenoo north to the norU1easl c-0rocr 
of Section 15 To\vnsllip &Runge 24: 'Ilteuc,:c enstto the noril1e.}lsi oonter of Section 18 Tov1nship 8 .Range 25: 'l11cnce no1t11 to f11e 
nor11nvcst con1crof Section 8 Township 8 Rm1go 2:5: Thence c.ast to the norUteus! corner ofSeciJ011 8 Tow:nshi11 8 Range25: 'fJic:nco 
norUt to fho northwest coiner of Sectlo11 4· Township 8 Range 25: Thence east to 1he. nortJ1casl center of Section 4 To\vtisbip 8 H.nngc 
25: Tbcucc north to tkc 11ortll\\'est corner of Section 34 '.l'ownship 9' Hangc 25: Tjtenoo ci\sl to U1e northeaslt0t.11cr of Section 35 
To\vushiJ> 9 N.tutge 25; Thence no11h 10 tlw northwest corner of Section 25 To\vJ1ship 9 Ra11gc 25: 'rbcncc east to die uorthci1st ~-Orner 
of Se<:tlon 25 Towngbip 9 Range 25: Thence north to the not1heast comer of Section 1Township10 RaJ1ge 25: Thence y;esl' to the 
northwest corner of Section 1 ~roiVJ1ship 10 Range 25: Titence nortbto t1Ic l!Ortheast corner of Section 2-6 Tawnsbi1) 11Rnnge25: 
'I11cnce \ve.st to the nortlurcst con1cr of Sect.ion 30 Tow11.ship 10 Rtuige 25: Thence 11orth to tlle northwest co111er of SEC.TIO.N 19 
rfO\VNSIIlP 11NOH.TllRANGH25: .LOT 4: Thence l'test 1334ft: Thence n{lrfh 1301 ft: Thence \Yesl 2660 ft: The1)ce 11orth 1294 fi: 
TJ1ence '''est to the bouudmy of Section 23 'I'ownship 11 Rau_gc 2•k '!'bcucc north to t11e nortl1~1st corner of Sec!ion 23 Tov111slllp 11 
Range 24; Thence no1th to tlteno11h ceuter Jiue of Scclion 14 Tcnvuship 11Rnngo24: 'I11euoo \Yest 10 Ute point of bc-gin11ing. 

ExcJn<ling: T11e are.a ·wilhin dtc incorpor.ate lirnits of fJ1e city of Prosser 

Excluding: Begilu1Jug at Htc nott.11,vest corner of Section 36 Township 10 llong.c 24: Thence south to the soutfnvesl cont er of Section 
36T·n\wish.lp10 Hnngc 24: Thence cAst to tbe soutln.vest oorner of Section 31TG\v11ship10 Rnnge .25: Thence south to t11e v1est center 
Ji.no of Scc!Jou 6 'rownsJlip 10 'R.,.wge25; Thence enst to Om center of Section 6 T-O\VJ1shi1> J.O Rnnge25: 'flience.uorth t(l aw. north 
center lfoe ofScctlolt o Townsltlp 10 Range25; Thence cast to tlte northwest comer of Section 5Township10 Rongo 25: Thence 
south. 1410 ft: TJmnoe cast to the center line of Sc..'\:tion 5 Township JO Range 25: TJ1enoo souflt 2720 fl: Thence t>-~1stto Uic cast 
boondaty of Sccti.011STon·.usbip10 l~ange 25: TJ1cnce south to the southeast corner of Section 5 Township lO Rnnge 25: T:il~Uc-e "'esl 
to the nol1h center Jirrc of SccUon 8 To\vnship 10 Range 25: ~flteuce south to the so11tl1center1i.11eofScclion 8 l'ov;nship 10 Rn.ngc 25: 
Otcnoo west© tl1e sonthVi·ost corner ofScction 7 Township 10 Rouge 2:5: 11lence north to tfio JJ()rth\\'esl corner of Section 7 Tovawhip 
10 Rnngc 2.:5; ~11H'AIOO cast to the norlhcast cont-er of S:ccUon 7 '10\vn.sh.ip lOR1u1g1~ 25: Theuca south 10~031 fl to unnantcd ca1uU: 
TheJJce cast nloug unnamed cannl 10 the \\1est botu1diu:y of parce11J.495300000100 l: TJicn<.-e norlheas!erly 1420 ft: Timnce soutb 1885 
:ft to S\viiley Rd: Thence ellst 10 the sout!nvesl comer of parr.el J 14954000003000: Thence norlh to Ute northwest corner of 1mrccl 
ll49.5400000JO-o2: Thence cast to tl1e bonndaiy of Section 13 'J'ow'nsl1ip 9 R11nge 25: 'fhcncc s-oufh 16121l to the unnarncd ca.on!: 
Thence: cnst to Hie west \J{]ttndm.y of Soolion l 3 'l'o\vru;hlp 9 fuuigo 25~ TJ1enco north to- l.Jte nouheast 0011ter of ScctiQll 24 Tzywnsllip 
10 Il:u1gc 25: Thence \Vest to thenortlt\ve~-;t corner of Scclion 24 Tow11shif> 10 'Range ?.5: Thm1cc south to ihc noJ.1h\ve.~t coraerof 
Section 25 ·ro,vn.ship J.O Rnngc 25: TI1cnce wesL -10 tho ltoJtltw¢.<itoorner-of Section 26 Tmvnsltlp lORange 25; 'I11cne¢ south to the 
northwest comer of parcel 135053000002000: Thence eos110 tile nortl1eas\ e<>rner of parcel 135053000002000: Thence sen th to the 
sontlieastcon1erof parcel 135053000002000: 1iwnoo \Vest to the west lloundary ofSootion 35 'f()\vuship 10 Rimge 25: T1Icnoo south 
to tJte son th east corJ1er of Seclion 34 Township 10 l'tanp,e 25: '!'hence \'l'C.'lt. to !he soullnvcst corner of Sectfrnt 34 'fO\YJtslt.ip 10 Range 
25: Thence J1orth to thcJ1ortluvest co111c;r of Secli-on 341bn•Jtship 10 .Rtutge: 25: 'fbence '~·est to the point of bcgh1ni.ug. 

31 
109



w esil: Ben:ton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

APPENDIX 'C' - WBRFA Plan 

Table 1 Governance Structure through fiscal year 2015 

WBRFA Commissioner Initial Annointment Term Ends 
Prosser City Council Member January 1, 2015 December 31, 2015 
Prosser City Council Member January 1, 2015 December 31, 2015 
Prosser City Council Member Januarv I, 2015 December 31, 2015 
Benton County Fire January 1, 2015 December 31, 2015 
Protection District Number 3 
Commissioner 
Benton County Fire January 1, 2015 December 31, 2015 
Protection District Number 3 
Commissioner 
Benton County Fire January 1, 2015 December 31, 2015 
Protection District Number 3 
Commissioner 

Table 2 Governance Structure after fiscal year 2015 

WBRFA Commissioner Position Initial Term Ongoing Term 
(varvinf! vears) (6 years) 

1 (At Large) 2016-2019 2020-2025 
(4 year term) 

2 (City Commissioner District) 2016-2021 2022-2027 
( 6 year term) 

3 (City Commissioner District) 2016-2017 2018-2023 
(2 year term) 

4 (Unincorporated Commissioner 2016-2021 2022-2027 
District) (6 year term) 
5 (Unincorporated Commissioner 2016-2017 2018-2023 
District) (2 year term) 

32 
110



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

APPENDIX '0' - WBRFA Plan 

PROSSER TASK FORCE 
RECOMME DATIO S 

This Final Report to the Joint Fire Board contains exhaustive summaries and information used 
and explored during the DISCOVERY phase of this project. While our 'methodology matrix' 
reflects three distinct elements of the project, in reality, the majority of the DISCUSSION 
occurred simultaneously with our DISCOVERY efforts. However, the project culminated on 
Week 6 with a deliberation by the Task Force with a lengthy discussion of 'what did we learn" 
and how it may be applied in the form of a Level-Of-Service recommendation. Therefore, this 
report will not record or reflect the on-going discussion or conversations both in Task Force 
meetings and in other formats such as emails and phone calls. 

DECISION 
While it would be somewhat facetious to assume that the Task Force would actually "make 
decisions" for the Joint Fire Board, there were a number of discussions, recommendations and 
conclusions drawn to finality at the end of the process by this fastidious group. This Final Report 
reflects those 'decisions' made by the Task Force in three formats. 

The first format is crafted in an INVENTORY OF SERVICES table which the Task Force 
believes services and level of training that are within reach by the Fire District to provide to the 
community. This 'inventory' -- keeping in line with the guiding principles of a 'First Responder' 
agency for nearly all emergency incidents - indicates the current services and number of 
volunteer members trained to defined levels. It also provides the Task Force's desired 
recommendation for future services and the number or percentage of PFD3 trained and certified 
members for the various response disciplines. (See Appendix E) 

The second 'DECISION fonnat' - (completed by Task Force) combined with the Level-Of
Service (LOS) Survey's that each member conducted through-out the community - is reflected 
in one of the key elements of LOS doctrine: that is, RESPONSE PERFORMANCE. The basic 
question of 'how fast' should trained PFD3 emergency help be at a household in crises remains 
at the heart of the LOS question. After analysis and discussion the Task Force submits the 
following matrix in recommendation form: 

33 
111



Wes1l:Ben1l:on 

ROSSER WA 
Regional Fire Authority Plan 

'Level of Service" 
Element 

PROCESSING & DISPATCH 

'.Level ofSen>ice" 
Elelll!lnt 

'/,;,,1-i/>h<o./tr;«'ll',,,/,,,_;fr••"''"'' "1"""'''" 

' X·x· 

Type of 
lneiderit 

l'F!l3 'TURN·OU7' TIME Fire Response 

E!\1S/Rescuc Res onsc 
Haz !\'lat Res onse 

Public Service 
The tmwunt it takes.for the first staffed PFD3 unit '--~=====~' 

to respond titter bdng di.,patched 

'Level of Service" Type of 

·",. 
rrm 

'(Q1111nand' 

3:0() mins 7:00 mins 8:00mins 

3:00mins 7:00 mins 8:00 mins 
3:00 mins 7:00mms 8:00 mins 
3:00mins 9:00 mins J J:()() 111/llS 

Element Incident 
'----~------·--------+---------1~f-!!_m_ni_!!11d'+-~Z~o~11~e~l--+·-Z_,0_11_e_l 
FIRST PFD3 UN/TON THE SCENE Fire Response 7:30 mins 9:45 mins 12:45 mins , 

El\'IS/Rescue Res onsc 7:30 mins 9:45 mins 12:45 mms 

The amount it takes for the first staffed PflJ3 unU ~· __ I,,l"'az,_. ~"'!"'"'-! I,.,lc"•s"o"'n"'s,_c +-~7c.·oc30'-'1"111""·n'-1 l-'-9.c:4~5::_111.'.'.i1c:1s-l--"!2~A:c5'.-'1'"m"ns~ 
to arrive at the emergency scene Public Service 8:30 111111s 10:45 mins 12:45 mms 

~j·///.c'.»O,., .. "•')"•."<·:« X•?./ •' ·~ .. . . • .•.,;,:;;.,··· ";.),."· . ,,,., >%•;·':'CV• •. >;<:.;.·, . ,:. " .. ·'···· 
'Level o.f Service" Type of l'f03 i'f!B l'fl)J 

Element Incident 
'Con111u11ul' Zone 1 Zone 2 
----~ 

ARRIVAi. OF THE REMAINING Ffre Res11onse 1 

9:45 mins 10:45 mins I 3:45 mins 
'EFFECTIVE RESPONSE FORCE' 

EMS/Rescue Res ionse 9:45 mins 10:45 mins 13:45 mim; 
The amount it takes.fin· the remaining first-alarm Haz l\1at Res onsc 9:45 mins 10:45 mins 13:45 mins 

assigned units to arrive at the scene Public Sen1icc 10:45 mins 12:45 mms 14:45 min'i 

Figure l--PFD3 Task Force RECOMJVIENDED Resj)onse Perfonnance (;oals 

CONCLUSIONS 
As a final effort by the PFD3 Task Force, the group deliberated both in person and also 
electronically (email) to make their conclusions. The following are the FINDINGS and 
RECOMMENDATIONS of the PFD3 Task Force: 

34 

i 

112



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

TASK FORCE RECOMMENDATIONS 

The major findings of the Task Force effort and deliberations include recommendations which 
address current and future PFD3 needs which must be addressed. These findings and 
recommendations will have a direct effect on current and future levels of service, delivery 
models, governance and costs and are time and outcome based. 

In taking all of the information into consideration, the Task Force has determined these 
recommendations to be desirable and attainable for the community as well as provides a 
sustainable emergency services model - now and in the future. 

Those recommendations include: 

Governance Model: 

Different Governance model: Consider a completely different model for 
the governance of PFD3 by revisiting the model to form a Regional Fire 
authority to increase preparedness and fairly spreading the cost 
associated with Fire, Rescue and EMT risks across a larger population, 
and over a larger region. 

Administration: 

Business Planning: This is a joint venture, there needs to be a proper 
level-of-service driven business plan for current year, 5 year and 10 year 
planning for this Joint Venture Agency. The LOS business plan must 
address the subjects of Fire, Rescue and EMT services for BCFD#3 and 
the City of Prosser in the areas of administration, facilities, fleet, training 
levels, delivery services, and response times, staffing, administrative 
staffing, governance, and funding requirements. Integrate the business 
plan into the Interagency Agreement for use by the Joint Venture Agency. 

• Work Plan: Prepare an overall work plan for this Joint Venture Agency. 
Break down the work to be performed, describe the work, prepare an 
estimate, and prepare a time phased plan (to an appropriate level of 
detail) describing how and when work will get done. 

Goals: Establish Goals or Key Performance Parameters based upon: LOS 
goals with clear definition concerning what is to be achieved, when the 
goal is to be achieved and who will be responsible for achieving the goal. 
Make this part of the Agency business plan. Amend the Agency joint 
venture agreement to include the Goals or Key Performance Parameters 
goal and the dates these goals will be met. 

35 
113



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

Facilities: 

• Planning: Prepare a "Facilities", purchase, property improvements, and 
maintenance plan in conjunction with the overall LOS business plan for 
the Agency. 

• Develop cash set aside values based on a schedule that the Agency will 
live up to and fund monthly/annually to meet "Facilities" needs. 

• Focus attention finishing the upstairs dorms to promote night shift 
operations to improve call time response overall. 

• Develop plan for expansion of facilities to outer areas of PFD 3 district to 
improve response times in an effort to reduce property owner insurance 
premiums in the higher populated outer areas of the fire district. 

Fleet: 

• Planning: Prepare a "Fleet", purchase, improvements, and maintenance 
plan in conjunction with the overall business plan for the Agency. 

• Develop cash set aside values based on a schedule that the Agency will 
live up to and fund monthly/annually to meet "Facilities" needs. 

• The factor for inflation in the existing equipment replacement plan is 
3.5% - 5°/a (planning rates), suggest using a ten year running average 
actual inflation rate (currently 2.41%) for equipment under $250K. The 
replacement cost will decrease significantly overall by this change over 
the life cycle of the replacement plan. 

Training Levels: 

• Planning: Prepare a "Training Levels" plan in conjunction with the overall 
LOS business planning for the Agency. Prepare estimated cost in 
conjunction with a work plan outlining the overall goals. 

• The end result of training needs to 
complex dangerous commercial, 
fire/rescue. 

result in the ability to respond to 
industrial, airport, and marine 

• Those surveyed for this study requested the PFD 3 personnel be trained 
to a level of 8.5 out of 10 for Fire, Rescue, and EMT. 

• Expand training to include complex dangerous commercial, industrial, 
airport, and marine fire/rescue response. 

36 
114



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

Delivery Services: 

• Planning: Prepare a "Delivery Services" plan in conjunction with the 
overall business planning for the Agency. Prepare estimated cost in 
conjunction with a work plan outlining the overall goals. 

• PFD 3 is not an "All Risk" Agency, they are a first response Agency that 
trains all personnel to a near professional level in the areas of Fire, 
Rescue, and EMT. 

• Expand Delivery Services to include complex dangerous industrial, 
airport, and marine fire/rescue response. 

• Prepare a community risk analysis/assessment starting with current 
mapping of PFD 3 risks by area. Identify red zone risks and response 
capabilities by the Agency. 

• Consider potential "Regional" approach for Delivery Services, (i.e.: 
ambulance, Station Cover, Mutual Aid, etc.) 

Response Times: 

• The average response time for PFD 3 in 2011 was 9.37 min. The 2012 
average response time was 10:29 min. These average times generally 
coincide with the expectations of those surveyed over the past few 
months in that 620/o expect service in 8-10 minutes 80°/o of the time. 

• Set a Goal to reach an average response time of 9:00 minutes, 80% of 
the time within two years. 

• Consider focusing attention on finishing the upstairs dorms to promote 
night shift operations to improve the call time response overall. 

Response Staffing: 

• Prepare an overall "Response Staffing" plan in conjunction with the 
development of the overall business plan. Prepare scope statements and 
cost estimates to support this type of plan. 

• Based on those surveyed, a minimum of 4 personnel should respond to 
any incident, but a majority (71 %) of those surveyed requested "as many 
as needed" as a response to any incident. 

37 
115



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

Staffing Model: 

• Current Program: Maintain the volunteer program and ensure training 
brings the volunteers up to a standard nearly equal to that of career 
firefighters. 

• Continue staffing PFD 3 with a mix of daytime career and volunteers. 

• Develop a plan for volunteer day/night dorm accommodations. 

• Establish cover shifts for volunteers to ensure response times and 
personnel. 

• Review the potential for seasonal hiring to meet peak season 
requirements of the plan. 

• Look into a regional approach for use of volunteer firefighters from other 
districts. 

• Incentivize volunteer participation based on training, certification and 
severity of call. 

• Prepare plan for the recognition of businesses in town that become 
involved with a fire department response/recess program during daytime 
hours. Educate the community concerning the needs of the program, 
along with developing incentives for businesses. 

• Prepare a community awareness plan, PFD 3 needs to increase visibility 
of the fire department in the newspaper. 

• Look into the use of a volunteer recruiter for PFD 3 and look into sharing 
cost with other regional volunteer districts. 

• Develop an Explorer Program for Volunteer Firefighting with PHS. 

Administrative Staffing: 

• Prepare an administrative plan as a part of the business plan to address 
current and future "Administrative Staffing" needs as the department 
matures over the next ten years. 

Financing: 

• Financial Planning: This is a joint venture, there needs to be a proper 
financial plan the for current year, 5 year and 10 year planning for this 
Joint Venture Agency. The financial plan must address the subjects of 

38 
116



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

Fire, Rescue and EMT services for BCFD#3 and the City of Prosser in the 
areas of administration, facilities, fleet, training levels, delivery services, 
and response times, staffing, administrative staffing, governance, and 
funding requirements. Integrate the business plan into the Interagency 
Agreement for use by the Joint Venture Agency 

• Work Plan: Prepare an overall work plan for this Joint Venture Agency. 
Break down the work to be performed, describe the work, prepare an 
estimate, and prepare a time phased plan describing how and when work 
will get done. 

• Annual Budgets: All annual and multi-year financial planning should 
include inflationary factoring. The inflation factor should be based on a 
ten year federal average rate. 

• The Financing agreement for the Agency should be amended to 
accommodate complex commercial and industrial structures throughout 
PFD3 to determine risk & associated cost for fire, rescue & EMT services. 

• The current Inter-agency cost division formula does not properly 
address future risk preparation and response to support potential 
risk related cost associated with the density of complex 
commercial and industrial structures in the City of Prosser. 

• Developing a proper governance model will solve the issue related to the 
funding share that would be considered adequate, fair, and equitable. 

• Address unfunded liabilities for PFD3. 

• Review the maps and listing of complex commercial and industrial 
structures throughout PFD3 to determine risk & associated cost for fire, 
rescue & EMT services. Identify the structures sizes by; SF, CF, 
mechanical systems, chemical systems, materials stored, materials 
processed, facility construction, response scenarios, compressed gases, 
liquefied gases, boiler systems, heated oils, stored oils and fuels, etc. 

• Look at the cost associated with responses and the balance of higher risk 
operations associated with responses to city verses the rural regions of 
BCFD#3. 

39 
117



w esil: Benil:on Regional Fire Authority Plan 

'E' APPENDIX -WBRFAP/an 

PUBLIC 
SERVICE 

40 
118



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

PROSSER REGIONAL 
FIRE AUTHORITY 

FIRE SUPPRESSION 
First Responder 

IDLH Incident Command (certified) 
Structural Structural FF-1 Structural FF-II 

Vehicle Red Card FF· 1 Red Card FF-II 
Mutual Aid 

Natural Cover 
Aircraft Incident Command Aircraft Technician 

Officer 

EMERGENCY MEDICAL 
BLS First Responder ALS Transport 

Mutual Aid Transport Capable 

HAZ MAT 
Awareness 

Operations Technical R&I 

VEHICLE RESCUE First Responder Advanced (certified) 

WATER RESCUE 
Awareness 

Technical Technical Operations 

ICE RESCUE 
Awareness 

Technical Technical Operations 

ROPE RESCUE 
Awareness 

Technical Technical 

URBAN RESCUE 
Awareness 

Technical Technical Operations 

Planning 
DISASTER SERVICES Mitigation Expand Coordinate/Cooperate 

EOC 

PUBLIC SERVICE All Routine Requests All Routine Requests 

OCCUPANCY Courtesy 
Certified Inspectors 

INSPECTIONS Code Enforcement 
- ---·--- - --- ·---------- ·-- ---------

Fire Safety CPR 
SAFETY EDUCATION First Aid School Curriculum 

C.E.R.T. 

41 
119



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

'F' APPENDIX -WBRFAP!an 

66verhing 
Board 

42 
120



west Benton Regional Fire Authority Plan 

'G' APPENDIX - WBRFA Plan 

TO BE INSERTED BEFORE APPROVED BY BCFPD#3 AND CITY. 

43 
121



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

AGENDA BILL 
Agenda Title: Consideration of Ordinance Meeting Date: 
14-__ establishing Prosser Municipal July 22, 2014 
Code Chapter 9.20.010 to make having Regular Meeting 
two or more false alarms in a ninety day 
period unlawful and consideration of 
Resolution 14-___ setting emergency 
Response registration fees and a late 

I 
penalty for late payment of such 
registration. 
Department: 1

; Director: Contact Person: Phone Number: l 
Police David Giles David Giles ; (509) 786-8220 . 
______ ,,_ _,,,., _____ ··--------·-···------· I ' . ~ Account Number: · 

IN""""""""_ ] 

1 Cost of Proposal: 
NIA 

Amount Budgeted 
IN/A 

---""""""·---------------------
Reviewecl bv Finance Department: 

f~g_~ 
I Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: 

· !. Proposed Ordinance 14-__ _ 
2. Proposed Resolution 14-__ 
3. AgendaBillfromJuneJ,2014 

Sum1nary Statement: 

Council previously discussed the false alarm ordinai1ce on June 3, 2014. At that time, 
Council directed staff to add a waiver process to the ordinance allowing the city to waive 
the false alai'!11 fee in the event that multiple false alarms occurred within a twenty four 
hour period. The attached ordinance allows the city to waive the false ala1111 fee 
providing all of the following apply: 

A. That multiple false alanns all occurred within a consecutive 
twenty-i:our hour period; 
B. That the false alaims were due to an equipment failure; and 
C. That the person responsible to maintain i:he premises where the 
false alai111s occurred was not reasonably capable of disabling the alaim 
system to prevent the multiple false alarms. 

I 

122



I-Consistent with or Comparison to: Existing adopted or previous plans, policies or actions 
taken by the Couucil 

r-----~-----.,---------------------------------------j 

Recommended Citv Council Action/Suggested Motion: 

Motion #l: Adopt Ordinance 14- establishing Prosser Municipal Code Chapter 
9.20 to make having two or more false alarms in a ninety day period unlawfnl and 
imposing a penalty of fifty for each unlawfnl false alann. 

Motion #2: Adopt Resolution 14- setting emergency Response registration fees 
and a late penalty for late payment of such registration. 

1 

~~1v;;5 bu:;;; I ~R,,e~v""ie"' ---~"'e"'d'"'~-"'b::.:"'::::-"'"'c:::""·~:."'::: .. ~,_·?;;..-,,_~,,.-~"'/_o"'r"'n"e"'y_,_: T[ A:;?v~v ~ayor:l ' 

I~~!~/ o~v~ 
~_])ate~· ... //j_l//);;L-' I Date: /j/J//j I Date: 1-/iJ-~{lf I 
I Today's Da(e( I --rRevision Numberillate: · 1 File Name and Path· 

I July 16, 2014 · J __ · __ _ 

123



CITY OF PROSSER, ·w ASHINGTON 
ORDINANCE NO. 14-__ 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING PROSSER MUNICIPAL CODE 
CHAPTER 9.20 TO MAKE HAVING TWO OR MORE FALSE ALARMS 
IN A NINETY DAY PERIOD UNLAWFUL, IMPOSING A PENALTY OF 
FIFTY DOLLARS FOR EACH UNLAWFUL FALSE ALARM, MAKING 
IT UNLAWFUL TO HAVE OR MAINTAIN ON ANY PREMISES A 
BURGLARY AND/OR ROBBERY OR FIRE ALARM UNLESS THERE IS 
ON FILE WITH THE CITY OF' PROSSER POLICE CHIEF A CURRENT 
EMERGENCY RESPONSE REGISTRATION, AND ESTABLISHING A 
FEE FOR SUCH REGISTRATION. THE ORDINANCE ALSO 
PROVIDES FOR A FEE WAIVER UNDER CERTAIN CONDITIONS AS 
SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE. THE ORDINANCE AI,SO SETS FORTH 
THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE ORDINANCE AND PROVIDES THAT 
ITS PROVISIONS ARE SEVERABLE FROM ONE ANOTHER AND 
PROVIDES FOR PUBLICATION BY SUMMARY. 

WHEREAS, for the period from January 1, 2013, to December 31, 2013, the Prosser 
Police Department responded to 10,049 calls for service with 232 calls related to responding to 
alar111s; and 

WHEREAS, 100 hundred percent of those alam1 calls during that period were false; and 

WHEREAS, 100 percent of those alarm calls during that period were for burglar alanns; 
and 

WHEREAS, J 00 percent of those burglar alann calls during that period were false; and 

WHEREAS, for the period from January 1, 2013, to December 31, 2013, approximately 
3 percent of all emergency calls for service involved responding to noise complaints; and 

WHEREAS, 25 percent of those noise complaints relate to alarms; and 

WHEREAS, 100 percent of those noise complaints related to alan11S were false; and 

WHEREAS, emergency calls for service normally require the response of two unifonned 
officers; and 

WHEREAS, for false alanns, the Police Department's average cost to respond to each 
false alarm is approximately Sixty Dollars; and 

WHEREAS, for the period from January 1, 2013, to December 31, 2013, the Police 
Depanment's total cost to respond to all false alan11S was approximately$ l3,920 and 

WHEREAS, the administrative cost to bill persons who have more than one false alann 

124



in any ninety day period, is approximately Fifteen Dollars; and 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROSSER, 
WASHINGTON, DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Prosser Mm1icipal Code Section 9.20.010 is hereby established to read as 
follows: 

9.20.010 False alarm defined. 

For the purposes of this chapter, the tem1 "false alarm" means the activation of a 
burglary and/or robbery or fire alann by other than a forced entry or attempted 
forced entry to the premises, or by other than a fire and at· a time when no 
burglm·y or robbery is being committed or attempted on the premises, or when no 
fire exists on tbe premises. 

Section 2. Prosser Municipal Code Section 9.20.020 is hereby established to read as 
follows: 

9.20.020 False alarm prohibited when-Fee. 

It is unlawful for any person, bnsiness, or other legal entity having or conducting 
a private alarm system for fire, theft, burglary, or other protection to have two or 
more false alarms within a ninety-day period. The owner of m1y residence, 
business, or premises in which said alarm system exists shall pay a fifty dollar 
false alarm fee for the second and each additional false alarm in any ninety-day 
period. 

Section 3. Prosser Municipal Code Section 9.20.030 is hereby established to read as 
follows: 

9.20.030 Notice - payment of fee-waiver of fee--appeal. 

The Police Department shall notify the party responsible for paying the fee, and if 
said fee is not paid to the City Finm1ce Director within thirty days, a summons and 
complaint shall be exccnted by the City and the responsible party shall thereby be 
brought within the jurisdiction Benton County District Court. h1 the alternative if 
the fee is not paid within thirty days and at the sole discretion of the Mayor, or his 
or her designee, the Mayor, or his or her designee, may assign collection of the 
fee to a collection agency. If the collection of the fee is turned over to a collection 
agency, then the agency can add a reasonable fee in accordance with RCW 
19.16.500. 

The chief of police shall waive the false alam1 fee if the person liable to pay the 

125



false alann fee files an application for a fee waiver within twenty days from the 
date the police department notified him or her that the false alarm fee was due 
proving by a preponderance of the evidence: 

A. That multiple false alarms all occurred within a consecutive 
twenty-four hour period; 

B. That the false alarn1s were due to an equipment failure; and 
C. That the person responsible to maintain the premises where the 

false alarms occurred was not reasonably capable of disabling the alam1 system to 
prevent the multiple false alanns. 

The chief of police shall notify the applicant whether the waiver has been granted 
within 20 days from the date that the fee waiver application is received by the 
city. If the waiver is denied, then the false alam1 fee shall be due and payable on 
or before 30 days from the date of denial. The chief of police is authorized to 
create forms and administrative procedures to implement the waiver process. 

Section 4. Prosser Municipal Code Section 9.20.040 is hereby established to read 
as follows: 

9.20.040 Emergency response registration - payment of fee. 

It shall be unlawful to have or maintain on any premises a burglary and/or robbery 
or fire alarm unless there is on file with the city of Prosser police chief a cun-ent 
emergency response registration inclnding, but not limited to, the name(s) and 
cun-ent telephone 1rnmber(s) of person(s) authorized to enter such premises and 
tum off any such alann at all hours of the day and night, and an emergency 
response registration fee has been paid in an amount set by the City Council by 
ordinance or resolution. The city's police chief is hereby authorized to establish 
policies and procedures to establish emergency response registration forms. In 
the event that an emergency response registration is not filed by the person 
maintaining the burglary m1d/or robbery or fire alann within 30 days after the 
police chief issues a written demm1d to obtain such emergency response 
registration, then a late penalty in the amount set by the City Council by 
ordinance or resolution shall be paid before the police chief may issue the 
registration for the burglary and/or robbery or fire alarm. 

Section 5. Prosser Municipal Code Section 9 .20.990 is hereby established to 
read as follows: 

9.20.990 Severability. 

The provisions of this chapter are hereby declared to be severable. If any section, 
subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or word of this ordinm1ce, or its application 
to any person or circmnstm1ce is for any reason held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional, the remainder of this ordinance shall not as a result of said 

126



section, sentence, clause, phrase, or word be held unconstitutional or invalid. 

Section 6. SEVERABILITY. The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared 
to be severable. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or word of this ordinance, or 
its application to any person or circumstance is for any reason held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional, the remainder of this ordinm1ce shall not as a result of said section, sentence, 
clause, phrase, or word be held unconstitutional or invalid. 

Section 7. This ordinance shall take effect five (5) days after passage and publication of 
an approved summary thereof consisting of the title. 

PASS ED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor, this .. __ day of 

·-------·' 2014. 

MAYOR PAUL WARDEN 

ATTEST 

CITY CLERK, RACHEL SHAW 

Approved as to form: 

CITY ATTORNEY, HOWARD SAXTON 

Date of Publication: ---

127



SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE NO. 14-__ 

of the City of Prosser, Washington 

On the ____ day of~----~' 2014, the City of Prosser, Washington, passed 
Ordinance No. ···- --····-· A summary of the content of said ordinance, consisting of the 
title, provides as follows: 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING PROSSER MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 9.20 TO 
MAKE HAVING TWO OR MORE FALSE ALARMS IN A NINETY DAY PERIOD 
UNLAWFUL, IMPOSING A PENALTY OF FIFTY DOLLARS FOR EACH UNLAWFUL 
FALSE ALARM, MAKING IT UNLAWFUL TO HAVE OR MAINTAIN ON Ai'l\;'Y 
PREMISES A BlJRGLARY AND/OR ROBBERY OR FIRE ALARM UNLESS THERE IS ON 
FILE WITH THE CITY OF PROSSER POLICE CHIEF A CURRENT EMERGENCY 
RESPONSE REGISTRATION, AND ESTABLISHING A FEE FOR SUCH REGISTRATION. 
THE ORDINANCE ALSO PROVIDES FOR A FEE WAIVER UNDER CERTAIN 
CONDITIONS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE. THE ORDINANCE ALSO SETS FORTH 
THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE ORDINANCE AND PROVIDES THAT ITS PROVISIONS 
ARJ:i SEVERABLE FROM ONE ANOTHER AND PROVIDES FOR PUBLICATION BY 
SUMMARY. 

The full text of this Ordinance will be mailed upon request. 

DATED this __ day of ------' 2014 

·---------------
CITY CLERK, RACHEL SHAW 

128



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROSSER, 
SETTING EMERGENCY RESPONSE REGISTRATION FEES AND A 
LATE PENALTY FOR LATE PAYMENT OF SUCH REGISTRATION 
FEE. 

WHEREAS, tbe City Council of the City of Prosser has detennined that it is in the best 
interest of the City of Prosser to move toward providing a single, efficient, and convenient 
listing of all fees and charges for permits, licenses, services, applications and filing fees; 
and 

WHEREAS, such a listing will better facilitate the updating and uniforn1 review of all 
such fees and charges; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has provided for emergency response registration fee 
and a late penalty for late payment of such registration fee to be set by Resolntion; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, 

That the following fees are hereby set by the City Council and the City Clerk shall add 
these fees to the City's fee schedule: 

Emergency response registration fee: 
Emergency response registration fee late penalty: 

$5.00 

$10.00 

ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Prosser and APPROVED by the Mayor 
of the City of Prosser this ___ day of , 2014. 

MAYOR PAUL WARDEN 

ATTEST: 

RACHEL SHAW, CITY CLERK 

129



APPROVED AS TO FORM 

HOW ARD SAXTON, CITY ATTORNEY 

130



r----·-

1 

L-----·-····· ___ A_. GENDA B!!'.!:1_ 
! Agenda Title: Consideration of Ordinance I Meeting Date: 
J 14- establishing Prosser Municipal [ June 3, 2014 
[ Cocl,,=-Chapter 9.20.010 to make having [ Special Meeting 
I two or more false alarms in a ninety day ! 

··-------·-·-----_,,,,,. ___ _ 
CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON l 

l
'period unlawful and consideration of 

Resolution 14· __ settmg emergency 
Response registration fees and a late 

penalty for late payment of such .I' --1 
r<:gistration , 

I: Departm:,nt: I Director: I Contact Person: '!'Ph-;,-,-1e_N_. ,-u-n-1b_e_r_:_. 

i i I 
; Police David Giles [ David Giles / (509) 786-8220 [ 

p=;;,~t ;;f Proposal: _____ J .____ -----t-1 A.ecount Number: 1

11

, 

\NIA 

i 
I Amount Budgeted I Name and Fund# 

~~~;1;;;~~i-h'vI<;i;~15~;-;.ri~t.; ------····---
1 

I N\ i (\ 
I I ; I "' [_,,_. __ ,,c,.,,,,, ____ ,,,,.,, 

j Attachments to Agenda Packet Item: 

\ -· .. --~1 
! 

l, Proposed Ordinance l 4-__ _ 
2. Proposed Resolution 14-__ _ I 

·--~ ! Surnmarv Staten1cnt: 

i For the period from January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013 the Prosser Police 
I Department responded to l 0,049 calls for service. Research conducted indicates 232 of. 
! those calls were related to responding to burglar alam1s. Furtl1er research indicates tl1at all [ 
1232 of the burglar alarm responses during that time period.were false. . I 

.

1

. Burglar alarm response's are cons;dered emergencycalls for service and normally require I 

. the response of two urnformed otficers'. the Police ~epartment.'s average cost to respond i 
I to each false alarm rs approxnnately, $60.00; and J~r the period from January 1, 2.013 i 
i through December 31, 201. 3 the Police Department s cost to respond to the 232 false I 
[ alarms was approximately $13,920.00. I 

I The Mayor and Police Chief sent letters out to businesses on May 23, 2014, in town I 
[ providing information and requesting comments on the upcoming burglar alarm ! 
I ordinance proposaL [ 

I 
--- ._,, __ ,_,___) 

24 
131



I The p;,i;;;,~s~d ordinar;ce ,,;;n·establish Prosser'M\inici1)a1 Code ci1apter 920.010 mal(ing I 
I
. two or rnore false alnrn1s in a ninety <lay period unlawful and imposing a penalty of i 
. seventy.five dollars for each tmlawfol false alarm. Add.itiona!Jy lbe ordinance will make I 
i it unlav.1fu1 to have or n1aintai11 on any pre111ises a burglary and/or robbery or fire alarm ! 
/ unless tbere is on file. vvith the city of Prosser Police .Depart1nent a current 0n1ergency I 
\ response registration, and an cn1ergency response registration fee has been paid. The i 
i proposed Resolut,l.on sets those fees. ! 

L ____ , _______ .... --··-·-··-~---·---· 
I Consistent ~vi th or (:on.1parison to: 

·-~-·-·- .... ~ .. - ............. --....... _ ... __ J 
Existing adopted or previous plans, policies or actions 

[ taken by the Council 

f-- - ----------·-·-·-·-------- ---- I 

I 1 Recorn1ne11ded City Council Action/Snr,gcsted I\1otinn: 
: I 
I Motion Ill: Adopt Ordinance 14- establ.ishing l'rosser Municipal Code Chapter I 
I 9 .20 to make having two or more false a\am1s in a ninety day period unlawful and . 
· imposing a penalty of seventy-five dolltu·s for each unlawful false alarm. I 

Motion #2: Adopt Resolution 14-......... -- setting Emergency Response Registration Fees 
and a J_,ate Penalty for I_,ate Pa)rn1ent of Such Registration. 

I &t ~~:,~~···/''·'I I I~~~--· I :_7"-1~ I 1J2ate: ::>. . .:::''J .. ou l:_t_--1~])ate,:,_':-;L'26' . ___ .. '.Date: '> - ./ v .. L. __ i 
I l'odav~s Date: \ Revision Nurnb ·Tl ate: j :File Name and Path: ) 

I May 30, 20\4 I I, 
,_l____ ----~··-·. .. ___L_ ..... ------··---

25 
132



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
ORDINANCE NO. 14-

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING PROSSER MUNICIPAL CODE 
CHAPTER 9.20 TO MAKE HA YING TWO OR MORE FALSE ALARMS 
!NA NINETY DAY PERIOD UNLAWFUL, IJ\1POSING A PENALTY OF 
SEVENTY-FIVE DOLLARS FOR EACH UNLAWFUL FALSE ALARM, 
MAKING lT UNLAWFUL TO HAVE OR MAINTAIN ON ANY 
PREMISJCS A BURGLARY AND/OR ROBBERY OR FIRE ALARM 
llNLESS THERE IS ON FILE WITH THE CITY OF PROSSER POLICE 
CHIEF A CllRRENT EMERGENCY RESPONSE REGISTRATION, AND 
ESTABLISHING A FEE FOR SUCH REGISTRATION. THE 
OHDTNANCE ALSO SETS FORTH THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE 
ORDINANCE AND PROVIDF,S THAT ITS PROVISIONS ARE 
SEVERABLE FROM ONE ANOTHER AND PROVIDES FOR 
PUBLICATION BY SUMMARY. 

WHEREAS, for the period from January l, 2013, to December 31, 2013, the Prosser 
Pollce Department responded to 10,049 calls for service with 232 calls related to responding to 

alar1ns; 1:u1d 

WHEREAS, 100 hundred percent of those ala1111 caUs during that period were false; and 

WHEREAS, 100 percent of those alarm calls during that period were for burglar alarms; 
and 

WHEREAS, 100 percent of those burglar alarm calls during that period were false; and 

WHEREAS, for tl1e period from January i, 2013, to December 31, 2013, approximately 
3 percent of a.lJ en1ergency cails for service involved respo11_ding to noise complaints; _and 

WHEREAS, 25 percent of those noise complaints relate to alarms; and 

WHEREAS, 100 percent of those noise complaints related to alaims were false; and 

'WHEREAS, emergency calls for service 11ormally require the response of two unifonned 
officers; and 

WHEREAS, for false alarms, the Police Depaitment's werage east to respond to each 
false alarn1 is approxin1.atcl.y Sixty Dollars; a11d 

WHEREAS. for the period from January I, 2013, to. December 31, 2013, the Police 
Department's total cost to respond to all false alarms was approximately $13,920 and 

WHl~~J(.EAS, the adtnini.strative cost to bill persons v,rh.o have more than one false alarn1 
in any ninety day period, is approximately Fifteen Dollars; and 

26 

~ .,.,. 

133



WHEREAS, the Mayor and Police Chief sent out a letter on May 23, 2014, to businesses 
m the city providing information and requesting comments on the upcoming alarm ordinance 
proposal; 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROSSER, 
WASHINGTON, DO ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Prosser Municipal Code Section 9.20.010 is hereby established to read as 
follows: 

9.20.010 False alarrn defined. 

For the purposes of this cbapter, the tem1 "false alann" means the activation. of a 
burglary and/or robbery or fire alarm by other than a forced entry or attempted 
forced entry to the premises, or by other tlw.n a fire and at a time when no 
burglary or robbery is being committed or attempted on the premises, or when no 
fire exists on tb.e pre111ises. 

Section 2. Prosser MLmicipal Code Section 9.20.020 is hereby established to read as 
follows: 

9.20.020 False alarm prohibited when-Fee. 

It is unlawful for any person, business, or other legal entity having or conducting 
a private alar.n1 systen1 for fire 1 theft, burglary~ or other protection to have two or 
n1ore faJse alarn1s within a ninety-day period. The owner of any res"idence, 
business, or premises 111 which said alam1 system exists shall pay a seventy-five 
dol.lar false alarrn fee for the second and each additional false a]ann in any ninety
day period. 

Section 3. Prosser Municipal Code Section 9.20.030 is hereby establisl;~'d'to read as 
follows: 

9.20.030 Notice~ payment of fee. 

The .Police Department shall notify the party responsible for paying the fee, and if 
said fee is not paid to the City Finance Director within thiny days, a sm11mons and 
complaint shall be executcct by the City and the responsible party shall thereby be 
brought within the j unsd1ci:1on Benton County District Court. In the alternative if 
the fee is not paid within thirty clays and at the sole discretion of the Mayor, or his 
or her designcc, the fvfayor, or his or her designee, 1nay assign collection of tJ1e 
fee to a col.Jection agency. If the collection of the fee is turned over to a collection 
agency

1 
t11en the_ agency can add a reasonable fee in accordance witl1 R(~W 

19.16.500. 

27 
134



Sectio11 4. Prosser Murncipal Code Section 9.20.040 is hereby established to read 
as foHows: 

9.20.040 Emergency response registration -·payment of fee. 

It shall be un !21wfl1 I to have or n1aintain on any pren1iscs a burglary and/or robbery 
or fire a.lanr1 unless there .is on file \Vith the city of Prosser police chief a current 
emergency response regis1rarion including, but not limited 10, the name(s) and 
current telephone number(s) of person(s) authorized to enter such premises and 
tnn1 off CJ_1y 5'Jch alarn1 at all hours of the day and night, and an e1nergency 
response registration fee has been paid in an amount set by the City Council by 
ordinance or resolution. The city's police chief is hereby authorized to estab'lish 
polJcies and procedures Lo establish crr1erge11cy response registratio11 fonns. In 
the event that an emergency response registration is not filed by the person 
maintainin_g t11c burglary and/or robbery or fire alan11 within 30 days after the 
police chief issues a \vritten de111a11d to obtain such en1erge.ncy response 
registration, then a late penalty in the amount set by the City Council by 
ordinance or resol.ution sl:all be paid before the police chief may issue the 
registration for the burglary and/or robbery or fire ala..'tJTI. 

Section 5. Prosser i\!J:unicipal Code Section 9.20.990 is hereby established to 
read as follows: 

9.20.990 Severability. 

The provis10ns of this chapter are hereby declared to be severable. If any section, 
subsection, sentence, clause) phrase, or word of t11is ordinance1 or its application 
to any person or circl1n1stance is for any reason held to be invalid or 
unco11stiiutional, the re1nainder of this ordinance shall not as a result of said 
section, sentence, c.1ause, phrnse .. or V1lOrd be hc.lct unconstitutjonaJ or invaJjd_ 

Section 6. SEVERA.BILITY. The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared 
to be severable. If imy section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase, or word of this ordinm1ce, or 
its application to a11y person or circun1stance is fOr any reason held to be invalid or 
unconstitutional, the ren1ainder of this ordinance shall i1ot as a result of said section, sentence, 
clause, pl1rase 1 or word be held unconstitutional or invalid. 

Section 7. This ordinance shall take effect five (5) days after passage and publication of 
an approved smm112;i.·y thereof consisting of the title. 

PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor, this . ____ day of 
---- ___ .. __ , 2014. 

M.AYOR PAUL WARDEN 

28 
135



ATTEST: 

·-·-~-

CITY CLERK, RACHEL SHAW 

Approved as to Conn: 
"'"'-~-::::;::-...::;:~-----·-

"" --· --·~·---------·~---

Cl TY ATTORNEY, HOWARD SAXTON 

Date of Publication: 

29 
136



SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE NO .. 14-______ _ 

of the City of Prosser, Washington 

On the ___ day of _________ , 2014, the Ci1y of Prosser, Washington, passed 
Ordinance No. ..----·-·. A sumnoary of the content of said ordi11ance, consisting of the 
title, provides as follows 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING PROSSER MUNICIPAL CODE CHAPTER 9.20 TO 
MAKE HAVlNG TWO OR MOFE FALSE ALARl'v1S fN A NINETY DAY PERIOD 
UNLAWFUL, fMPOSING A PENALTY OF SEVENTY-FIVE DOLLARS FOR EACH 
UNLAWFUL FALSE ALARJVl, MAKJNG IT UNLAWFUL TO HAVE OR MAINTAIN ON 
AN'Y PREMISES A BURGLARY AND/OR ROBBERY OR FIRE ALA.&\1 UNLESS THERE 
IS ON FILE WITH THE CITY OF PROSSER POLICE CHIEF A CURRENT EMERGENCY 
RESPONSE REGISTRATION, AND ESTABLISHING A FEE FOR SUCH REGISTRATION. 
THE ORDINANCE ALSO SETS FORTH THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE ORDINANCE 
AND PROVIDES THAT ITS PROVISIONS ARE SEVERABLE FROM ONE ANOTHER 
AND PFOVIDES FOR PUBLJCAT!ON BY SUMMARY. 

The full text of this Ordmance will be mailed upon request. 

DATED this clay of '2014 

ClTY CLERK, RACHEL SHAW 

30 

137



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
RESOLUTION NO. 14-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROSSER, 
SETTING EMERGENCY RESPONSE REGISTRATION FEES AND A 
LATE PENALTY FOR LATE PAYMENT OF SUCH REGISTRATION 
FEI~ 

WHEREAS, the City Councii of the City of Prosser has dctcnnined that it is in the best 
interest of tbe City of Prosser to n1ovc toward providing a s]ngle, efficient, and convenient 

listing of all fees and charges for pe1111its, licenses, services, applications and filing fees; 
and 

WHEREAS, such a listing wrll better facilitate the updating and umfonn review of all 

such fees and c.harges; and 

WI-£EREAS, the City Council has provided for emergency response registration fee 
1mct a late penalty for late payment of such registration fee to be set by Resolution; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, tbat the following fees are bereby set by 
the City Conncil and the City Clerk shaH add these fees to the City's foe schedule: 

Ernergency response registration fee: 
F~1nergericy respor1se registration fee late penalty·. 

$5.00 

$10.00 

ADOPTED by th.e City Council of the City of Prosser and APPROVT<:D by the Mayor 

oft.he City of Prosser this-~--· day of ___ ·-.. -·-' 2014. 

MAYOR PAUL WARDEN 

ATTEST 

RACHEL SHAW, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM 

-------· ---------·----~----
HOW ARD SAXTON, CITY ATTORWC:Y 

31 

138



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 

AGENDA BILL 
! Agenda Title: ___ Adopt Ordinance No. 14-1 Meeting Date: 
·1--- approving position descriptions for , July 22, 2014 

certain appointed and un-appointed i Regular Meeting 
I positions. 

I Director: Contact Person: Phone Number: 
(509) 786-8215 

! Department: 
Finance ' Regina Mauras Toni Yost 

i 
C0st of Proposal: Account Number: 

i 

I Amount Budgeted: 
I 

Name and Fund# 

' i 
[ Reviewed by Finance Department: 

!~~ -----------------------
A tt ;:i chm en ts to Agenda Packet Item: 

1. Proposed Ordinance No. 14-__ _ 

r ·-·-----------------
Summary Statement: 

Attached is an Ordinance approving position descriptions tor the following appointed and 
u n-appointed positions : 

Finance Director --
City Clerk 

.C::Jty Planner 
Finance Man9_g(';~ 

. Assistant Finance M .. 

-· 

anger 

I Appointed -
'Annointed -

__ Un-flp_p_ointed . 
Un-Aopointed 

. Un-Appointed 

Position descriptions 
department needs, a 
position description t 

and duties can change from time to time based upon expertise, 
nd changing requirements. As a result, it is necessary to review 
o ensure that they properly reflect position responsibilities and 

duties. The attached position descriptions have been updated to reflect these changes 
and additions. 

Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 35A.11.020 outlines the Council's authority to 

i 

' 

define the functions, Powers, and duties of its officers and employees. I 

~-··- ·- ___J 
onsistent with or Comparison to: 

, EXISTING ADOPTED OR PREVIOUS PLANS, POLICIES OR ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE COUNCIL 

139



CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
ORDINANCE NO. 14-

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING POSITION DESCRIPTIONS FOR 
CERTAIN APPOINTED AND UN-APPOINTED POSITIONS DESCRIBED 
IN THE ORDINANCE. THE ORDINANCE ALSO SETS FORTH THE 
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE ORDINANCE AND PROVIDES THAT ITS 
PROVISIONS ARE SEVERABLE FROM ONE ANOTHER AND 
PROVIDES FOR PUBLICATION BY SUMMARY. 

WHEREAS, Revised Code of Washington (RCW) 35A.l l.020 outlines that the 
Governing Body shall define the functions, powers, and duties of its officers a11d 
employees; and 

WHEREAS, Prosser Municipal Code 2.01.100 provides that job descriptions for the 
appointive officers shall be approved and changed from time to time by separate 
ordinance of the city council. 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON, DO 
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. The position description for the appointed office of Finance Director is hereby 
adopted to read as follows: see Exhibit "A" attached hereto a11d incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 2. The position description for the appointed office of City Clerk Is hereby adopted to 
read as follows: sec Exhibit "B" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 3 The position description for the appointed office of City Planner is hereby adopted to 
read as follows: see Exhibit" C" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

Section 4. The position description for the m1-appointed office of Finance Manager is hereby 
adopted to read as follows: see Exhibit "D" attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference. 

Section 5. The position description for the un-appointed office of Assistant Finance Manager is 
hereby adopted to read as follows: see Exhibit "E" attached hereto and incorporated herein by 
reference. 

Section 6. SEVERABILITY. The provisions of this ordinance are hereby declared to be 
severable. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this ordinance or its 
application to any person or circumstance is for any reason held to be invalid or unconstitutional, 
the remainder of this ordinance shall not as a result of said section, subsection, sentence, clause, 
or phrase be held unconstitutional or invalid. 

140



Section 7. This ordinance shall take effect five (5) days after passage and pnblication of an 
approved summ,u-y thereof consisting of the title. 

PASS ED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor, this 

-----' 2014. 

MAYOR PAUL WARDEN 

ATTEST 

RACHEL SHAW, CITY CLERK 

APP~-~-~-T;;~-·~----~7_ ... _. __ 
HOWARD SLLXTON, CITY ATTORNEY 

day of 

141



SUMMARY OF ORDINANCE NO. 14-__ 

of the City of Prosser, Washington 

On the day of ___ , 2014, the City of Prosser, Washington, passed 
Ordinance No. __ _ A summary of the content of said ordinance, consisting of the 
title, provides as follows: 

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING POSITION DESCRIPTIONS FOR CERTAIN APPOINTED 
AND UN-APPOINTED POSITIONS DESCRIBED IN THE ORDINANCE. THE 
ORDl>JANCE ALSO SETS FORTH THE EFFECTNE DATE OF THE ORDINANCE AND 
PROVIDES THAT ITS PROVISIONS ARE SEVERABLE FROM ONE ANOTHER AND 
PROVIDES FOR PUBLICATION BY S1JMMARY. 

The full text of this Ordinance will be mailed upon request. 

DATED this day of , 2014 

CITY CLERK, RACHEL SHAW 

142



EXHIBIT "A" 

CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
POSITION DESCRIPTION 

Title: Finm1ce Director 
Department: Finance 
Reports to: City Administrator 

GENERAL PURPOSE 

FLSA: Exempt 
Union Status: Non-Union 
Date: July 2014 

Provides a variety of routine ffi1d complex supervisory, clerical, m1d administrative work in the 
administration of the City Government. Performs a variety of complex supervisory, 
professional, administrative and technical accounting and finance functions in maintaining the 
fiscal records and systems of the city. 

SUPERVISION REQUIRED 
Works under the general supervision of the City Administrator. 

SUPERVISION EXERCISED 
Exercises supervision over clerical, financial, other staff, =d volunteers, as assigned. 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
Manages and supervises assigned operations to achieve goals within available resources; plans 
and organizes workloads and staff assignments; trains, motivates and evaluates assigned staff; 
reviews progress and directs changes as needed. 

Provides leadership and direction in the development of short and long range plans; gathers, 
interprets, and prepares data for studies, reports and recommendations; coordinates depmiment 
activities with other departments and agencies as needed. 

Provides professional advice to supervisors; makes presentations to supervisors, boards, 
commissions, civic groups m1d the general public. 

Communicates official plans, policies and procedures to staff ffi1d the general public. 

Assures that assigned areas of responsibility are performed within budget; performs cost control 
activities; monitors revenues and expenditures in all departments to assure sound fiscal control; 
prepares annual budget requests; assures effective and efficient use of budgeted funds, personnel, 
materials, facilities, and time. 

Determines work procedures, prepares work schedules, and expedites work flow; studies and 
standardizes procedures to improve efficiency m1d effectiveness of operations. 

Issues written and oral instructions; assigns duties m1d examines work for exactness, neatness, 
IDd confonnance to policies and procedures. 

143



Maintains hmmony among workers and resolves grievances; performs or assists subordinates in 
performing duties; adjusts errors and complaints. 
Prepares agenda items for Council Meetings as directed. 

Prepares a variety of studies, reports and related information for decision-making purposes. 

Prepares surveys and other reports as directed. 

Serves as chief financial advisor to the City Administrator. 

Establishes and maintains internal control procedures and assures that state and national standard 
account procedures are maintained. 

Maintains and reconciles financial records and prepares financial reports. 

Oversees the central computerized financial and management information systems of the City. 

Develops financial studies and plans. Forecasts, estimates, and monitors the financial condition 
of the City to assure the fiscal well-being of the City. 

Prepares and execntes the budget of the City; prepares and executes the Annual Financial 
Statements to the Office of the State Auditor; prepmes and executes the Annual Street Report to 
the Department of Transportation. 

Oversees payroll, accounts payable processmg, accounts receivable, and utility and other 
billings. 

Oversees the posting of ledgers and accounts. 

Directs the preparation of state and federal reports, including tax reports. 

Supervises the collection of taxes, fees and other receipts in accordance with laws and 
regulations. 

Manages investment of City funds in accordance with investment policies and goals, and local, 
state and Federal regulations. 

Serves as Grants/Loan Manager for Federal, state and local assistance progran1s. 

Establishes and maintains records needed for bond payments, fiscal agent, and related ledgers. 
Manages and maintains local improvement district records, billings and collections. 

Serves as Human Resources Director. 

Works in conjunction with Mayor and City Council to mange labor contracts and negotiate terms 
and conditions. 

2 

144



Oversees the training and development of financial and clerical staff. 
Performs all other duties as assigned. 

The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the 
position if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position. 

PERIPHERAL DUTIES 
Attend seminars and workshops related to Finance Director duties and responsibilities. 

Performs general management duties for the City Administrator as assigned. 

NECESSARY KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES 
A. Working knowledge of the principals and practices of modern public administration; 

extensive knowledge of the office practices and procedures; thorough knowledge of 
modern records management techniques, including legal requirements for recording, 
retention and disclosure; 

B. Skill in operation of listed tools and equipment; 
C. Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with employees, other 

departments, public officials, and citizens and other members of the public; ability to 
communicate effectively verbally and in writing; ability to plan, organize and supervise 
workers and assigned staff. 

D. Considerable knowledge of modern governmental accounting theory, principles, and 
practices; considerable knowledge of internal control procedures and management 
information systems; considerable knowledge of oflice automation and computerized 
financial applications; considerable knowledge of public finance and fiscal planning; 
considerable knowledge of payroll, accounts payable and utility billing functions; 
working knowledge of budgetary, acconnting and reporting systems (BARS), GAAFR, 
GAAP, and GASB; 

E. Ability to prepare and analyze complex financial reports; ability to maintain efiicient and 
effective fimmcial systems and procedures. 

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS 
Must be bondable. 
Must possess and be able to maintain a valid Washington State Driver's License. 

TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USES 
Typewriter; personal computer, including word processing, spreadsheet and database software; 
central financial computer; 10-key calculator; phone; copy machine; fax machine; postage meter; 
automobile. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this position. Reasonable 

3 

145



accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
fonctions. 

While performing the duties of this position, the employee is frequently required to sit and talk 
or hear, use hands to finger, handle, feel or operate objects, tools, or controls; and reach with 
hands and arms. The employee is required to walk and stand. 

The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 25 pounds. Specific vision abilities 
required by this position include close vision and the ability to adjust focus. 

WORK ENVIRONMENT 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this position. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 

The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet. 

SELECTION GUIDELINES 
Formal application, evaluation and rating of education and expenence; oral interview and 
reference check; job related tests may be required. 

The position description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer 
and employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and the 
requirements of the position change. 

Approval ________ _ Date ------

i~ I have read the abo~e position description as it applies to the position for which I a~ employed i 
· and hereby verify that I understand what is expected of me in relation to my employment with j' 

the City of Prosser, Washington. , 

Ji Date l ~ignature 

4 

146



EXHIBIT "B" 

CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
POSITION DESCRIPTION 

Title: City Clerk 
Department: Administration 
Reports to: City Administrator 

GENERAL PURPOSE 

FLSA: Exempt 
Union Status: Non-Union 
Date: July 2014 

Under the direction of the City Administrator, provide a variety of routine and complex 
supervisory, clerical, and administrative work in the administration of City Government. 
Responsible for the management and preparation of City Council agenda, legal notices, business 
licensing, public relations, records management, retention and archives. Serves as the Public 
Records Oflicer and Records Custodian for the City including management of public inquires 
and disclosure and is the local official who administers democratic processes. Manage and direct 

all aspects of the City's compnter, network, communications, and telephone operations. 

SUPERVISION REQUIRED 
Works under the general supervision of the City Administrator. 

SUPERVISION EXERCISED 
Directly or indirectly supervises all assigned staff 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
Provide a variety of routine and complex supervisory, clerical, and administrative work in the 
administration of the City Government. Responsible for the management and preparation of City 
Council agenda, legal notices, business licensing, public relations, records management, 
retention and archives and arranges for ceremonial and official functions. Serves as the Public 
Records Officer and Records Custodian for the City including management of public inquires 
and disclosure and is the local official who administers democratic processes such as access to 
City records and all legislative actions ensuring transparency to the public. 

Serve as custodian of official City records and public documents; performs certification and 
recording for the City as required on legal documents and other records requiring such 
certification; seals and attests by signature to ordinances, resolutions, and contracts, easements, 
deeds, bonds or other documents requiring City certification; catalogs and files all City records. 

Direct the codification of ordinances into the Prosser Municipal Code to ensure comprehensive 
and cohesive compilation of City laws. Coordinate preparation and revision of legislation with 
staff and the City Attorney's office prior to adoption, execution by the Mayor and submission to 

147



the codifier. Provide technical expertise regarding information retrieval and Code 
reorganization. Supervise the codification and distribution of City record keeping policy and 
procedures. Analyze record keeping, filing, and recording policies and practices related to land 
use applications such as annexations and vacations and insure that all due and payable revenues 
resulting from ordinance and land use actions arc received. 

Direct and oversee the City's records management and retention program citywide; conduct 
records management and retention training sessions for personnel citywide; serve as technical 
expert in the area of records management and retention. 

Develop procedures for the protection, identification, and recovery of vital records; directs the 
recovery of records damaged or destroyed in the event of a disaster. 

Prepare agendas, minutes, Council packets, and other associated documents; attend work 
sessions, special meetings, and City Council meetings; Oversees or performs an accurate 
recording of the proceedings, preparation of the minutes in proper legislative terminology, 
recording, indexing and filing for the public record; distributes information as requested. 

Draft legal advertising notices and special meeting notices for distribution to the Mayor, Council 
Members, and Department Directors in accordance with regulations as set forth in the Revised 
Code of Washington and Washington Administrative Code; communicate with Council 
Members and others as necessary to provide reminders of special meetings or changes in meeting 
times. 

Assure compliance with the Open Public Meetings Act, public notice requirements, and all legal 
requirements associated with public records; functions as Public Records Officer citywide; 
manages all responses and coordinates requests for official City records. 

Administer public bidding procedures in accordance with local, State and Federal laws; officiate 
at bid openings, and determine responsiveness of bids prior to Council award of contract. 
Administer the issuance of municipal licenses and registrations, including business, animal, and 
various other regulatory licenses as assigned in accordance with applicable City ordinances and 
other regulations. 
Evaluate and oversee the City's contracts and procedures to assure compliance with existing 
local and State laws, and recommend revisions when warranted. 

Provide leadership and direction in the development of short and long range plans; gather, 
interpret, and prepare data for studies, reports and recommendations. Develop, revise and 
implement City and department policies and operating procedures, and recommend adjustments 
in programs, activities, policies and objectives. Establish departmental goals, objectives, 

148



priorities, and performance criteria; monitor and measure and implement corrective actions and 
objectives for the innovative and prudent management of the performance. 
Prepare, present, monitor and control annual departmental budgets; approve expenditures; 
present programmatic budget requests; select consultants as necessary; review work of 
consultants and authorize payment of services. 

Direct the preparation, distribution, and disposition of legislative support documents associated 
with vacations, annexations, and local improvement districts. 

Serve as legislative historian by establishing accurate and complete records. Evaluate and 
recommend records management system software, equipment, filing systems, and other new 
equipment proposals, coordinate and installation with vendors, contractors, and staff; design 
implementation procedures, evaluate configuration of equipment for optimal use; schedule 
employee training; and coordinate maintenance of equipment. 

Serve as public records information center, communicate with the public and other agencies to 
respond to and resolve complaints, conflicts, concerns and questions from public/private 
agencies concerning City records services, policies and procedures, activities and programs; and 
exchange information to encourage cooperation, improvement and efficiency of City records and 
associated information services. 

Performs tasks related to website maintenance citywide to ensure site is current at all times; 
recommends and implements changes or updates to the website which are beneficial to the 
community. 

Issues written and oral instructions; assigns duties and examines work for exactness, neatness, 
and conformance to policies and procedures. 

Administers Oath of Office to public officials. 

Serves as a Notary Public. 

Responsible for the daily operation and planning of the City's Information Technology/Systems 
including hardware and software management, network sustainability, communications, and 
license management. Oversee the telecommunication system and acquisition; short and long 
range planning for future information technology services such as enhanced Internet access, 
interagency connectivity, and internal system improvements. Implement and enforce City-wide 
computer and information technology policies. Negotiate and administer contracting process, 
including monitoring compliance, for a variety of consulting, maintenance, and technical service 
contracts. Perform leadership, direction, goal setting and planning role; oversee major 

149



information technology acquisition project management activities. Work cooperatively with staff 
and the City's contracted service provider to develop and maintain high levels of customer 
service, professionalism and problem resolution. 

Performs all other duties as assigned. 

The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the 
position if the work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position. 

PERIPHERAL DUTIES 
May serve as staff on various boards, commissions, and committees. 

NECESSARY KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES 
A. Working knowledge of the principals and practices of modern public administration; 

extensive knowledge of the office practices and procedures; 
B. Working knowledge of Washington State Public Disclosure Act; knowledge of modern 

records management techniques, including legal requirements for recording, retention 
and disclosure; knowledge of archival procedures for document cataloging, indexing, and 
retrieval; 

C. Working knowledge of Washington State Open Meetings Act; ability to comply with 
posting and publication guidelines and requirements; 

D. Skill in operation oflisted tools and equipment; and, 
E. Ability to accurately record and maintain records; ability to establish and maintain 

effective working relationships with employees, other departments, public officials, and 
citizens and other members of the public; ability to communicate effectively verbally and 
in writing. 

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS 
Must be bondable. 

Must possess and be able to maintain a valid Washington State Driver's License. 

Must possess and be able to maintain a Notary Public certification, or ability to obtain 
certification within six months. 

Attendance at evening and some weekend meetings required. 

150



TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED 
Use of computer and related software applications such as Microsoft Word, Excel, and 
Power Point. 
Use of office equipment such as computer, phone, copier, J 0-key calculator, typewriter, fax 
machine, copy machine, base radio, and automobile. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential 
functions. 

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently required to sit and talk or 
hear. The employee is occasionally required to walk; use hands to operate, finger, handle, or feel 
objects, tools, or controls, and reach with hands and arms. 

The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 50 pounds. Specific vision abilities 
required by this job include close vision and the ability to adjust focus. 

WORKING CONDITIONS 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those and employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations 
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet. lnterrnptions and distractions may be 
frequent. 

SELECTION GUIDELINES 
Formal application; rating of education and experience; oral interview and reference check; job 
related tests may be required. 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and 
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and 
requirements of the job change. 

Date __________ _ 

I have read the above position description as it applies to the position for which I am 
employed and hereby verify that I understand what is expected of me in relation to my 

151



employment with the City of Prosser, Washington. I verify that I can perform the essential 
functions of the job with or without reasonable accommodations. 

Date 

152



EXHIBIT "C" 

CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
POSITION DESCRIPTION 

Title: City Planner 
Department: Planning Depaiiment 
Reports To: City Administrator 

GENERAL PURPOSE 

FLSA Status: Non-Exempt 
Union Status: Non-Exempt 
Date: July 2014 

The City Planner oversees all aspects of the Planning Department. The Director will manage 
contracts and consultants for planning services. The Planner will ensure that the City of Prosser 
is compliai1t with all short term and long term planning projects and will maintain compliai1ce 
with the Growth Management Act, 

SUPERVISION RECEIVED 
City Administrator 

SUPERVISION EXERCISED 
None 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 

Maintain a good working relationship with co-workers and other agencies 

Manage permit processing system, including interface with the Finai1ce Department for billing 
and information technology systems 

Process building and planning permits 

Maintain building and planning records 

Complete planning projects including annual Comprehensive Plan update and City Code 
updates, subarea plans, and development regulations 

Serve as coordinating lead for Planning Commission and Board of Adjustment meetings 

Present items for consideration to Planning Commission and Board of Adjustment 

Attend and sometimes present at City Council meetings where planning and permit review items 
are being considered 

Serve as City's State Environmental Protection Act (SEPA) Official 

Assist with federal environmental review process for City projects 

153



Lead City's Development Review Team in the review of development projects 

Keep the public informed about planning projects 
Will prepare annual Planning Department budget 

Where necessary, attend regional and statewide meetings on behalf of the City including the 
State Department of Commerce Planners' Forums and planning meetings at the Benton Franklin 
Council of Governments 

Manage planning contracts for service 

Monitor annual Planning budget 

Maintain and update the Planning Section of the Prosser City Website 

Look for new and innovative ways to engage the public, enhance services, or save on costs 

Provide the public with information about water and sewer locations as needed 

Manage grants that are specific to planning projects 

Work with the public and establish new boards or committees in order to find solutions to issues 
that are complex in nature. 

Other duties as assigned 

PERIPHERAL DUTIES 
Serve as a Public Information Officer 

Other duties may include filling in for the Building Official, providing basic building inspection 
services providing assistance to the Public Works Department, Code Enforcement, Animal 
Control or other agencies as directed by the City Administrator 

Ability to operate and prepare data from traffic counters 

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES 
Knowledge of municipal planning and development permitting desired 

Desired skills include writing, customer service, interpersonal, presentation, process 
management, computer software (mapping software particularly desired), analytical, budgeting, 
contract management, and leadership 

Ability to apply complex state and local planning laws is required 

154



SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS 
Planning sometimes involves controversial issues. The Planner should be able to maintain good 
working relationships with the public even when there is strong vocal opposition. The Planner 
should be prepared to attend meetings after normal working hours and be willing to 
accommodate meeting with citizens and developers on weekends and after hours. 

TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED 
Use of computer and related software applications such as Microsoft Word, Excel, and 
PowerPoint. 

Use of ofiice equipment such as computer, phone, copier, 10-key calculator, typewriter, fax 
machine, copy machine, base radio, and automobile. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential 
functions. 

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently required to sit and talk or 
hear. The employee is occasionally required to walk; use hands to operate, finger, handle, or feel 
objects, tools, or controls, and reach with hands and arms. 

The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 50 pounds. Specific vision abilities 
required by this job include close vision and the ability to adjust focus. 

WORKING CONDITIONS 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those and employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations 
may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perfonn the essential functions. 

The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet. Interruptions and distractions may be 
frequent. 

SELECTION GUIDELINES 
Formal application; rating of education and experience; oral interview and reference check; job 
related tests may be required. 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and 
employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and 
requirements of the job change. 

I have read the above position description as it applies to the position for which I am 

155



employed and hereby verify that I w1derstand what is expected of me in relation to my 
employment with the City of Prosser, Washington 

Signed __________________ _ Date -------

156



EXHIBIT "D" 

CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
POSITION DESCRIPTION 

Title: Finance Manager 
Department: Administration 
Reports to: Finance Director 

GENERAL PURPOSE 

FLSA: Exempt 
Union Status: Non-Union 
Date: July 2014 

Provides a variety of routine and complex supervisory, clerical, and administrative work in the 
administration of the City Government. Performs a variety of complex supervisory, 
professional, administrative and technical accounting and finance functions in maintaining the 
fiscal records and systems of the city. Serves as assistant to the Finance Director. 

SUPERVISION REQUIRED 
Works under the general supervision of the Finance Director. 

SUPERVISION EXERCISED 
Exercises supervision over staff in the department 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
Assumes the duties of the Finance Director in the absence of the Finance Director. 

Manages and supervises assigned operations to achieve goals within available resources; plans 
and organizes workloads and staff assignments; traius, motivates and evaluates assigned staff; 
reviews progress and directs changes as needed. 

Provides leadership and direction in the development of short and long range plans; gathers, 
interprets, and prepares data for studies, reports and recommendations; coordinates department 
activities with other departments and agencies as needed. 

Provides professional advice to supervisors; makes presentations to supervisors, boards, 
commissions, civic groups and the general public. 

Communicates official plans, policies and procedures to staff and the general public. 

Assures that assigned areas of responsibility are performed within budget; performs cost control 
activities; monitors revenues and expenditures in all departments to assure sound fiscal control; 
prepares annual budget requests; assures effective and efficient use of budgeted funds, personnel, 
materials, facilities, and time. 

Determines work procedures, prepares work schedules, and expedites work flow; studies and 
standardizes procedures to improve efficiency and effectiveness of operations. 

157



Issues written and oral instructions; assigns duties and examines work for exactness, neatness, 
and conformance to policies and procedures. 
Maintains harmony among workers and resolves grievances; performs or assists subordinates in 
performing duties; adjusts errors and complaints. 

Fills in for City Clerk as needed. 

Prepares a variety of studies, reports and related information for decision-making purposes. 

Prepares agenda items for Council Meetings as directed. 

Prepares surveys and other reports as directed. 

Establishes and maintains internal control procedures and assures that state and national standard 
account procedures are maintained. 

Maintains and reconciles financial records and prepares financial reports. 

Oversees the central computerized financial and management information systems of the City. 

Develops financial studies and plans. Forecasts, estimates, and monitors the financial condition 
of the City to assure the fiscal well-being of the City. 

Prepares and executes the budget of the City; prepares and executes the Annual Financial 
Statements to the Office of the State Auditor; prepares and executes the Annual Street Report to 
the Department of Transportation. 

Oversees payroll, accounts payable processmg, accounts receivable, and utility and other 
billings. 

Oversees the posting of ledgers and accounts. 

Directs the preparation of state and federal reports, including tax reports. 

Supervises the collection of taxes, fees and other receipts in accordance with laws and 
regulations. 

Oversees the preparation of daily bank deposits. 

Manages investment of City funds in accordance with investment policies and goals, and local, 
state and Federal regulations. 

Manages and maintains local improvement district records, billings and collections. 

2 

158



Processes advance travel requests for Finance Director's review and signature; prepares check 
for advance travel and obtains appropriate signatures; distributes advance travel check to 
employee or Department Head. 

Calculates and prepares excise, utility taxes, and other federal, state, and local payments as 
needed or required. 

Ensures payments are made on all bonds and debt prior to the due date; maintains detailed 
records for bond and debt payments; invoices agencies such as the Fire Department for their 
portion of annual debt service payments. 

Ensures compliance with grant contracts and agreements; prepares invoices in relation to grants; 
processes requests for reimbursement for grant funds; maintains master grant files including but 
not limited to formal agreement or contract, records of all invoices, expenditures, and check 
copies, and records of all billings and revenues received; monitors budget-to-actual expenditures 
for compliance; prepares year-end grant expenditure reports. 

Maintains and reconciles a variety of ledgers, reports, and accounting data; examines and 
corrects accounting transactions to ensure accuracy; prepares journal entries for the Finance 
Director's review and posting. 

Performs month-end processing and year-end and reconciliations and assists Finance Director 
with month-end and year-end closings and financial reports. 

Maintains Master Personnel Files. 

Serves as Human Resource Director in the absence of the Finance Director. 

Serves as Civil Service Secretary/Chief Examiner for the Prosser Civil Service Commission. 
Responsibilities include the preparation of monthly agendas and minutes, ensure fair testing 
process for civil service positions. Assist the commission in ensure that policies and practices are 
up to date and free of bias. Also manages civil service records, assist with the civil service 
required hearings and other administrative procedures. 

Oversees the training and development of financial and clerical staff. 

Maintains personnel files and assist with personnel functions. 

Maintains employee compensation, benefit database, and leave accrual files. 

Compiles payroll data such as hours worked, taxes, insurance, union dues to be withheld, and 
employee identification number from time sheets and other records such as the signed personnel 
action form (P AF). 

3 

159



Records changes affecting net wages such as exemptions, insurance, wage garnishments, and 
other payroll deductions for each employee to update master payroll records after receipt of 
signed PAF or other appropriate documentation. 

Records data concerning transfer of employees between departments. 

Computes wages and deductions, and processes City payroll draws and monthly paychecks 
timely. 

Reviews wages computed and corrects errors to ensure accuracy of payroll; prepares and 
balances payroll reports and related information; submits time sheets, reports, checks, 
remittances, and warrants to Finance Director for review and approval; upon approval submits 
warrants to City Council for approval. 

Answers payroll related questions from employees. 

Assists the Finance Director with labor negotiations by completing research studies, 
compensation studies, financial impact analysis, and assists in strategic planning. 

Reviews payroll documents, budgetary charges, and vendor payments to ensure accuracy, 
completeness, and compliance with applicable rules, policies, and procedures such as compliance 
with budget-to-actual expenditure levels; notifies Finance Director of any issues or concerns. 

Balances payroll at month-end and year-end. 

Prepares 941 'sand W-2's for Finance Director's review and approval; mails 941 'sand W-2's. 

Administers insurance program; processes and investigates all claims for damage. 

Maintains City's insurance files; confers with the City's insurance broker to update the insurance 
policy and risk management program and communicates any changes to Finance Director. 

Analyzes and reports risks and frequency of risks to Finance Director. 

Provides technical information regarding insurance programs, risk, safety and loss control issues. 

Ensures that all City vehicles are licensed and insured when purchased. 

Coordinates drug and alcohol testing and maintains files. 

Manages the daily operation, budget preparation, and financial reporting of the Prosser 
Transportation Benefit District. 

Performs all other duties as assigned. 

4 

160



The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed. The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the 
position ifthe work is similar, related or a logical assignment to the position. 

PERIPHERAL DUTIES 
Attend seminars and workshops related to Finance Director duties and responsibilities. 

May attend City Council meetings. 

Operates a vehicle to attend training, conferences, and to run errands. 

May serve as a member of various boards, commissions, and committees. 

DESIRED MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
Education and Experience: 

A. Graduation from a college or university with a bachelor's degree in business 
management, records management, public administration, accounting, finance, or a 
closely related field, and, 

B. Four years of related experience; or, 
C. Any equivalent combination of education and progressively responsible experience, with 

additional work experience substituting for the required education on a year for year 
basis. 

NECESSARY KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES 
A. Working knowledge of the principals and practices of modern public administration; 

extensive knowledge of the office practices and procedures; thorough knowledge of 
modern records management techniques, including legal requirements for recording, 
retention and disclosure; 

B. Skill in operation oflisted tools and equipment; 
C. Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with employees, other 

departments, public otlicials, and citizens and other members of the public; ability to 
communicate effectively verbally and in writing; ability to plan, organize and supervise 
workers and assigned staff. 

D. Considerable knowledge of modern governmental accow1ting theory, principles, and 
practices; considerable knowledge of internal control procedures and management 
information systems; considerable knowledge of office automation and computerized 
financial applications; considerable knowledge of public finance and fiscal planning; 
considerable knowledge of payroll, accounts payable and utility billing functions; 
working knowledge of budgetary, accounting and reporting systems (BARS), GAAFR, 
GAAP, and GASB; 

E. Ability to prepare and analyze complex financial reports; ability to maintain efficient and 
effective financial systems and procedures. 

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS 
Must be bondable. 
Must possess and be able to maintain a valid Washington State Driver's License. 

5 

161



TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USES 
Typewriter; personal computer, including word processing, spreadsheet and database software; 
central financial computer; 10-key calculator; phone; copy machine; fax machine; postage meter; 
automobile. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this position. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 

• While performing the duties of this position, the employee is frequently required to sit 
and talk or hear, use hands to finger, handle, feel or operate objects, tools, or controls; 
and reach with hands and arms. The employee is required to walk and stand. 

• The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 25 pounds. 

• Specific vision abilities required by this position include close vision and the ability to 
adjust focus. 

WORK ENVIRONMENT 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an employee 
encounters while performing the essential functions of this position. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential 
functions. 

The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet. 

SELECTION GUIDELINES 
Formal application, evaluation and rating of education and experience; oral interview and 
reference check; job related tests may be required. 

The position description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer 
and employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and the 
requirements of the position change. 

Approval ____ _ Date 

I have read the above position description as it applies to the position for which I am employed ' 
and hereby verify that I understand what is expected of me in relation to my employment with 
the City of Prosser, Washington. 

Signature Date 

6 

162



EXHIBIT "E" 

CITY OF PROSSER, WASHINGTON 
POSITION DESCRIPTION 

Title: Assistant Finance Manager 
Department: Administration 
Reports To: Finance Director 

POSITION SUMMARY 

FLSA Statns: Non-exempt 
Union Status: Exempt 
Date: July 2014 

Provides a variety of routine and complex clerical, bookkeeping, accounting, and 
administrative work in the administration of the City Government. Assists with financial 
planning, preparing annual financial report, budget projections, monitoring and analyzing 
budget, preparing revenue and expenditure estimates. 

SUPERVISION RECEIVED 
Finance Director 

SUPERVISION EXERCISED 
None 

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
Compiles payroll data such as hours worked, taxes, insurance, union dues to be withheld 
and employee identification number from time sheets and other records such as signed 
personnel action fom1s (PAF). 

Computes wages and deductions, and processes City payroll draws and monthly 
paychecks timely; processes remittances to appropriate agencies for fonds withheld from 
paychecks including benefits and payroll taxes. 

Review wages computed to correct errors to ensure accuracy of payroll; prepares and 
balances payroll reports and related information; submits time sheets, reports, checks, and 
remittances to Finance Manager for review and approval; upon approval submits 
warrants to City Council for approval. 

Prints payroll warrants and checks; obtains appropriate signatures on payroll warrants 
and checks; distributes payroll warrants and checks to employees or Department Heads. 

Compile, analyze, and interpret confidential and sensitive financial data used in 
estimating labor and benefit costs to prepare expenditure projections for formulation of 
annual budget. 

Reviews payroll documents, budgetary charges, and vendor payments to ensure accuracy, 
completeness and compliance with applicable rules, policies and procedures such as 
compliance with budget-to-actual expenditure levels; notifies Finance Manager of any 
issues or concerns. 

163



Balances payroll and accounts payable at month-end and year-end; performs month-end 
processing and year-end reconciliations and assists Finance Manager with month-end and 
year-end closing and financial reports, including the preparation of the annual financial 
report. 

Audit payroll and accounts payable files to ensure that all documentation required is filed 
and to ensure that all warrants are accounted for in the Council minutes. 

Files various payroll, accounts payable, and other accounting or City records. 

Prepares 941 'sand W-2's for Finance Manager's review and approval; mails 941 'sand 
W-2's 

Enters invoices into vendor files. 

Creates, recommends, and implements purchase order system; works with all 
departments on purchase orders which need to be issued; maintains log of open purchase 
orders and tracks total encumbrances for each fund or department as required by the 
Finance Manager; review purchase orders for budgetary compliance. 

Matches invoices, vouchers, and claims with purchase orders; checks all claims for 
accuracy; processes invoices, vouchers, and claims for payment; assists departments with 
coding expenditures to the correct line item; checks all claims against budget to 
determine whether expenditure was appropriated; obtains signatures/approval for all 
invoices, vouchers, and claims for payment from departments; resolves disputes within 
area of authority and responsibility. 

Prints checks; obtains appropriate signatures on checks; mails checks after City Council 
approval unless payment depends on funds from another agency; mails checks upon 
receipt of funds from other agency. 

Ensures all payments are submitted to Council and made on time to avoid finance charges 
and late fees. 

Calculates and prepares excise and utility taxes for payment. 

Prepare and maintain bond and loan files, including files for local improvement districts, 
to ensure that all documentation required by federal and state government agencies is 
obtained and retained for auditing purposes. 

Maintain and monitor debt/loan service schedules to ensure payments are made prior to 
the due date and as required by ordinance; sends invoices timely to ensure revenue is 
received in order to have the cash flow necessary to pay debt service. 

164



Calculates amount due and prepares invoices for Local Improvement District (LID) 
billings annually and submits to Finance Manager for review and approval; mails 
invoices after approval. 

Analyzes cash available to pay debt service; maintains detailed records for bond and debt 
payments; invoices agencies such as the Fire Department for their portion of annual debt 
service. 

Assist in the development of the budget, budget amendments, and long-range forecasting. 

Assist in projecting year-end fund balances. 

Monitor budget for compliance and adherence to local, state, and federal policies and 
procedures. 

Identify, prepare, and track line item transfers for department and administrative 
approval. 

Prepare cash flow analysis in relation to the budget and pending or processed invoices, 
vouchers, claims, and warrants to verify the availability of funds and to ensure 
expenditures do not exceed the available cash and appropriated budget. 

Review accounting entries and documents to ensure accuracy in recording of all revenue 
and expenditures to the proper funds and accounts. 

Analyze daily, monthly, quarterly, and annual financial statements and reports to help 
identify potential problems or opportunities. 

Audit payroll and accounts payable files to ensure that all documentation required is filed 
and to ensure that all warrants are accounted for in the Council minutes. 

May reconcile funds, accounts, statements, or other documents. 

Assist with short and long-term financial planning. 

Assist with preparation of annual financial report. 

Prepare a variety of statistical reports and other written materials regarding historical 
costs, economic trends, labor extrapolations, revenue and expenditure projections and 
budget variances. 

Prepare comprehensive reports to provide useful, timely information to department 
managers hy researching and interpreting accounting records and related information. 

165



Assist in the development of internal control procedures by identifying and notifying 
supervisor of any discrepancies or inconsistencies, and making recommendations for 
improvements. 

Assist in review of the City's accounting policies and systems in conformance with the 
state's budgeting, accounting and reporting system and generally accepted accounting 
principles. 

Recommend policy and procedure changes which would assist with streamlining 
processes to create more efficient operations. 

Prepare detailed financial analysis regarding financial impacts related to contracts, 
agreements, projects, grants, and policies and procedures. 

Assist with project and grant accounting and ensure compliance with project and grant 
contracts and agreements. 

Prepare and maintain master project and grant files for federal, state, and local grant 
programs to ensure that all documentation required by grant and federal, state, and local 
government agencies is obtained and retained for auditing purposes. Documentation 
would include, but is not limited to, formal agreement or contract, records of all invoices, 
expenditures, and check copies, and records of all billings and revenues received. 

Prepare quarterly and year-end project and grant expenditure reports, reconciliations, and 
other required documentation. 

Prepare invoices and requests reimbursement for projects, grants, and loans. 

May prepare recommendation for liquidation of investments or interfund loans if 
necessary. 

Perform cashier duties such as accepting payments, issuing receipts, and balancing cash 
drawers. 

May prepare or verify deposits and deliver to the bank daily, 

Provide support and primary backup for Utility Billing. 

May serve as a member of various boards, commissions, and committees. 

May attend City Council meetings. 

Perform other related professional financial and administrative functions as assigned 
including serving as backup to other City positions. 

166



May answer phones, greet customers, screen calls, direct calls to appropriate parties, take 
messages, and refer callers or customers to correct destination. 

May perform a variety of routine administrative supp01i functions, to include opening, 
sorting, date stamping, and distributing incoming mail; preparing outgoing mail; 
gathering, organizing, copying, binding, and preparing documents, files, and 
informational packets; typing and entering data; and filing documents and records. 

Operates listed office machines as required. 

Performs all other duties as assigned. The duties listed above are intended only as an 
illustration of the various types of work that may be performed. The omission of specific 
statements of duties docs not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, 
related of a logical assignment to the position. 

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS 
Five ( 5) years of experience in budgeting, financial analysis, accow1ting, or related work 
and two (2) year degree in accounting, finance, or related field, preferably in local 
government, or a combination of education, training, and experience that provides an 
equivalent background required to perform the work described. 

PREFERRED CRITERIA 

Ability to speak Spanish. 

Human resources or risk management experience or training is a favored. 

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS AND ABILITIES 
Knowledge of municipal budgeting and governmental accounting concepts, principles, 
and systems. 

Knowledge of BARS and GAAP. 

Requires a broad understanding of federal, state and local grant accounting and 
requirements. 

Knowledge and experience managing and auditing capital projects and grants. 

Requires the use of complex formulas and a thorough understanding of analytical, 
statistical, forecasting, and research methods. 

Ability to analyze complex data and make logical conclusions. 

Requires excellent verbal and written communication skills. 

167



Ability to work under pressure to meet deadlines in an environment, which has many 
interruptions and distractions. 

Ability to work independently with minimal instructions and guidance and establish own 
methods of accomplishing assigned projects. 

Ability to work as a team player. 

Must be able to maintain confidentiality. 

Ability to apply policies, procedures, rules, and regulations. 

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS 
Valid WA State driver's license and acceptable driving record at time of hire. 

Must be bondable. 

TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT USED 
Use of computer and related software applications such as governmental accounting 
software and Microsoft Word, Excel, and PowerPoint. 

Use of offtce equipment such as computer, phone, copier, 10-key calculator, typewriter, 
fax machine, copy machine, cash drawer, receipt printer, and automobile. 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS 
The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an 
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform essential 
functions. 

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is frequently required to sit, , talk 
hear, walk, use hands to operate, finger, handle, or feel objects, tools, or controls, and 
reach with hands and arms. 

The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 50 pounds. Specific v1s10n 
abilities required by this job include close vision and the ability to adjust focus. 

WORKING CONDITIONS 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those an 
employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job. Reasonable 
accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the 
essential ti.mctions. 

The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet. Interruptions and distractions 
may be frequent. 

168



Attendance at evening meetings or other off-site events may be required. 

SELECTION GUIDELINES 
Formal application; rating of education and expenence: oral interview and reference 
check; job related tests may be required. 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer 
and employee and is subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer and 
requirements of the job change. 

Date -------

I have read the above position description as it applies to the position for which I am 
employed and hereby verify that I understand what is expected of me in relation to my 
employment with the City of Prosser, Washington 

Signed _________________ _ Date 

169


	7-22-2014 Regular City Council Mtg Agenda
	Item 5a
	Item 5b
	Item 6a
	Item 6b
	Consent Item 7a
	Consent Item 7b
	Consent Item 7c
	Consent Item 7d
	Consent Item 7e
	Consent Item 7f
	Consent Item 7g
	Consent Item 7h
	Consent Item 7i
	Item 8a
	Item 8b
	Item 8c
	Item 8d



